

66	"	"	••	77	66	"	"	7 7	"	ęę	"	"	3 3	"	ee	99			77	3 3	99		7 7
99	_	"	77	3 3	>>	_		"	66	99	"	99	"	66	99	99	"	ee	१९	"	22	"	ee
9 9	"	ęę	१९	"	99	"	ęę	66	"	"	••	77	66	"	"	66	"	"	**	77	66	"	"

The City of Fort Collins Community Survey 2023

Report of Results

July 2023



Contents

Figures	4
Executive Summary	5
Summary of Survey Methods Key Findings	
Fort Collins residents continue to enjoy an excellent quality of life in the city and in their neighborhoods	5
While residents feel safe in the city, some safety-related ratings have declined	
City parks, recreation, and cultural opportunities are highly valued by residents	
Residents appreciate many aspects of City services and governance	7
Survey Background	8
Survey Administration	
How the Results Are Reported Precision of Estimates	
Comparison of Results Over Time and By Subgroups	
Comparing Survey Results to Other Communities	
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health	11
Promotion of Social Health	11
Aspects of Quality of Life and Community	
Aspects of Neighborhood Livability Community Engagement	
Safety	
Personal Safety Safety Services	
Transportation	
Environmental Health	
Culture and Recreation	25
Economic Health	27
Government Performance	30
Overall Quality of City Services	
City Government and Employees	
Fort Collins Utilities	
Fiscal Management and Planning Public Information	
Appendix A: Respondent Characteristics	
Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies	

Appendix C: Verbatim Responses to Open-Ended Questions	91
Appendix D: Responses to Selected Survey Questions by Respondent Charact	eristics 124
Comparisons by Respondent Characteristics Comparisons by Geographic Area and Council District	
Appendix E: Detailed Benchmark Comparisons	230
Comparison Data Interpreting the Results National Benchmark Comparisons Front Range Benchmark Comparisons	230 231
Appendix F: Comparisons of Survey Results by Year	241
Appendix G: Survey Methodology	
About the Survey Developing the Questionnaire Selecting Survey Recipients Survey Administration and Response Rate Margin of Error	
Survey Processing (Data Entry) Weighting the Data Analyzing the Data	
Appendix H: Survey Materials	

Figures

Figure 1: Promotion of Social Health Compared by Year	11
Figure 2: Overall Quality of Life in Fort Collins, 2023	12
Figure 3: Overall Quality of Life Compared by Year	12
Figure 4: Aspects of Quality of Life Compared by Year	13
Figure 5: Recommend Living and Remaining in Fort Collins Compared by Year	14
Figure 6: Quality of Neighborhoods Compared by Year	
Figure 7: Access in Neighborhood to Everyday Needs Compared by Year	15
Figure 8: Neighborhood Services Ratings Compared by Year	
Figure 9: Respondent Relocation Frequency Compared by Year	17
Figure 10: Community Engagement Compared by Year	18
Figure 11: Overall Safety in City Compared by Year	19
Figure 12: Ratings of Personal Safety Compared by Year	
Figure 13: Community Safety Services Ratings Compared by Year	
Figure 14: Transportation Ratings Compared by Year	
Figure 15: Promotion of Environmental Health by Year	
Figure 16: Overall Quality of the Environment Compared by Year	
Figure 17: Aspects of the Environment Compared by Year	
Figure 18: Community Aspects of Culture and Recreation Compared by Year	25
Figure 19: Ratings of Parks, Recreational, and Cultural Programs and Facilities Compared	
by Year	26
Figure 20: Ratings of City as a Place to Work Compared by Year	27
Figure 21: Community Aspects of Economic Health Compared by Year	27
Figure 22: Business Support and Promotion of Economic Health Compared by Year	28
Figure 23: Business Health Compared by Year	29
Figure 24: Overall Quality of City Services Compared by Year	
Figure 25: Response to COVID-19 Pandemic by Year	
Figure 26: City Government Ratings Compared by Year	
Figure 27: Contact with City Employees Compared by Year	
Figure 28: Users Ratings of City Employees Compared by Year	
Figure 29: Non-users Ratings of City Employees Compared by Year	
Figure 30: Fort Collins Utilities Compared by Year	35
Figure 31: Likelihood of Using and Recommending Connexion Compared by Year	35
Figure 32: Budget Priorities Compared by Year	
Figure 33: Top Three Budget Priorities Compared by Year	
Figure 34: Community Member Priorities, 2023	40
Figure 35: Ratings of Informing Residents Compared by Year	41
Figure 36: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate Compared by Year	
Figure 37: Information Sources Used Compared by Year	
Figure 38: Top Three Preferred Methods of Receiving Information, 2023	

Executive Summary

Summary of Survey Methods

The 2023 City of Fort Collins Community Survey provided residents the opportunity to rate the quality of life in Fort Collins, as well as the quality of service delivery and overall workings of local government. The survey also permitted residents to provide feedback on parks and recreation satisfaction and needs, and to share their priorities for community planning and resource allocation.

Surveys were mailed to 3,000 randomly selected resident households in April 2023. A total of 529 surveys were completed, yielding a response rate of 18%. In addition to the scientific survey of randomly selected households, a link to an online, community-wide, open participation survey was publicized through various community channels. This open participation survey was identical to the scientific survey and open to all Fort Collins residents. A total of 456 online surveys were completed, yielding a total count of 985 survey responses.

Survey results were weighted so that respondent gender, age, housing type (attached or detached), housing tenure (rent or own), race, and geographic location were represented in proportions reflective of the entire adult population of the city. The margin of error is plus or minus three percentage points around any given percentage point reported for all survey respondents.

Because Fort Collins has administered resident surveys before, some comparisons could be made between 2023 responses and those from previous survey iterations. To simplify and focus the results, the body of the report presents data from 2013 to 2023. Fort Collins also elected to have its results compared to those of other jurisdictions across the nation and in the Front Range of Colorado. Comparisons are made possible through a national benchmark database created and maintained by Polco/National Research Center (NRC). This database contains resident perspectives gathered in resident surveys from over 500 jurisdictions over the past five years.

Key Findings

Fort Collins residents continue to enjoy an excellent quality of life in the city and in their neighborhoods.

- Fort Collins residents continue to rate the quality of life highly, with 85% awarding very good or good marks in 2023. This rating was similar to the national and Front Range benchmark comparisons and similar to those given in previous years.
- Residents also assessed other aspects related to quality of life in the city. About 9 in 10 respondents positively rated Fort Collins as a place to live, and more than 8 in 10 gave high marks to the city as a place to raise children and as a place to attend college. Seven in 10 rated the quality of public schools as either very good or good, and two-thirds positively rated Fort Collins as a place to retire. All community ratings were similar to reviews given in previous years. When comparisons could be made, Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmark comparisons.

- More than 8 in 10 residents positively rated their neighborhood as a place to live and 7 in 10 gave high marks to their neighborhood as a place to raise children; these ratings were both similar to those given in 2021. Further, about 7 in 10 survey respondents gave very good or good ratings to their access to everyday needs in their neighborhoods.
- At least 8 in 10 residents indicated that they would be very or somewhat likely to remain in Fort Collins for the next five years and to recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asked; both of these ratings were on par with previous years and were similar to peer communities across the nation and in the Front Range.

While residents feel safe in the city, some safety-related ratings have declined.

- Eight in 10 respondents rated the overall feeling of safety in Fort Collins as very good or good, which was on par with the rating given in 2022. However, the rating for overall safety in Fort Collins has steadily declined over the past ten years. Fort Collins ranked similar to the Front Range and national averages for overall safety of community members.
- At least 9 in 10 residents reported that they always or usually felt safe in their neighborhood during the day, in Fort Collins overall during the day, and in downtown Fort Collins during the day. About 8 in 10 respondents also indicated that they felt always or usually safe in recreation facilities, in their neighborhood at night, in natural areas/open spaces, on trails, and in parks. About two-thirds felt safe in Fort Collins overall at night, while about 6 in 10 felt at least usually safe in downtown Fort Collins at night and on the Transfort/MAX. All ratings were on par with 2022 ratings except for feelings of safety in parks, recreation facilities, and the Transfort/MAX, which declined in 2023.
- As in past years, residents rated 14 different safety-related services in the city. There were several significant rating changes between 2022 and 2023: ratings for traffic enforcement, police services overall, and animal control declined in 2023, while evaluations for disaster response and restoration services, fire prevention/education/outreach, and EMS/fire services overall increased year over year.

City parks, recreation, and cultural opportunities are highly valued by residents.

- About 9 in 10 residents rated the quality of recreational opportunities in Fort Collins as very good or good, on par with previous years. More than 8 in 10 gave high marks to the quality of public library services, a rating also similar to previous years. The quality of arts and cultural opportunities increased in positive ratings over time, from 56% in 2022 to 63% in 2023.
- Fort Collins ranked higher than both the national and Front Range averages for quality of recreational opportunities. The City was on par with peer communities in the nation and in the Front Range for quality of public library services and quality of arts and cultural opportunities.
- Residents also provided their opinions about a number of City parks, recreational and cultural programs, and facilities in Fort Collins. Among the highest rated parks and recreation items were trails, natural areas and open space, parks overall, and the Gardens on Spring Creek.

Each of these programs/facilities was rated positively by at least 9 in 10 respondents. Additionally, at least 8 in 10 residents gave high marks to the Fort Collins Museum of Discovery, the Art in Public Places program, Fort Collins Senior Center, The Farm at Lee Martinez Park, Timberline Recycling Center, Lincoln Center programs, and parks in the neighborhood.

- A number of items decreased in positive ratings between 2022 and 2023. These items included dog parks, cemeteries, golf courses, athletic fields, the Northside Aztlan Community Center, the Foothills Activity Center, and the Farm at Lee Martinez Park.
- Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for parks overall and adult recreation programs. The City ranked much higher than the national average, and higher than the Front Range average, for natural areas and open space.

Residents appreciate many aspects of City services and governance.

- Three-quarters of survey respondents rated the overall quality of city services as either very good or good, on par with previous years. Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for overall quality of services.
- Over half of residents positively rated the City for respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status, encouraging sustainability in the community, the overall direction of the City, creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging, and efficient operation of programs and services. Ratings for the overall direction of the City and creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging increased in positive reviews since 2022.
- About three-quarters of respondents positively rated the overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities, a decrease since 2022. About three-quarters of respondents positively rated their overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities, which was on par with 2022.
- More than 4 in 10 residents positively rated the City for informing community members, on par with the 2022 rating.
- More than half of residents gave high marks to the City for providing emergency information and providing volunteer opportunities to community members. More than 4 in 10 positively rated the City for providing opportunities to participate in government activities. These ratings were similar to those in previous years.

Survey Background

The City of Fort Collins contracted with Polco/National Research Center (NRC) to conduct a community-wide resident survey. The primary goal of the survey was to assess the attitudes and opinions of residents by:

- Evaluating City programs and services.
- Determining general perceptions of the quality of life in Fort Collins.
- Comparing survey results to other communities across the nation.
- Establishing trendlines to measure government performance over time.

The City of Fort Collins Community Survey serves as a consumer report card for Fort Collins by providing residents the opportunity to rate the quality of life in the City, as well as the community's amenities, service delivery and their satisfaction with local government. Residents also provide feedback on what is working well and what is not, and communicate their priorities for community planning and resource allocation.

Focus on the quality of service delivery helps City leaders, staff, and the public to set priorities for budget decisions and lays the groundwork for tracking community opinions about the core responsibilities of the City of Fort Collins government, helping to assure maximum service quality over time.

This type of survey gets at the key services that local government controls to create a quality community. It is akin to private sector customer surveys that are used regularly by many corporations to monitor where there are weaknesses in product or service delivery before customers defect to competition or before other problems from dissatisfied customers arise.

This is the 14th iteration of the City of Fort Collins Community Survey since the baseline study conducted in 2001.

Survey Administration

A postcard was mailed to 3,000 Fort Collins households, selected at random, notifying residents that they had been chosen to participate in the survey. A paper copy of the survey followed in the mail after one week, followed by a reminder postcard a week later. All three mailings included a web link so that residents could take the survey online, if desired. The survey was also available online in Spanish. All mailing contained instructions in Spanish on how to access the online survey. There were 529 respondents to the mailed questionnaire (with 82 undeliverable addresses), yielding a response rate of 18%. In addition to the scientific, random sample, a link to an online "opt-in" survey was publicized through various community channels. This opt-in survey was identical to the scientific survey and open to all Fort Collins residents. A total of 456 online surveys were completed, yielding a total count of 985 survey responses. There were no completed surveys in Spanish. The margin of error is plus or minus three percentage points around any given percentage for all respondents.

Survey results were weighted so that respondent gender, age, housing type (attached or detached), housing tenure (rent or own), race, and geographic location were represented in proportions reflective of the entire adult population of the city. More information about the survey methodology can be found in *Appendix G: Survey Methodology*.

How the Results Are Reported

For the most part, the full set of frequencies or the "percent positive" are presented in the body and narrative of the report. The percent positive is the combination of the top two most positive response options (i.e., "very good" and "good," "very safe" and 'somewhat safe," 'strongly support" and 'somewhat support," etc.).

On many of the questions in the survey, respondents could give an answer of "don't know." The proportion of respondents giving this reply is shown in the full set of responses included in *Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies* and is discussed in the body of this report if it is 30% or greater. However, these responses have been removed from the analyses presented in the body of the report, unless otherwise indicated. In other words, the majority of the tables and graphs in the body of the report display the responses from respondents who had an opinion about a specific item.

For some questions, respondents were permitted to select multiple responses. When the total exceeds 100% in a table for a multiple response question, it is because some respondents are counted in multiple categories. When a table for a question that only permitted, a single response does not total to exactly 100%, it is due to the customary practice rounding values to the nearest whole number.

Precision of Estimates

It is customary to describe the precision of estimates made from surveys by a "level of confidence" and accompanying "confidence interval" (or margin of error). The margin of error for this survey is generally no greater than plus or minus three percentage points around any given percent reported for the entire sample (N=985).

Comparison of Results Over Time and By Subgroups

Because this survey was the 14th iteration of the Fort Collins Community Survey, the 2023 results are presented along with past ratings when available. To simplify and focus the results, the body of the report presents data from 2013 to 2023, when available. The full set of trends can be found in *Appendix F: Comparisons of Survey Results by Year.* Differences between years can be considered "statistically significant" if they are plus or minus three points on the 100-point scale or are plus or minus five percentage points or more around any given percent.

Selected survey results were compared by respondent characteristics as well as two ways of subdividing the geographic location of respondent households: geographic area (Northeast, East Central, Southeast, Northwest, West Central, and Southwest) and the six Council Districts. The full set of results by demographic characteristics and geographic areas can be found and are discussed in

Appendix D: Responses to Selected Survey Questions by Respondent Characteristics. For each pair of subgroups that has a statistically significant difference, an upper-case letter denoting significance is shown in the category with the larger column proportion.

Comparing Survey Results to Other Communities

NRC's database of comparative resident opinion comprises resident perspectives gathered in citizen surveys from approximately 500 communities whose residents evaluated their services. Communities to which Fort Collins was compared can be found in *Appendix E: Detailed Benchmark Comparisons*. National benchmark comparisons and Front Range benchmark comparisons have been provided when similar questions on the Fort Collins survey are included in NRC's database, and there were at least five communities in which the question was asked.

Where comparisons for quality ratings were available, Fort Collins's results were generally noted as being "higher" than the benchmark, "lower" than the benchmark or 'similar" to the benchmark. In instances where ratings are considerably higher or lower than the benchmark, these ratings have been further demarcated by the attribute of "much," (for example, "much lower" or "much higher"). These labels come from a comparison of Fort Collins' rating to the benchmark where a rating is considered 'similar" if it is within the standard margin of error (10 points or less on the 100-point scale); "higher" or "lower" if the difference between Fort Collins' rating and the benchmark is greater than 10 points but 20 points or less; and "much higher" or "much lower" if the difference between Fort Collins' rating and the benchmark is more than twice the standard margin of error (greater than 20 points). Comparisons for a number of items on the survey are not available in the benchmark database. These items are excluded from the benchmark tables.

Neighborhood Livability and Social Health

A number of questions on the 2023 survey address measures of neighborhood livability and social health including quality of life and community, characteristics of neighborhoods, and resident engagement with the community.

Promotion of Social Health

As in previous years, Fort Collins residents were asked to assess the City's performance in promoting the social health of Fort Collins. One-third of rated the City positively for its promotion of social health through Human Services affordable housing, homelessness, equity and inclusion, etc. This rating represented a decline from those given in 2022 and 2021, returning to levels previously seen in 2019.

Figure 1: Promotion of Social Health Compared by Year

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas: Promotion of social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)

Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)



Percent very good or good

Aspects of Quality of Life and Community

Fort Collins residents continue to rate the quality of life highly, with 85% awarding very good or good marks in 2023. This rating was similar to the national and Front Range benchmark comparisons (see *Appendix E: Detailed Benchmark Comparisons* for detailed information on the benchmark comparisons). This rating was also similar to those given in previous years.







Residents also assessed other aspects related to quality of life in the city. About 9 in 10 respondents positively rated Fort Collins as a place to live, and more than 8 in 10 gave high marks to the city as a place to raise children and as a place to attend college. Seven in 10 rated the quality of public schools as either very good or good, and two-thirds positively rated Fort Collins as a place to retire. About 6 in 10 rated the openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds positively. Ratings for affordability in the community tended to be lower. Fewer than 2 in 10 residents gave very good or good ratings to the availability of affordable quality childcare, and fewer than 1 in 10 positively rated Fort Collins in terms of the availability of affordable quality housing. All community ratings were similar to reviews given in previous years.

When comparisons could be made, Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmark comparisons, except for the availability of affordable quality housing, where Fort Collins ranked lower than the national and Front Range averages, and the availability of affordable quality childcare, which ranked lower than the national average.

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below. (Percent very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Overall, as a place to live	89%	89%	91%	92%	92%	95%	93%	97%
As a place to raise children	84%	82%	86%	91%	85%	89%	90%	92%
As a place to attend college	83%	84%	86%	84%	85%	86%	89%	88%
Quality of public schools	70%	71%	76%	78%	80%	83%	84%	82%
As a place to retire	65%	63%	69%	71%	71%	69%	81%	79%
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	59%	58%	54%	55%	58%	66%	68%	75%
Availability of affordable quality childcare	17%	21%	22%	15%				•
Availability of affordable quality housing	7%	7%	8%	12%	10%	11%	17%	31%

Figure 4: Aspects of Quality of Life Compared by Year

At least 30% of respondents said "no opinion" when evaluating the quality of public schools and the availability of affordable quality childcare. The full set of responses, including "no opinion", can be found in Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies.

At least 8 in 10 residents indicated that they would be very or somewhat likely to remain in Fort Collins for the next five years and to recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asked; both of these ratings were on par with previous years.

Ratings for both aspects were similar to peer communities across the nation and in the Front Range.



Percent very or somewhat likely

Aspects of Neighborhood Livability

More than 8 in 10 residents positively rated their neighborhood as a place to live and 7 in 10 gave high marks to their neighborhood as a place to raise children. These ratings were both similar to those given in 2021.

Benchmark comparisons were available for "your neighborhood as a place to live"; Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range averages.



About 7 in 10 survey respondents gave very good or good ratings to their access to everyday needs, such as grocery shopping, in their neighborhoods. This rating declined from 2022.



Survey respondents were also asked to rate neighborhood-related services. About 6 in 10 residents positively rated residential property maintenance, while about 4 in 10 gave very good or good ratings to code enforcement and noise enforcement in Fort Collins. All three ratings were similar to those given in 2022.

Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for code enforcement.

Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins. (Percent very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Residential property maintenance	58%	56%	60%	61%	63%	65%	65%	67%
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	45%	48%	51%	56%	56%	49%	54%	57%
Noise enforcement	40%	41%	48%	48%	54%	50%	49%	57%

Figure 8: Neighborhood Services Ratings Compared by Year

As in previous years, the City asked residents how often they tend to relocate within Fort Collins (see Figure 9 on the following page). Residents were most likely to indicate that they relocate every 2-4 years or they have not relocated within the city; about one-quarter of respondents selected this option. About 1 in 10 respondents indicated that they had either not relocated in the last 20 years or they relocate every 5-7 years. The proportions of residents selecting each option in 2023 were similar to previous years.

In the last 20 years, how often have you moved to a different place of residence in Fort Collins? 1% 2% 2+ times a year 1% 0% 7% 8% About once a year 10% 14% 25% 21% Every 2-4 years 23% 23% 12% 12% Every 5-7 years 13% 10% 2023 8% 2022 7% Every 8-10 years 2021 10% 7% 2019 6% 5% Every 11-15 years 4% 5% 5% 4% 16-20 years 5% 6% 12% I have not relocated in the last 20 13% years 13% 10% 24% I have not relocated within the 27% City 22% 25%

Figure 9: Respondent Relocation Frequency Compared by Year

Percent of respondents

Report of Results - 17 -

Community Engagement

As in previous years, most residents (95%) visited a neighborhood park or City park at least once in the twelve months prior to the survey. About 9 in 10 indicated that they had talked to or visited with their immediate neighbors, a lower proportion than seen in 2022. About three-quarters of respondents indicated that had done a favor for a neighbor at least once in the past year. More than half of participants indicated that they had either carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone or had volunteered their time in Fort Collins at least once, and both of these items increased in frequency of resident engagement since 2022. About 4 in 10 residents attended a neighborhood-sponsored event at least once and over 3 in 10 attended a government-organized event – both significant increases over the frequencies in 2022.

Fort Collins ranked much higher than the national and Front Range benchmarks for volunteering your time, and higher than the national average for carpooling with other adults or children instead of driving alone.

In the last 12 months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins? (Percent at least once in last 12 months)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	95%	94%	94%	93%	95%	92%
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	88%	94%	89%	89%	93%	91%
Done a favor for a neighbor	76%	78%	77%	76%	80%	79%
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	57%	52%	37%	58%	55%	57%
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	54%	47%	45%	60%	60%	58%
Attended a neighborhood- sponsored event	42%	36%	25%	48%	47%	44%
Attended a government-organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	34%	25%	17%	27%	29%	30%

Figure 10: Community Engagement Compared by Year

Safety

In order to participate in and contribute to their community, residents must have a sense of personal safety in their environment, as well as confidence in the quality of government services provided to keep the community safe.

Personal Safety

Eight in 10 respondents rated the overall feeling of safety in Fort Collins as very good or good, which was on par with the rating given in 2022. However, the rating for overall safety in Fort Collins has steadily declined over the past ten years. Fort Collins ranked similar to the Front Range and national averages for overall safety of community members.





Survey respondents were also asked to rate how they felt in various areas in and around the community (see Figure 12 on the following page). At least 9 in 10 residents reported that they always or usually felt safe in their neighborhood during the day, in Fort Collins overall during the day, and in downtown Fort Collins during the day. About 8 in 10 respondents also indicated that they felt always or usually safe in recreation facilities, in their neighborhood at night, in natural areas/open spaces, on trails, and in parks. About two-thirds felt safe in Fort Collins overall at night, while about 6 in 10 felt at least usually safe in downtown Fort Collins at night and on the Transfort/MAX. All ratings were on par with 2022 ratings except for feelings of safety in parks, recreation facilities, and the Transfort/MAX, which declined in 2023.

Two items were available for benchmark comparisons: Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for both safety in your neighborhood during the day and downtown Fort Collins during the day.

		or reison						
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following areas. (Percent reporting always safe or usually safe)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Your neighborhood during the day	96%	96%	98%	97%	98%	96%	97%	98%
Fort Collins overall during the day	93%	94%	96%	95%	94%	95%	96%	98%
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	92%	94%	96%	94%	93%	93%	95%	99%
Recreation facilities	86%	91%	95%	92%	90%	92%	93%	95%
Your neighborhood at night	83%	83%	84%	83%	82%	85%	85%	88%
Natural areas/open spaces	82%	85%	87%	86%	81%	84%	87%	88%
Trails	82%	82%	87%	82%	80%	83%	83%	82%
Parks	81%	86%	90%	85%	82%	82%	83%	87%
Fort Collins overall at night	66%	66%	75%	70%	72%	71%	73%	77%
Downtown Fort Collins at night	60%	60%	66%	62%	65%	59%	67%	71%
Transfort/MAX	59%	67%	68%	70%	•	•	•	•

Figure 12: Ratings of Personal Safety Compared by Year

More than 50% of respondents said "no opinion" when evaluating perceptions of safety in the Transfort/MAX system (See Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies for all responses including "no opinion").

Safety Services

More than 8 in 10 respondents positively rated natural areas and park ranger services, EMS/fire services overall, and EMS/fire response time, and at least two-thirds of residents gave very good or good marks toward disaster response and restoration services, emergency preparedness, and fire prevention/education/outreach. More than half of residents positively rated business property maintenance, police response time, animal control, and police services overall. Half of residents or fewer gave very good or good ratings to police visibility, crime prevention, police patrol, and traffic enforcement.

There were several significant rating changes between 2022 and 2023. Ratings for traffic enforcement, police services overall, and animal control declined in 2023. However, disaster response and restoration services, fire prevention/education/outreach, and EMS/fire services overall increased in positive ratings in 2023.

When comparisons were available, Fort Collins tended to rank on par with peer communities across the nation and in the Front Range. Conversely, the city ranked lower than the national average for traffic enforcement.

Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins. (Percent reporting								
very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Natural Areas and Park Ranger services	88%	87%	86%	88%	84%	85%	83%	81%
EMS/Fire services overall	87%	79%	87%	85%	83%	89%	87%	89%
EMS/Fire response time	85%	81%	86%	85%	83%	91%	87%	89%
Disaster response and restoration of services	73%	67%	78%	72%	75%	82%	77%	84%
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	70%	66%	80%	75%	76%	79%	76%	80%
Fire prevention/education/outreach	67%	62%	75%	72%	73%	74%	78%	74%
Business property maintenance	58%	61%	68%	70%	73%	72%	68%	74%
Police response time	55%	58%	69%	73%	71%	70%	72%	74%
Animal control	54%	59%	62%	58%	65%	66%	59%	64%
Police services overall	51%	57%	65%	71%	72%	68%	70%	76%
Police visibility	50%	48%	61%	63%	69%	65%	64%	69%
Crime prevention	46%	47%	61%	61%	69%	67%	66%	70%
Police patrol	44%	47%	57%	65%	63%	63%	63%	72%
Traffic enforcement	33%	40%	46%	54%	53%	51%	52%	63%

Figure 13: Community Safety Services Ratings Compared by Year

Prior to 2023, "EMS/Fire services overall" was "Fire services overall", "EMS/Fire response time" was "Fire response time", and "Fire prevention/education/outreach" was "Fire prevention/education".

More than 30% of responses had "no opinion" when rating many safety-related services (See Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies for all responses including "no opinion").

Transportation

As in previous years, the top-rated transportation ratings were ease of travel by bicycle, ease of walking, ease of travel by car, and street maintenance; each of these aspects were rated positively by at least half of survey respondents. Nearly half of residents gave high marks to the availability of parking downtown, an increase since 2022. Almost 4 in 10 gave favorable marks to the Northern Colorado Regional Airport and to accessibility for people with disabilities; this latter rating represented a decrease from 2022 to 2023. Roughly 3 in 10 residents positively rated the ease of traveling by public transportation, traffic flow, and the availability of electric vehicle charging stations.

Fort Collins ranked much higher than the national average and higher than the Front Range average for ease of travel by bicycle. When other comparisons could be made, Fort Collins ranked on par with peer communities.

Please rate the following areas of transportation in Fort Collins. (Percent reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Ease of travel by bicycle	83%	83%	83%	86%	82%	81%	79%	83%
Ease of walking	62%	62%	75%	75%	61%	59%	60%	67%
Ease of travel by car	57%	58%	52%	49%	43%	39%	36%	52%
Street maintenance	52%	50%	53%	59%	56%	58%	44%	50%
Availability of parking Downtown	46%	35%	37%	38%	35%	29%	26%	34%
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	38%	42%	29%			•		
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	37%	48%						
Ease of traveling by public transportation	29%	31%	44%	42%	48%	46%	45%	41%
Traffic flow	29%	30%	20%	15%	16%	13%	13%	20%
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	26%	25%	41%	•	•	•	•	•

Figure 14: Transportation Ratings Compared by Year

More than 30% of respondents had "no opinion" when rating ease of traveling by public transportation, accessibility for people with disabilities, the availability of electric vehicle charging stations, and the Northern Colorado Regional Airport (See Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies for all responses including "no opinion").

Environmental Health

Environmental health includes a variety of factors that support residents' physical health and ensures the protection and sustainability of the community's natural resources.

Over half of residents rated the City's performance in promoting the health of the environment of Fort Collins as very good or good. This rating was an increase from the rating given in 2022.



More than three-quarters of survey respondents rated the overall quality of the environment as very good or good, which was similar to 2022. Fort Collins ranked similarly to the national and Front Range benchmarks for overall quality of the environment.



Survey participants were also asked to rate characteristics related to the overall natural environment in Fort Collins. Similar to previous years, more than 8 in 10 residents positively rated the overall appearance of Fort Collins, and more than two-thirds gave high marks to conservation efforts. Recycling programs, rated positively by 6 in 10 residents, declined in positive ratings from 2022 to 2023. More than half of residents rated air quality in the City as either very good or good.

Fort Collins ranked higher than the Front Range average and similar to the national average for the overall appearance of the city. The City ranked lower than the national average and similar to the Fort Range average for air quality. Fort Collins also ranked similar to peer communities in both benchmark groups for recycling programs.

Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins on each of the items listed below. (Percent reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Overall appearance of the city	85%	86%	90%	88%	88%	90%	89%	91%
Conservation efforts	68%	68%	77%	75%	78%	84%	78%	82%
Recycling programs	60%	66%	73%	70%	79%	82%	78%	83%
Air quality	53%	56%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Figure 17: Aspects of the Environment Compared by Year

Culture and Recreation

Cultural and recreational opportunities provide residents a chance to participate in their community and enhance their quality of life. About 9 in 10 residents rated the quality of recreational opportunities in Fort Collins as very good or good, on par with previous years. More than 8 in 10 gave high marks to the quality of public library services, a rating also similar to previous years. The quality of arts and cultural opportunities increased in positive ratings over time, from 56% in 2022 to 63% in 2023.

Fort Collins ranked higher than both the national and Front Range averages for quality of recreational opportunities. The City was on par with peer communities in the nation and in the Front Range for quality of public library services and quality of arts and cultural opportunities.



Residents also provided their opinions about a number of City parks, recreational and cultural programs, and facilities in Fort Collins. Among the highest rated parks and recreation items were trails, natural areas and open space, parks overall, and the Gardens on Spring Creek. Each of these programs/facilities was rated positively by at least 9 in 10 respondents. Additionally, at least 8 in 10 residents gave high marks to the Fort Collins Museum of Discovery, the Art in Public Places program, Fort Collins Senior Center, The Farm at Lee Martinez Park, Timberline Recycling Center, Lincoln Center programs, and parks in the neighborhood. Among the lowest-rated items were dog parks (rated very good or good by 62% of respondents) and the Mulberry Pool (51%).

A number of items decreased in positive ratings between 2022 and 2023. These items included dog parks, cemeteries, golf courses, athletic fields, the Northside Aztlan Community Center, the Foothills

Activity Center, and the Farm at Lee Martinez Park. Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for parks overall and adult recreation programs. The City also ranked much higher than the national average, and higher than the Front Range average, for natural areas and open space.

Eiguro 10. Datings of Darks	Decreational and Cultura	I Drograms and Eacility	Compared by Vear
Figure 19: Ratings of Parks	, Recreational, and Cultura	I Prourains and Faciliu	es compared by rear

Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed below. (Percent reporting								
very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Trails	93%	92%	94%	94%	93%	96%	96%	96%
Natural areas and open space	92%	92%	94%	93%	93%	94%	95%	95%
Parks Overall	91%	90%	94%	92%	92%	96%	94%	96%
The Gardens on Spring Creek	90%	89%	92%	92%	89%	93%	90%	91%
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	87%	87%	86%	89%	89%	90%	88%	87%
Art in Public Places program	86%	85%	86%	85%	86%	86%	82%	82%
Fort Collins Senior Center	83%	85%	87%	85%	84%	86%	90%	87%
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	82%	87%	85%	90%	86%	90%	87%	87%
Timberline Recycling Center	81%	82%		•	•	•	•	•
Lincoln Center programs	81%	80%	85%	83%	84%	86%	84%	85%
Parks in my neighborhood	80%	83%	•	•	•	•	•	
Athletic fields	79%	78%	79%	86%	81%	86%	83%	89%
Northside Aztlan Community Center	78%	84%	84%	86%	86%	87%	86%	82%
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	77%	78%	82%	86%	82%	81%	81%	85%
Pottery studio	75%	76%	88%	82%	78%	79%	80%	83%
Cemeteries	74%	79%	83%	82%	79%	83%	83%	86%
Senior recreation programs	73%	72%	80%	78%	76%	80%	77%	82%
Golf courses	68%	75%	79%	81%	79%	84%	83%	85%
Foothills Activity Center	68%	73%	79%	81%	79%		•	•
Youth/teen recreation programs	68%	72%	82%	73%	75%	76%	76%	79%
Adult recreation programs	66%	69%	81%	75%	76%	78%	75%	79%
Dog parks	62%	68%					•	•
Mulberry Pool	51%	55%	66%	68%	70%	73%	71%	72%

More than 30% of respondents had "no opinion" when rating many parks and recreation programs/facilities (See Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies for all responses including "no opinion").

Economic Health

The health of the local economy provides the backbone of a thriving community. Seven in 10 residents rated the City as a place to work as very good or good, consistent with prior years. Fort Collins ranked higher than the Front Range benchmark and similar to the national benchmark as a place to work.



Figure 20: Ratings of City as a Place to Work Compared by Year

Survey participants were also asked to rate a number of community aspects of economic health. About 7 in 10 respondents positively rated the availability of quality healthcare and the quality of dining opportunities in Fort Collins; both of these aspects declined in positive ratings in 2023. About 6 in 10 residents gave very good or good marks to the quality of entertainment opportunities in the City. More than half of residents positively rated the quality of shopping opportunities, while about 4 in 10 positively rated the availability of job opportunities in Fort Collins. Both of these aspects also declined in positive ratings between 2022 and 2023.

The City ranked higher than the Front Range benchmark, and similar to the national benchmark, for shopping opportunities. Fort Collins also ranked similar to both sets of benchmarks for availability of job opportunities.

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below. (Percent reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Availability of quality healthcare	70%	75%	80%	78%	78%	75%	77%	75%
Quality of dining opportunities	68%	75%	77%	77%	83%	85%	83%	82%
Quality of entertainment opportunities	63%	66%	62%	66%	76%	76%	72%	68%
Quality of shopping opportunities	55%	68%	69%	66%	69%	72%	67%	67%
Availability of job opportunities	37%	46%	46%	48%	44%	46%	42%	35%

Figure 21: Community Aspects of Economic Health Compared by Year

Additionally, community members also evaluated the City's performance regarding support for local businesses and their goal of promoting the economic health of Fort Collins. Nearly 6 in 10 survey participants positively rated the City's support of businesses, and about 4 in 10 respondents rated the City's promotion of the economic health of Fort Collins as very good or good. This latter rating decreased from 2022 to 2023.



Percent very good or good

In terms of business health, about half of respondents awarded the City positive ratings for encouraging a variety of businesses, and about 4 in 10 residents positively rated the City for retaining existing business and attracting new businesses. These ratings were on par with previous years.





Government Performance

The survey included several questions aimed at measuring government performance, including interactions with City employees, planning, and providing public information. Resident input on their perceptions of government performance can be a valuable tool for identifying possible gaps in service and/or in communication and levels of civic engagement.

Overall Quality of City Services

Three-quarters of survey respondents rated the overall quality of city services as either very good or good. This rating was similar to the rating given in 2022, but when evaluating longer-term trends, evaluations have slowly declined since the survey was first conducted in 2013. Fort Collins ranked similar to the national and Front Range benchmarks for overall quality of services.



For the third time in 2023, respondents were asked to evaluate the City's response to the COVID-19 pandemic. As in 2022, about 6 in 10 residents rated the City's recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic as very good or good.



City Government and Employees

Over half of residents positively rated the City for respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status, encouraging sustainability in the community, the overall direction of the City, creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging, and efficient operation of programs and services (see Figure 26 on the following page). About 4 in 10 residents or less praised the City for balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods, listening to community members, and managing and planning for growth. All ratings were on par with previous years except ratings for the overall direction of the City and creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging. Both of these ratings increased in positive reviews since 2022.

When comparisons could be made, Fort Collins ranked similarly to national and Front Range benchmark comparisons (see *Appendix E: Detailed Benchmark Comparisons* for detailed information on the benchmark comparisons).

July 2023

	-		<u> </u>	•				
Please rate the City's performance in each of the								
following areas. (Percent								
reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status	59%	62%	58%	60%	-			
Encouraging sustainability in the community	56%	58%	64%	63%	69%	76%	69%	73%
Overall direction of the City	55%	49%	59%	65%	62%	65%	65%	70%
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging	55%	47%	55%	56%				
Efficient operation of programs and services	54%	55%	63%	60%	66%	65%	58%	65%
Welcoming community member involvement	48%	52%	57%	60%	61%	66%	69%	67%
Partnering with the community to address climate change	42%	38%	•	•	•	•	•	•
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	38%	38%	48%	56%				
Listening to community members	36%	40%	49%	46%	50%	52%	50%	53%
Managing and planning for growth	34%	35%	39%	49%	46%	44%	50%	56%

Figure 26: City Government Ratings Compared by Year

More residents in 2023 reported having contact with a City employee within the twelve months prior to the survey. Six in 10 residents reported having contact with an employee in 2023, compared to 52% in 2022. Compared to peer communities across the nation and in the Front Range, Fort Collins ranked higher than the benchmarks for frequency of contact with a City employee.



Those who had contact with a City employee were asked to rate various aspects of their interaction. Nearly 9 in 10 rated the courtesy of the City employee as either very good or good. Additionally, 8 in 10 positively rated the promptness, knowledge, and overall impression of their interaction with the employee. About 7 in 10 gave high marks to the City employee making them feel valued. All ratings were on par with previous years.

Fort Collins ranked on par with national and Front Range peer communities for overall impression of City employees.

Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the items below. (Percent reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Courtesy	86%	88%	85%	86%	89%	88%	86%	88%
Promptness	80%	81%	82%	79%	84%	79%	79%	81%
Knowledge	80%	83%	82%	78%	83%	82%	83%	80%
Overall impression	80%	81%	76%	82%	80%	80%	79%	80%
Making you feel valued	72%	72%	73%	74%	72%	72%	69%	69%

Figure 28: Users Ratings of City Employees Compared by Year

This question was asked only of those who reported having contact with a City employee in the last 12 months.

Residents who had not had contact with a City employee were also given the opportunity to provide their feedback on Fort Collins employees. Nearly 8 in 10 gave high marks to the courtesy of City employees. Two-thirds of respondents positively rated the promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests and making community members feel valued. These three ratings were on par with previous years.



Although you may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, we would like to know your impression of how City employees treat Fort Collins residents. Please rate City employees on each of the items below. (Percent reporting very good or good)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
Courtesy	79%	83%	77%	81%	80%	84%	80%	79%
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	67%	71%	72%	69%	74%	72%	76%	73%
Making community members or customers feel valued	67%	67%	71%	66%	73%	73%	71%	68%

This question was asked only of those who did not have contact with a City employee in the last 12 months. At least 40% of respondents said "no opinion" when evaluating each of these three characteristics of City employees (see Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies for all responses including "no opinion").

Fort Collins Utilities

As in 2022, residents were asked to rate the overall quality and their overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities. About three-quarters of respondents positively rated the overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities, a decrease since 2022. About three-quarters of respondents also positively rated their overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities and this rating was similar to 2022.



Three-quarters of survey respondents indicated that they would by at least somewhat likely to sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you. The same proportion of respondents indicated that they would be very or somewhat likely to recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague. These ratings were similar to those given in 2022.



Fiscal Management and Planning

Survey respondents were asked to consider seven aspects of the community and identify whether the City should apply more effort, the same amount of effort, or less effort to each (see Figure 31 on the following page). These are aspects for which the City plays a role in sustaining, at least in part, and which map to the Strategic Objectives from the City's Strategic Plan.

Similar to previous years, at least 9 in 10 survey participants wanted the City to either maintain or increase their efforts for each of the seven areas. Compared to 2022, more residents indicated that they think the City should focus more effort on the economy and transportation and mobility. However, fewer residents in 2023 compared to 2022 felt that the City should focus more effort on the environment. Residents appear to be pleased with the current focus on the environment, as more residents in 2023 wanted the City to increase their efforts in this area.
Please select the option that best describes h City should address each of the following as community.		2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
-	More effort	55%	42%	53%	40%	40%	35%	36%	44%
Economy : Includes economic planning and	Same effort	43%	56%	43%	55%	54%	61%	61%	53%
development activities, workforce training, childcare, education, employment	Less effort	2%	2%	4%	5%	7%	5%	4%	2%
opportunities	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
	More effort	54%	48%	53%	50%	46%	39%	32%	37%
Environment : Includes efforts to ensure good	Same effort	42%	47%	43%	47%	50%	56%	65%	59%
water resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart growth, the Climate	Less effort	4%	5%	3%	3%	4%	4%	3%	4%
Action Plan and an attractive community	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes promoting good neighbor	More effort	65%	60%	53%	46%	48%	43%	33%	34%
relationships, ensuring attractive	Same effort	29%	35%	41%	48%	47%	52%	63%	62%
neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio-economic groups, addressing poverty	Less effort	6%	5%	5%	6%	5%	6%	4%	4%
and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Safety : Includes police, fire, stormwater, emergency medical response, and building inspection	More effort	25%	18%	17%	22%	26%	22%	17%	19%
	Same effort	69%	77%	79%	77%	72%	76%	81%	76%
	Less effort	6%	5%	4%	1%	2%	2%	3%	6%
	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes	More effort	27%	25%	23%	25%	24%	21%	19%	22%
operating and improving recreational facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing	Same effort	70%	72%	72%	71%	73%	76%	77%	74%
recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and	Less effort	3%	3%	5%	4%	4%	3%	4%	4%
cemeteries; and improving natural areas	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Transportation and Mobility: Includes	More effort	61%	55%	60%	64%	65%	61%	54%	53%
transportation planning and development, maintaining roads and traffic operations,	Same effort	36%	43%	38%	33%	34%	35%	43%	45%
Transfort operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	Less effort	3%	3%	2%	3%	1%	4%	3%	2%
	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
General Government: Includes internal	More effort	22%	17%	23%	19%	19%	19%	19%	19%
support functions, City management, Council, boards and commissions, volunteers,	Same effort	71%	75%	71%	75%	76%	74%	76%	74%
technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and	Less effort	7%	8%	6%	6%	5%	7%	5%	7%
repair	Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Figure 32: Budget Priorities Compared by Year

Survey participants were also asked to prioritize the same seven strategic plan areas by selecting the three they felt were the most important for the City to focus on in the next five years. Compared to 2022, a larger proportion of residents identified neighborhood livability and social health as one of their top three budget priorities. Fewer respondents in 2023 identified the environment as one of their top priorities, although it was still selected as a top priority by nearly 6 in 10 respondents. Transportation was also identified as a top priority by more than half of residents. A larger proportion of residents in 2023 also identified safety as being one of their top three priorities.



Figure 33: Top Three Budget Priorities Compared by Year

Percent selecting as either first, second, or third priority

The survey included a question asking residents to identify in their own words the one item or focus area the City should work to improve upon in the next few years (see Figure 34 on the following page). Of the survey participants who provided a written answer, housing issues (cost, availability, etc.) was the most mentioned priority, with over one-quarter of respondents commenting on a related issue. Roughly 1 in 10 residents mentioned transportation improvements, mobility, or paths and trails; a slightly smaller proportion made a comment related to traffic, roads, and parking or government policies, spending, or service delivery.

Housing cost or affordability 26% Transportation improvements, mobility, paths and 11% trails Traffic, roads, and parking 8% Government policies, spending, service delivery, etc. 8% Environmental issues, sustainability 7% Cost of living/economy/jobs 6% Homelessness 6% Growth and development, retail, amenities 5% Neighborhood livability 4% Safety, crime, policing 4% Less growth and development; issues related to 4% growth, planning and zoning Recreation and parks, open space 3% Diversity, equity, and inclusion 3% Community events, groups, activities 2% Northern Colorado Regional Airport, airport options 1% Other 3% NA 1% 20% 0% 40%

Figure 34: Community Member Priorities, 2023

Thinking about the next few years, what is ONE item or focus area you would like the City to improve on?

Percent of respondents

Respondents could write in their own response. The complete set of verbatim comments can be found in Appendix C: Verbatim Responses to Open-Ended Questions.

Public Information

The quality of a community is reflected not only in residents' perceptions of service performance, but also in residents' views of the resources available to stay informed about community news and events.

More than 4 in 10 residents positively rated the City for informing community members. This rating is on par with the 2022 rating, but this item has steadily declined in positive ratings over time.



More than half of residents gave high marks to the City for providing emergency information and providing volunteer opportunities to community members. More than 4 in 10 positively rated the City for providing opportunities to participate in government activities. These ratings were similar to those in previous years.

Fort Collins ranked similarly to both national and Front Range averages for providing volunteer opportunities to community members and providing opportunities to participate in government activities.



Figure 36: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate Compared by Year

Please rate the City performance in each of the following areas.

Percent very good or good

At least 9 in 10 residents reported using the City's website or word of mouth as information sources for City issues, services, and programs (see Figure 37 on the following page). At least 7 in 10 indicated that they had used the "Recreator", social media, or Tracks and Trails for information. Further, more than half of respondents reported use of the newspaper (print or online), newsletter or brochures from City departments, or City employees or departments for information. Compared to 2023, fewer residents reported using television news as an information source. However, more residents in 2023 reported using the City booth at local events, the City News eNewsletter, the City's website, and online video FCTV.

Figure	37:	Information	Sources	Used	Compared	bv Year

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent of respondents who had ever used this as a source)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	91%	86%	82%	77%	79%	79%	79%	80%
Word of mouth	90%	88%	91%	91%	91%	90%	87%	88%
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	76%	74%	76%	67%	69%	73%	68%	NA
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	73%	70%	77%	65%	67%	63%	60%	55%
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	70%	67%	67%	68%	71%	66%	70%	70%
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	60%	60%	61%	58%	56%	57%	NA	NA
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	58%	59%	60%	59%	59%	60%	62%	64%
Newspaper (print or online)	57%	61%	67%	66%	67%	70%	72%	80%
City booth at local events	45%	39%	41%	36%	37%	38%	41%	NA
Radio	43%	47%	52%	50%	56%	55%	63%	69%
City News eNewsletter	40%	35%	33%	33%	63%	65%	65%	67%
Television news	29%	35%	38%	41%	41%	45%	57%	69%
Access Fort Collins	28%	27%	27%	22%	22%	20%	20%	17%
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	25%	19%	22%	22%	20%	19%	12%	17%
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	24%	26%	20%	16%	18%	18%	NA	NA
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	19%	17%	12%	12%	14%	NA	NA	NA
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	13%	13%	16%	12%	20%	20%	22%	30%
Other (please specify)	11%	10%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Prior to 2023 "Access Fort Collins" was "City of Fort Collins mobile apps (Access Fort Collins, Digital Publications, Recreator)".

For the first time in 2023, residents were asked to indicate their top three methods for receiving information from the City about issues, services, and programs. Nearly two-thirds of respondents indicated that one of their top preferred methods of receiving information was from the City's website. Over 4 in 10 selected social media as a preferred method, while more than one-quarter chose word of mouth. Among the least popular preferred methods were online video FCTV, the Engage Platform, and the City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881.



Percent selecting as either first, second, or third preferred method

Appendix A: Respondent Characteristics

The following tables summarize the demographic characteristics of Fort Collins's survey respondents in 2023.

Table 1: Length of Residency			
About how many years have you lived in Fort Collins?	Percent of respondents		
Less than 2 years	12%		
2-5 years	21%		
6-10 years	19%		
11-20 years	17%		
More than 20 years	31%		
Total	100%		

Table 2: Respondent Student Status

Are you a full-time or part-time student at a college or university in Fort Collins?	Percent of respondents
Yes	8%
No	92%
Total	100%

Table 3: Respondent College or University Attended

Which college or university do you attend?	Percent of respondents
Colorado State University	89%
Front Range Community College	8%
Another local college or university	3%
Total	100%

Asked only to those who indicated that they were a full-time or part-time student at a college or university in Fort Collins.

Table 4: Employment Status

What is your employment status?	Percent of respondents
Working full time for pay	65%
Working part time for pay	11%
Unemployed, looking for paid work	3%
Unemployed, not looking for paid work	5%
Fully retired	17%
Total	100%

Table 5: Work in Fort Collins

Do you work inside the boundaries of Fort Collins?	Percent of respondents
Yes, outside the home	44%
Yes, from home	25%
No	31%
Total	100%

Tuble 0. Respondent Age				
Which of the age groups below best describes you?	Percent of respondents			
18-24	6%			
25-34	35%			
35-44	20%			
45-54	13%			
55-64	10%			
65-74	12%			
75+	6%			
Total	100%			

Table 6: Respondent Age

Table 7: Respondent Housing Type

Which best describes the building you live in?	Percent of respondents
One family house detached from any other houses	59%
Duplex or townhome	13%
Apartment or condominium	27%
Mobile home	1%
Other	1%
Total	100%

Table 8: Respondent Housing Tenure

Do you own or rent your residence?	Percent of respondents
Own	58%
Rent	42%
Total	100%

Table 9: Respondent Household Income

How much do you anticipate your household's total income before taxes will be for the current year? (Please include in your total income from all sources for all persons living in your household.)	Percent of respondents
Less than \$25,000	7%
\$25,000-\$49,999	16%
\$50,000-\$99,999	29%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	27%
\$150,000 or more	21%
Total	100%

	Table TU: Respondent Gender
What is your gender?	Percent of respondents
Nonbinary	1%
Woman	48%
Man	45%
Transgender	1%
Two-Spirit	0%
Prefer to self-identify	0%
Prefer not to answer	6%

Table 10: Respondent Gender

Total may exceed 100% as respondents could select more than one option.

Table 11: Respondent Sexual Orientation

Which term best describes your sexual orientation?	Percent of respondents
Asexual	4%
Bisexual	7%
Heterosexual	74%
Lesbian or gay	4%
Pansexual	1%
Queer	3%
Prefer to self-identify	1%
Prefer not to answer	11%

Total may exceed 100% as respondents could select more than one option.

Table	12:	Respondent	Race/Ethnicity
-------	-----	------------	----------------

What is your race and/or ethnicity?	Percent of respondents
American Indian/Alaskan Native	2%
African	0%
African American/Black	1%
Asian/Asian American	3%
Hispanic/Latinx/Spanish Origin	4%
Middle Eastern/North African	1%
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander	1%
White	85%
Prefer to self-identify	1%
Prefer not to answer	8%

Total may exceed 100% as respondents could select more than one option.

Table 13: Geographic Area of Residence

	Percent of respondents
Northwest	18%
Northeast	15%
West Central	22%
East Central	21%
Southwest	7%
Southeast	17%
Total	100%

Table 14	4: (Council	District	of	Residence
				-	

	Percent of respondents
District 1	18%
District 2	19%
District 3	16%
District 4	13%
District 5	18%
District 6	15%
Total	100%

Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies

The following pages contain a complete set of responses to each question on the survey. For questions that included a "don't know" or "no opinion" response option, two tables for that question are provided: the first excludes the "don't know" or "no opinion" responses and the second includes those response options.

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items													
listed below.	Very	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		Very bad		Total	
Overall, as a place to live	50%	N=473	39%	N=363	10%	N=90	2%	N=15	0%	N=2	100%	N=943	
Overall safety of community members	33%	N=318	47%	N=454	16%	N=154	3%	N=29	1%	N=9	100%	N=964	
Quality of shopping opportunities	20%	N=196	35%	N=332	36%	N=341	7%	N=70	2%	N=20	100%	N=959	
Quality of dining opportunities	32%	N=308	36%	N=342	24%	N=231	6%	N=61	2%	N=15	100%	N=957	
Quality of entertainment opportunities	21%	N=202	41%	N=385	31%	N=289	5%	N=47	2%	N=16	100%	N=938	
Availability of job opportunities	7%	N=57	30%	N=251	46%	N=379	13%	N=104	5%	N=38	100%	N=830	
Availability of affordable quality housing	1%	N=12	5%	N=49	23%	N=217	32%	N=302	38%	N=355	100%	N=935	
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	21%	N=195	43%	N=400	31%	N=288	4%	N=41	1%	N=12	100%	N=937	
Quality of recreational opportunities	53%	N=509	37%	N=358	7%	N=66	2%	N=15	1%	N=9	100%	N=956	
Availability of quality healthcare	31%	N=289	39%	N=362	24%	N=218	4%	N=39	2%	N=19	100%	N=927	
Availability of affordable quality childcare	5%	N=21	12%	N=48	40%	N=166	28%	N=114	16%	N=66	100%	N=415	

Table 15: Question 1 without "no opinion" responses

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items				_			Bad					
listed below.	very	good	Good		Aver	Average			Very bad		Total	
Quality of public schools	25%	N=148	45%	N=263	24%	N=139	4%	N=26	2%	N=13	100%	N=589
Quality of public library services	40%	N=331	43%	N=362	14%	N=119	2%	N=15	1%	N=6	100%	N=833
As a place to raise children	38%	N=272	46%	N=328	13%	N=91	2%	N=16	1%	N=7	100%	N=714
As a place to retire	26%	N=182	38%	N=265	21%	N=144	10%	N=66	5%	N=33	100%	N=690
As a place to attend college	42%	N=341	41%	N=330	14%	N=117	2%	N=14	1%	N=6	100%	N=808
As a place to work	25%	N=226	45%	N=399	22%	N=198	5%	N=47	2%	N=17	100%	N=886
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	16%	N=140	43%	N=387	27%	N=246	11%	N=95	3%	N=31	100%	N=899
Overall appearance of the city	36%	N=351	49%	N=474	11%	N=110	2%	N=19	1%	N=12	100%	N=966
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	36%	N=342	49%	N=475	12%	N=111	3%	N=26	1%	N=9	100%	N=964

Table 16: Question 1 with "no opinion" responses

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	Very good		v good Good		Aver	Average E		Bad		Very bad		No opinion		
Overall, as a place to live	50%	N=473	39%	N=363	10%	N=90	2%	N=15	0%	N=2	0%	N=0	100%	N=943
Overall safety of community members	33%	N=318	47%	N=454	16%	N=154	3%	N=29	1%	N=9	0%	N=3	100%	N=967
Quality of shopping opportunities	20%	N=196	34%	N=332	35%	N=341	7%	N=70	2%	N=20	1%	N=8	100%	N=967
Quality of dining opportunities	32%	N=308	35%	N=342	24%	N=231	6%	N=61	2%	N=15	1%	N=11	100%	N=967
Quality of entertainment opportunities	21%	N=202	40%	N=385	30%	N=289	5%	N=47	2%	N=16	3%	N=25	100%	N=963
Availability of job opportunities	6%	N=57	26%	N=251	39%	N=379	11%	N=104	4%	N=38	14%	N=133	100%	N=964
Availability of affordable quality housing	1%	N=12	5%	N=49	23%	N=217	31%	N=302	37%	N=355	3%	N=29	100%	N=964
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	20%	N=195	41%	N=400	30%	N=288	4%	N=41	1%	N=12	3%	N=26	100%	N=963

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	Very good		Very good		Good	Good		Average		Bad		Very bad		pinion	Total	
Quality of recreational opportunities	53%	N=509	37%	N=358	7%	N=66	2%	N=15	1%	N=9	1%	N=9	100%	N=965		
Availability of quality healthcare	30%	N=289	38%	N=362	23%	N=218	4%	N=39	2%	N=19	4%	N=37	100%	N=965		
Availability of affordable quality childcare	2%	N=21	5%	N=48	17%	N=166	12%	N=114	7%	N=66	57%	N=549	100%	N=963		
Quality of public schools	15%	N=148	27%	N=263	14%	N=139	3%	N=26	1%	N=13	39%	N=372	100%	N=962		
Quality of public library services	35%	N=331	38%	N=362	12%	N=119	2%	N=15	1%	N=6	13%	N=124	100%	N=957		
As a place to raise children	28%	N=272	34%	N=328	9%	N=91	2%	N=16	1%	N=7	26%	N=249	100%	N=963		
As a place to retire	19%	N=182	28%	N=265	15%	N=144	7%	N=66	3%	N=33	28%	N=267	100%	N=957		
As a place to attend college	35%	N=341	34%	N=330	12%	N=117	1%	N=14	1%	N=6	16%	N=157	100%	N=965		
As a place to work	23%	N=226	41%	N=399	21%	N=198	5%	N=47	2%	N=17	8%	N=80	100%	N=966		

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	Very	good	Good	I	Aver	age	Bad		Very	bad	No o	pinion	Total	
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	14%	N=140	40%	N=387	25%	N=246	10%	N=95	3%	N=31	7%	N=68	100%	N=967
Overall appearance of the city	36%	N=351	49%	N=474	11%	N=110	2%	N=19	1%	N=12	0%	N=0	100%	N=966
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	35%	N=342	49%	N=475	12%	N=111	3%	N=26	1%	N=9	0%	N=3	100%	N=967

Table 17: Question 2 without "no opinion" responses

Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items listed below.	Very	good	Good	I	Avera	age	Bad		Very	y bad	Total	
Your neighborhood as a place to live	44%	N=421	38%	N=367	15%	N=147	3%	N=27	0%	N=4	100%	N=966
Your neighborhood as a place to raise children	40%	N=296	32%	N=239	20%	N=145	5%	N=40	3%	N=19	100%	N=739
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services, and amenities)	34%	N=331	34%	N=328	22%	N=216	6%	N=60	3%	N=29	100%	N=964

July 2023

Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items listed below.	Very	good	Good	I	Avera	age	Bad		Very	/ bad	Νοο	pinion	Total	
Your neighborhood as a place to live	44%	N=421	38%	N=367	15%	N=147	3%	N=27	0%	N=4	0%	N=0	100%	N=966
Your neighborhood as a place to raise children	31%	N=296	25%	N=239	15%	N=145	4%	N=40	2%	N=19	23%	N=224	100%	N=963
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services, and amenities)	34%	N=331	34%	N=328	22%	N=216	6%	N=60	3%	N=29	0%	N=1	100%	N=966

Table 19: Question 3 without "don't know" responses

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:		likely	Some likely		Somew unlikel		Very unli		Total	
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	45%	N=430	38%	N=358	10%	N=94	7%	N=68	100%	N=950
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	54%	N=509	27%	N=258	10%	N=96	8%	N=75	100%	N=938

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:	Very	likely	Some likely		Some unlike		Very unli		Don kno	-	Total	
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	45%	N=430	37%	N=358	10%	N=94	7%	N=68	2%	N=16	100%	N=966
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	53%	N=509	27%	N=258	10%	N=96	8%	N=75	3%	N=28	100%	N=966

Table 20: Question 3 with "don't know" responses

Table 21: Question 4 without "don't know" responses

In the last 12 months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins?	2 time or mo	es a week ore	2-4 ti mont	mes a h	Once or les	a month s	Not a	at all	Total	
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	37%	N=358	33%	N=321	25%	N=240	5%	N=44	100%	N=963
Attended a neighborhood-sponsored event	1%	N=13	7%	N=63	35%	N=332	58%	N=555	100%	N=963
Attended a government-organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	1%	N=7	5%	N=44	28%	N=273	66%	N=637	100%	N=961
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	15%	N=148	20%	N=191	22%	N=212	43%	N=408	100%	N=958
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	8%	N=80	18%	N=171	28%	N=270	46%	N=440	100%	N=960
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	40%	N=386	27%	N=257	21%	N=204	12%	N=114	100%	N=961
Done a favor for a neighbor	14%	N=136	26%	N=251	36%	N=345	24%	N=228	100%	N=960

Table	- 22. Qu	estion 4 wit	in don		sponses					
In the last 12 months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins?	2 time or mo	es a week ore	2-4 ti mont	mes a h	Once or les	a month s	Not a	at all	Total	
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	37%	N=358	33%	N=321	25%	N=240	5%	N=44	100%	N=963
Attended a neighborhood-sponsored event	1%	N=13	7%	N=63	35%	N=332	58%	N=555	100%	N=963
Attended a government-organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	1%	N=7	5%	N=44	28%	N=273	66%	N=637	100%	N=961
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	15%	N=148	20%	N=191	22%	N=212	43%	N=408	100%	N=958
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	8%	N=80	18%	N=171	28%	N=270	46%	N=440	100%	N=960
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	40%	N=386	27%	N=257	21%	N=204	12%	N=114	100%	N=961
Done a favor for a neighbor	14%	N=136	26%	N=251	36%	N=345	24%	N=228	100%	N=960

Table 22: Question 4 with "don't know" responses

In the last 20 years, how often have you moved to a different place of residence in Fort Collins?	Percent	Number
2+ times a year	1%	N=5
About once a year	7%	N=64
Every 2-4 years	25%	N=242
Every 5-7 years	12%	N=116
Every 8-10 years	8%	N=74
Every 11-15 years	6%	N=56
16-20 years	5%	N=52
I have not relocated in the last 20 years	12%	N=120
I have not relocated within the City	24%	N=234
Total	100%	N=963

Table 23: Question 5

Table 24: Question 6 without "no opinion" responses

Please tell us how safe you feel in or on each of the following in Fort Collins.	Alwa	Always safe Usually safe		lly safe		mes safe mes unsafe	Usua unsa		Alw unsa		Total		
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	54%	N=515	38%	N=361	7%	N=64	1%	N=5	1%	N=8	100%	N=953	
Downtown Fort Collins at night	14%	N=125	46%	N=422	30%	N=278	8%	N=69	3%	N=23	100%	N=918	
Your neighborhood during the day	69%	N=657	28%	N=268	3%	N=29	0%	N=4	0%	N=1	100%	N=960	
Your neighborhood at night	35%	N=341	47%	N=454	14%	N=137	2%	N=19	1%	N=10	100%	N=961	
Parks	30%	N=275	52%	N=478	16%	N=151	2%	N=18	1%	N=6	100%	N=928	

Please tell us how safe you feel in or on each of the following in Fort Collins.	Alwa	Always safe Us		lly safe		imes safe mes unsafe	Usua unsa		Alw unsa		Total	
Natural areas/open spaces	32%	N=295	51%	N=467	15%	N=140	2%	N=16	1%	N=6	100%	N=924
Recreation facilities	39%	N=318	47%	N=379	13%	N=104	1%	N=5	1%	N=5	100%	N=810
Trails	28%	N=252	54%	N=493	16%	N=142	1%	N=13	1%	N=7	100%	N=908
Fort Collins overall during the day	43%	N=411	50%	N=480	6%	N=56	1%	N=10	0%	N=0	100%	N=957
Fort Collins overall at night	10%	N=94	56%	N=534	29%	N=275	4%	N=36	1%	N=7	100%	N=946
Transfort/MAX	14%	N=66	45%	N=211	28%	N=128	9%	N=40	4%	N=21	100%	N=466

Table 25: Question 6 with "no opinion" responses

Please tell us how safe you feel in or on each of the following in Fort Collins.	Alwa	ys safe	Usua	lly safe	Some safe some unsafe	times	Usu unsa	-	Alwa		No o	pinion	Total	
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	54%	N=515	38%	N=361	7%	N=64	1%	N=5	1%	N=8	1%	N=6	100%	N=959
Downtown Fort Collins at night	13%	N=125	44%	N=422	29%	N=278	7%	N=69	2%	N=23	5%	N=43	100%	N=961
Your neighborhood during the day	68%	N=657	28%	N=268	3%	N=29	0%	N=4	0%	N=1	0%	N=1	100%	N=961
Your neighborhood at night	35%	N=341	47%	N=454	14%	N=137	2%	N=19	1%	N=10	0%	N=2	100%	N=963
Parks	29%	N=275	50%	N=478	16%	N=151	2%	N=18	1%	N=6	3%	N=32	100%	N=960

Please tell us how safe you feel in or on each of the following in Fort Collins.	Alwa	ys safe	Usua	lly safe	Some safe some unsafe	times	Usu unsa		Alwa		No o	pinion	Total	
Natural areas/open spaces	31%	N=295	49%	N=467	15%	N=140	2%	N=16	1%	N=6	4%	N=36	100%	N=960
Recreation facilities	33%	N=318	39%	N=379	11%	N=104	0%	N=5	0%	N=5	16%	N=150	100%	N=960
Trails	26%	N=252	51%	N=493	15%	N=142	1%	N=13	1%	N=7	5%	N=50	100%	N=958
Fort Collins overall during the day	43%	N=411	50%	N=480	6%	N=56	1%	N=10	0%	N=0	0%	N=3	100%	N=960
Fort Collins overall at night	10%	N=94	55%	N=534	29%	N=275	4%	N=36	1%	N=7	2%	N=17	100%	N=963
Transfort/MAX	7%	N=66	22%	N=211	13%	N=128	4%	N=40	2%	N=21	51%	N=492	100%	N=958

Table 26: Question 7 without "no opinion" responses

Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	Very	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		bad	Total	
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	23%	N=155	47%	N=316	23%	N=155	5%	N=31	2%	N=15	100%	N=671
Disaster response and restoration of services	22%	N=132	51%	N=309	23%	N=141	3%	N=21	1%	N=5	100%	N=608
Fire prevention/education/outreach	19%	N=138	48%	N=346	28%	N=200	4%	N=31	1%	N=4	100%	N=719
EMS/Fire response time	37%	N=222	48%	N=293	14%	N=84	1%	N=6	0%	N=2	100%	N=607

Please rate the quality of each of		_									_	
the following in Fort Collins.	Very	good	Good		Avera	age	Bad		Very	bad	Total	
EMS/Fire services overall	36%	N=226	51%	N=322	12%	N=78	1%	N=6	0%	N=1	100%	N=633
Crime prevention	9%	N=65	37%	N=284	40%	N=303	10%	N=77	5%	N=35	100%	N=764
Police patrol	10%	N=82	34%	N=288	40%	N=338	9%	N=74	7%	N=60	100%	N=841
Traffic enforcement	7%	N=59	26%	N=226	36%	N=311	18%	N=156	12%	N=107	100%	N=858
Police visibility	12%	N=104	38%	N=340	37%	N=328	7%	N=62	6%	N=54	100%	N=887
Police response time	15%	N=76	41%	N=211	32%	N=168	6%	N=31	6%	N=33	100%	N=519
Police services overall	13%	N=96	39%	N=293	36%	N=272	6%	N=42	7%	N=56	100%	N=758
Code enforcement (weeds,												
rubbish/trash, etc.)	9%	N=69	36%	N=269	38%	N=286	10%	N=73	7%	N=53	100%	N=750
Noise enforcement	9%	N=62	31%	N=203	38%	N=247	14%	N=90	9%	N=57	100%	N=658
Animal control	13%	N=88	41%	N=281	35%	N=236	6%	N=44	4%	N=30	100%	N=680
Business property maintenance	11%	N=83	47%	N=353	36%	N=268	4%	N=27	2%	N=15	100%	N=745
Residential property maintenance	11%	N=91	46%	N=376	35%	N=284	5%	N=38	3%	N=21	100%	N=809
Natural Areas and Park Ranger												
services	41%	N=351	47%	N=399	11%	N=93	1%	N=8	1%	N=6	100%	N=857

Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		Very	bad	Noc	pinion	Total	
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	16%	N=155	33%	N=316	16%	N=155	3%	N=31	2%	N=15	30%	N=282	100%	N=953
Disaster response and restoration of services	14%	N=132	32%	N=309	15%	N=141	2%	N=21	0%	N=5	36%	N=347	100%	N=955
Fire prevention/education/outreach	15%	N=138	36%	N=346	21%	N=200	3%	N=31	0%	N=4	24%	N=231	100%	N=950
EMS/Fire response time	23%	N=222	31%	N=293	9%	N=84	1%	N=6	0%	N=2	37%	N=350	100%	N=957
EMS/Fire services overall	24%	N=226	34%	N=322	8%	N=78	1%	N=6	0%	N=1	33%	N=314	100%	N=947
Crime prevention	7%	N=65	30%	N=284	32%	N=303	8%	N=77	4%	N=35	20%	N=194	100%	N=957
Police patrol	9%	N=82	30%	N=288	35%	N=338	8%	N=74	6%	N=60	12%	N=116	100%	N=958
Traffic enforcement	6%	N=59	24%	N=226	32%	N=311	16%	N=156	11%	N=107	10%	N=99	100%	N=957
Police visibility	11%	N=104	36%	N=340	34%	N=328	7%	N=62	6%	N=54	7%	N=68	100%	N=956
Police response time	8%	N=76	22%	N=211	18%	N=168	3%	N=31	3%	N=33	46%	N=437	100%	N=955
Police services overall	10%	N=96	31%	N=293	29%	N=272	4%	N=42	6%	N=56	20%	N=189	100%	N=947
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	7%	N=69	28%	N=269	30%	N=286	8%	N=73	6%	N=53	21%	N=202	100%	N=952
Noise enforcement	7%	N=62	21%	N=203	26%	N=247	9%	N=90	6%	N=57	31%	N=295	100%	N=954
Animal control	9%	N=88	29%	N=281	25%	N=236	5%	N=44	3%	N=30	29%	N=274	100%	N=954
Business property maintenance	9%	N=83	37%	N=353	28%	N=268	3%	N=27	2%	N=15	22%	N=205	100%	N=950

Table 27: Question 7 with "no opinion" responses

Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	Very	good	Goo	d	Avei	age	Bad		Very	, bad	Noc	pinion	Total	
Residential property maintenance	10%	N=91	39%	N=376	30%	N=284	4%	N=38	2%	N=21	15%	N=142	100%	N=951
Natural Areas and Park Ranger services	37%	N=351	42%	N=399	10%	N=93	1%	N=8	1%	N=6	10%	N=95	100%	N=952

Table 28: Question 8 without "no opinion" responses

Please rate the following areas of												
transportation in Fort Collins.	Very	good	Good	1	Aver	age	Bad		Very	bad	Total	
Ease of travel by car	18%	N=166	39%	N=369	31%	N=292	8%	N=79	3%	N=28	100%	N=933
Ease of traveling by public transportation	6%	N=39	23%	N=150	29%	N=191	31%	N=200	11%	N=74	100%	N=654
Ease of walking	23%	N=215	39%	N=372	25%	N=234	11%	N=101	2%	N=23	100%	N=944
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	7%	N=36	30%	N=160	33%	N=177	22%	N=117	9%	N=46	100%	N=537
Ease of travel by bicycle	42%	N=379	41%	N=372	12%	N=110	4%	N=41	1%	N=7	100%	N=908
Availability of parking Downtown	14%	N=126	32%	N=294	27%	N=246	20%	N=189	7%	N=68	100%	N=924
Traffic flow	4%	N=36	25%	N=238	42%	N=396	21%	N=198	9%	N=82	100%	N=949
Street maintenance	11%	N=106	41%	N=383	35%	N=332	9%	N=87	4%	N=36	100%	N=944
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	4%	N=10	22%	N=52	37%	N=87	24%	N=57	13%	N=32	100%	N=238
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	9%	N=31	29%	N=104	27%	N=96	21%	N=74	14%	N=49	100%	N=354

Table 29:	Question	8 with	"no	opinion"	responses
-----------	----------	--------	-----	----------	-----------

Please rate the following areas of transportation in Fort														
Collins.	Very	good	Good		Aver	age	Bad	1	Very	y bad	No o	pinion	Total	I
Ease of travel by car	17%	N=166	39%	N=369	31%	N=292	8%	N=79	3%	N=28	2%	N=15	100%	N=948
Ease of traveling by public transportation	4%	N=39	16%	N=150	20%	N=191	21%	N=200	8%	N=74	32%	N=301	100%	N=955
Ease of walking	22%	N=215	39%	N=372	25%	N=234	11%	N=101	2%	N=23	1%	N=10	100%	N=955
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	4%	N=36	17%	N=160	19%	N=177	12%	N=117	5%	N=46	44%	N=419	100%	N=956
Ease of travel by bicycle	40%	N=379	39%	N=372	12%	N=110	4%	N=41	1%	N=7	5%	N=45	100%	N=953
Availability of parking Downtown	13%	N=126	31%	N=294	26%	N=246	20%	N=189	7%	N=68	3%	N=28	100%	N=952
Traffic flow	4%	N=36	25%	N=238	41%	N=396	21%	N=198	8%	N=82	1%	N=12	100%	N=960
Street maintenance	11%	N=106	40%	N=383	35%	N=332	9%	N=87	4%	N=36	1%	N=9	100%	N=953
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	1%	N=10	5%	N=52	9%	N=87	6%	N=57	3%	N=32	75%	N=717	100%	N=955
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	3%	N=31	11%	N=104	10%	N=96	8%	N=74	5%	N=49	63%	N=600	100%	N=954

Table 30:	Question	9 without	"no o	pinion"	responses
-----------	----------	-----------	-------	---------	-----------

Thinking about all aspects of your utility services provided by Fort Collins Utilities (e.g., reliability, price, your bill, billing/payment services, etc.), please rate the overall quality of each of the following services.	Very	good	Good	I	Avera	age	Bad		Very	y bad	Total	
The overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities	34%	N=319	42%	N=392	20%	N=182	3%	N=26	1%	N=12	100%	N=931
Your overall impression of Fort Collins		N=302	42%	N=392	20%	N=189	4%	N=40	2%	N=15	100%	N=939

Table 31: Question 9 with "no opinion" responses

Thinking about all aspects of your utility services provided by Fort Collins Utilities (e.g., reliability, price, your bill, billing/payment services, etc.), please rate the overall quality of each of the following services.	Verv	good	Good	1	Aver	200	Bad		Ven	y bad	No	nion	Total	
the following services.	very	good	9000	•	Aver	aye	Dau	1	very	y Dau	opii		TUtar	
The overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities	34%	N=319	41%	N=392	19%	N=182	3%	N=26	1%	N=12	2%	N=19	100%	N=950
Your overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities	32%	N=302	41%	N=392	20%	N=189	4%	N=40	2%	N=15	2%	N=19	100%	N=957

Table 3	32: Question	10 without	"don't know"	responses
---------	---------------------	------------	--------------	-----------

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:	Very likely		Somewhat likely		Some unlike			ely	Total	
Sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you	58%	N=470	17%	N=139	9%	N=72	16%	N=131	100%	N=812
Recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague	55%	N=330	20%	N=117	8%	N=46	17%	N=103	100%	N=596

 Table 33: Question 10 with "don't know" responses

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:	Very likely		Somewhat likely		Somewhat unlikely		Very unlikely		Don't know		Total	
Sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you	49%	N=470	14%	N=139	8%	N=72	14%	N=131	15%	N=148	100%	N=960
Recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague	35%	N=330	12%	N=117	5%	N=46	11%	N=103	38%	N=360	100%	N=956

July 2023

Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins on each of the items listed below.	Very	/ery good		Good		Average		Bad		y bad	Total	
Air quality	13%	N=121	40%	N=372	31%	N=295	13%	N=119	3%	N=30	100%	N=937
Recycling programs	19%	N=180	40%	N=374	30%	N=276	7%	N=68	3%	N=26	100%	N=924
Conservation efforts	22%	N=196	46%	N=413	24%	N=214	7%	N=58	1%	N=10	100%	N=892
Overall quality of environment	25%	N=239	51%	N=487	20%	N=186	3%	N=29	1%	N=6	100%	N=948

Table 34: Question 11 without "no opinion" responses

Table 35: Question 11 with "no opinion" responses

Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins on each of the items listed below.	Very	good	Good	I	Avera	age	Bad		Very	/ bad	No opir	nion	Total	
Air quality	13%	N=121	39%	N=372	31%	N=295	13%	N=119	3%	N=30	1%	N=9	100%	N=946
Recycling programs	19%	N=180	39%	N=374	29%	N=276	7%	N=68	3%	N=26	4%	N=34	100%	N=958
Conservation efforts	21%	N=196	43%	N=413	22%	N=214	6%	N=58	1%	N=10	7%	N=65	100%	N=957
Overall quality of environment	25%	N=239	51%	N=487	20%	N=186	3%	N=29	1%	N=6	0%	N=5	100%	N=953

Table 36:	Question	12	without	"no	opinion"	responses
-----------	----------	----	---------	-----	----------	-----------

Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed below.	Very	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		y bad	Total	
Natural areas and open space	57%	N=533	34%	N=318	7%	N=62	1%	N=11	0%	N=3	100%	N=926
Trails	56%	N=516	37%	N=336	6%	N=52	1%	N=9	0%	N=3	100%	N=915
Parks Overall	50%	N=461	42%	N=389	8%	N=71	1%	N=5	0%	N=4	100%	N=931
Parks in my neighborhood	38%	N=338	42%	N=375	15%	N=133	3%	N=30	1%	N=10	100%	N=887
Dog parks	24%	N=118	38%	N=191	28%	N=141	7%	N=33	3%	N=17	100%	N=499
Timberline Recycling Center	37%	N=243	44%	N=285	15%	N=101	3%	N=19	1%	N=7	100%	N=655
Cemeteries	25%	N=93	49%	N=185	22%	N=84	3%	N=10	1%	N=4	100%	N=376
Golf courses	22%	N=80	46%	N=169	21%	N=75	5%	N=20	6%	N=22	100%	N=365
Athletic fields	23%	N=118	56%	N=283	18%	N=93	2%	N=11	1%	N=4	100%	N=509
Northside Aztlan Community Center	25%	N=111	53%	N=238	15%	N=68	5%	N=24	2%	N=8	100%	N=449
Fort Collins Senior Center	31%	N=145	52%	N=239	15%	N=69	2%	N=7	1%	N=3	100%	N=462
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	24%	N=114	53%	N=249	19%	N=92	3%	N=13	1%	N=6	100%	N=473
Foothills Activity Center	23%	N=69	45%	N=135	26%	N=76	4%	N=13	2%	N=5	100%	N=298
Mulberry Pool	10%	N=38	41%	N=152	36%	N=136	9%	N=32	4%	N=14	100%	N=372
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	31%	N=177	51%	N=297	13%	N=78	3%	N=20	1%	N=5	100%	N=577
The Gardens on Spring Creek	50%	N=366	40%	N=286	8%	N=57	1%	N=10	1%	N=6	100%	N=724
Pottery studio	28%	N=54	47%	N=91	18%	N=35	2%	N=4	5%	N=9	100%	N=192
Art in Public Places program	40%	N=261	46%	N=297	10%	N=66	2%	N=12	1%	N=9	100%	N=646
Lincoln Center programs	35%	N=228	46%	N=300	16%	N=105	1%	N=10	1%	N=7	100%	N=650
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	46%	N=315	41%	N=281	11%	N=73	2%	N=12	0%	N=2	100%	N=682
Adult recreation programs	20%	N=108	46%	N=255	28%	N=152	5%	N=29	1%	N=5	100%	N=549
Senior recreation programs	27%	N=78	46%	N=134	22%	N=62	4%	N=11	1%	N=3	100%	N=289
Youth/teen recreation programs	25%	N=84	43%	N=143	24%	N=78	6%	N=19	2%	N=8	100%	N=332

Report of Results

Table 37: Question 12 with no opinion responses														
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed below.	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		Very bad		No opinion		Total	
Natural areas and open space	56%	N=533	33%	N=318	7%	N=62	1%	N=11	0%	N=3	2%	N=23	100%	N=949
Trails	54%	N=516	35%	N=336	5%	N=52	1%	N=9	0%	N=3	4%	N=41	100%	N=956
Parks Overall	48%	N=461	41%	N=389	7%	N=71	1%	N=5	0%	N=4	3%	N=24	100%	N=955
Parks in my neighborhood	36%	N=338	39%	N=375	14%	N=133	3%	N=30	1%	N=10	7%	N=65	100%	N=952
Dog parks	12%	N=118	20%	N=191	15%	N=141	3%	N=33	2%	N=17	47%	N=449	100%	N=947
Timberline Recycling Center	26%	N=243	30%	N=285	11%	N=101	2%	N=19	1%	N=7	31%	N=297	100%	N=952
Cemeteries	10%	N=93	19%	N=185	9%	N=84	1%	N=10	0%	N=4	61%	N=578	100%	N=955
Golf courses	8%	N=80	18%	N=169	8%	N=75	2%	N=20	2%	N=22	62%	N=586	100%	N=951
Athletic fields	12%	N=118	30%	N=283	10%	N=93	1%	N=11	0%	N=4	46%	N=441	100%	N=950
Northside Aztlan Community Center	12%	N=111	25%	N=238	7%	N=68	3%	N=24	1%	N=8	53%	N=502	100%	N=951
Fort Collins Senior Center	15%	N=145	25%	N=239	7%	N=69	1%	N=7	0%	N=3	51%	N=487	100%	N=948
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	12%	N=114	26%	N=249	10%	N=92	1%	N=13	1%	N=6	50%	N=476	100%	N=950
Foothills Activity Center	7%	N=69	14%	N=135	8%	N=76	1%	N=13	1%	N=5	69%	N=654	100%	N=953
Mulberry Pool	4%	N=38	16%	N=152	14%	N=136	3%	N=32	2%	N=14	60%	N=570	100%	N=942
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	19%	N=177	31%	N=297	8%	N=78	2%	N=20	1%	N=5	39%	N=374	100%	N=951

Table 37: Question 12 with "no opinion" responses
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed below.	Very	good	Good	I	Aver	age	Bad		Very	y bad	No o	pinion	Total	
The Gardens on Spring Creek	39%	N=366	30%	N=286	6%	N=57	1%	N=10	1%	N=6	24%	N=225	100%	N=949
Pottery studio	6%	N=54	10%	N=91	4%	N=35	0%	N=4	1%	N=9	80%	N=755	100%	N=947
Art in Public Places program	28%	N=261	31%	N=297	7%	N=66	1%	N=12	1%	N=9	32%	N=299	100%	N=945
Lincoln Center programs	24%	N=228	32%	N=300	11%	N=105	1%	N=10	1%	N=7	32%	N=301	100%	N=951
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	33%	N=315	30%	N=281	8%	N=73	1%	N=12	0%	N=2	28%	N=263	100%	N=945
Adult recreation programs	11%	N=108	27%	N=255	16%	N=152	3%	N=29	1%	N=5	42%	N=401	100%	N=950
Senior recreation programs	8%	N=78	14%	N=134	7%	N=62	1%	N=11	0%	N=3	70%	N=663	100%	N=952
Youth/teen recreation programs	9%	N=84	15%	N=143	8%	N=78	2%	N=19	1%	N=8	65%	N=608	100%	N=941

Table 38:	Question	13 without	"no	opinion"	responses
-----------	----------	------------	-----	----------	-----------

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Very good		Good		Average		Bad		Very bad		Total	
Managing and planning for growth	5%	N=48	28%	N=249	33%	N=286	20%	N=180	13%	N=117	100%	N=881
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	7%	N=63	31%	N=280	32%	N=293	16%	N=141	14%	N=127	100%	N=904
Efficient operation of programs and services	11%	N=84	44%	N=343	36%	N=280	7%	N=52	3%	N=26	100%	N=784
Encouraging sustainability in the community	14%	N=127	42%	N=374	31%	N=276	9%	N=78	4%	N=39	100%	N=893
Partnering with the community to address climate change	8%	N=61	34%	N=266	36%	N=283	12%	N=97	9%	N=71	100%	N=777
Overall direction of the City	9%	N=86	45%	N=415	28%	N=258	10%	N=89	7%	N=65	100%	N=913
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)	5%	N=45	24%	N=210	36%	N=307	22%	N=188	13%	N=108	100%	N=858
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	10%	N=89	45%	N=397	31%	N=274	9%	N=79	5%	N=42	100%	N=881
Promotion of the economic health of Fort Collins	6%	N=48	35%	N=293	42%	N=349	10%	N=83	7%	N=61	100%	N=834
Support of businesses	12%	N=90	45%	N=339	31%	N=235	9%	N=66	3%	N=26	100%	N=756
Encouraging a variety of businesses	10%	N=75	40%	N=306	36%	N=275	11%	N=82	5%	N=36	100%	N=774
Retaining existing businesses	5%	N=39	33%	N=249	42%	N=320	15%	N=111	6%	N=46	100%	N=765

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Very	good	Good	l	Avera	age	Bad		Very	bad	Total	
Attracting new businesses	6%	N=46	32%	N=227	41%	N=295	15%	N=105	6%	N=40	100%	N=713
Welcoming community member involvement	12%	N=93	36%	N=272	36%	N=276	11%	N=84	5%	N=39	100%	N=764
Listening to community members	9%	N=69	27%	N=205	36%	N=274	16%	N=122	13%	N=99	100%	N=768
Informing community members	10%	N=87	34%	N=288	35%	N=297	12%	N=105	8%	N=69	100%	N=847
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	12%	N=92	30%	N=218	40%	N=293	11%	N=81	7%	N=51	100%	N=735
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	15%	N=110	39%	N=290	37%	N=271	6%	N=46	3%	N=19	100%	N=736
Providing emergency information	14%	N=111	41%	N=313	34%	N=262	7%	N=56	3%	N=27	100%	N=768
COVID-19 pandemic recovery	16%	N=119	46%	N=346	29%	N=220	5%	N=37	4%	N=34	100%	N=756
Respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status	17%	N=145	42%	N=351	28%	N=237	7%	N=62	5%	N=42	100%	N=837
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging	17%	N=144	38%	N=323	29%	N=243	10%	N=85	6%	N=49	100%	N=843

Table 39:	Question	13	with	"no	opinion"	responses
-----------	----------	----	------	-----	----------	-----------

Please rate the City's performance in each of the		_		_										
following areas.	Very	good	Good	1	Aver	age	Bad		Very	bad	No o	pinion	Total	
Managing and planning for growth	5%	N=48	26%	N=249	30%	N=286	19%	N=180	12%	N=117	7%	N=64	100%	N=945
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	7%	N=63	30%	N=280	31%	N=293	15%	N=141	13%	N=127	5%	N=44	100%	N=948
Efficient operation of programs and services	9%	N=84	36%	N=343	30%	N=280	6%	N=52	3%	N=26	17%	N=157	100%	N=941
Encouraging sustainability in the community	13%	N=127	40%	N=374	29%	N=276	8%	N=78	4%	N=39	5%	N=52	100%	N=945
Partnering with the community to address climate change	6%	N=61	28%	N=266	30%	N=283	10%	N=97	8%	N=71	18%	N=170	100%	N=948
Overall direction of the City	9%	N=86	44%	N=415	27%	N=258	9%	N=89	7%	N=65	3%	N=32	100%	N=945

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Very	good	Good	1	Avera	age	Bad		Very	bad	Νοο	pinion	Total	
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)	5%	N=45	22%	N=210	33%	N=307	20%	N=188	11%	N=108	9%	N=83	100%	N=941
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	9%	N=89	42%	N=397	29%	N=274	8%	N=79	4%	N=42	6%	N=61	100%	N=942
Promotion of the economic health of Fort Collins	5%	N=48	31%	N=293	37%	N=349	9%	N=83	7%	N=61	11%	N=108	100%	N=941
Support of businesses	10%	N=90	36%	N=339	25%	N=235	7%	N=66	3%	N=26	20%	N=189	100%	N=945
Encouraging a variety of businesses	8%	N=75	32%	N=306	29%	N=275	9%	N=82	4%	N=36	18%	N=169	100%	N=943
Retaining existing businesses	4%	N=39	26%	N=249	34%	N=320	12%	N=111	5%	N=46	19%	N=176	100%	N=941
Attracting new businesses	5%	N=46	24%	N=227	31%	N=295	11%	N=105	4%	N=40	24%	N=229	100%	N=943

Please rate the City's performance in each of the			6		A		Ded			had			Tatal	
following areas. Welcoming	very	good	Good		Avera	age	Bad		Very	bad		pinion	Total	
community member involvement	10%	N=93	29%	N=272	29%	N=276	9%	N=84	4%	N=39	19%	N=178	100%	N=942
Listening to community members	7%	N=69	22%	N=205	29%	N=274	13%	N=122	10%	N=99	19%	N=177	100%	N=946
Informing community members	9%	N=87	30%	N=288	31%	N=297	11%	N=105	7%	N=69	11%	N=101	100%	N=947
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	10%	N=92	23%	N=218	31%	N=293	9%	N=81	5%	N=51	22%	N=210	100%	N=945
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	12%	N=110	31%	N=290	29%	N=271	5%	N=46	2%	N=19	22%	N=203	100%	N=939
Providing emergency information	12%	N=111	33%	N=313	28%	N=262	6%	N=56	3%	N=27	18%	N=172	100%	N=941
COVID-19 pandemic recovery	13%	N=119	37%	N=346	23%	N=220	4%	N=37	4%	N=34	20%	N=187	100%	N=943

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Verv	good	Good	1	Aver	age	Bad		Very	bad	Νοο	pinion	Total	
Respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status	15%	N=145	37%	N=351	25%	N=237	7%	N=62	4%	N=42	12%	N=110	100%	N=947
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging	15%	N=144	34%	N=323	26%	N=243	9%	N=85	5%	N=49	11%	N=101	100%	N=945

Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	Percent	Number
Very good	21%	N=201
Good	54%	N=504
Average	19%	N=181
Bad	4%	N=36
Very bad	1%	N=13
Total	100%	N=934

Table 40: Question 14 without "no opinion" responses

Table 41: Question 14 with "no opinion" responses

Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	Percent	Number
Very good	21%	N=201
Good	53%	N=504
Average	19%	N=181
Bad	4%	N=36
Very bad	1%	N=13
No opinion	1%	N=10
Total	100%	N=944

Table 42: Question 15

Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last		
12 months?	Percent	Number
Yes	60%	N=568
No	40%	N=386
Total	100%	N=954

Table	e 43: Q	uestion 1	5A with	out "no c	pinion	" respor	ises					
Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the items below.	Very	good	Good	I	Avera	age	Bad		Ver	y bad	Total	
Courtesy	57%	N=318	29%	N=163	10%	N=58	1%	N=8	2%	N=14	100%	N=560
Promptness	51%	N=286	29%	N=160	12%	N=69	5%	N=28	3%	N=18	100%	N=561
Knowledge	50%	N=274	30%	N=166	13%	N=74	4%	N=21	3%	N=19	100%	N=553
Making you feel valued	46%	N=242	26%	N=135	17%	N=90	5%	N=27	6%	N=32	100%	N=526
Overall impression	48%	N=270	32%	N=177	12%	N=67	4%	N=21	4%	N=24	100%	N=559

*Asked only of those who reported having contact with a City employee in the 12 months prior to the survey.

Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the items below.	Voru	good	Good	I	Avor	200	Bad		Vor	, had	No opir	vion	Total	
of the items below.	very	good			Avera	J			very	/ bad	орп	lion	Total	
Courtesy	57%	N=318	29%	N=163	10%	N=58	1%	N=8	2%	N=14	0%	N=2	100%	N=562
Promptness	51%	N=286	28%	N=160	12%	N=69	5%	N=28	3%	N=18	0%	N=3	100%	N=563
Knowledge	49%	N=274	30%	N=166	13%	N=74	4%	N=21	3%	N=19	1%	N=5	100%	N=559
Making you feel valued	43%	N=242	24%	N=135	16%	N=90	5%	N=27	6%	N=32	6%	N=32	100%	N=558
Overall impression	48%	N=270	32%	N=177	12%	N=67	4%	N=21	4%	N=24	0%	N=1	100%	N=560

Table 44: Question 15A with "no opinion" responses

Asked only of those who reported having contact with a City employee in the 12 months prior to the survey

Table 45: Question 15B without "no opinion" responses

Although you may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, we would like to know your impression of how City employees treat Fort Collins community members. Please rate City employees on each of the items below.	Very	good	Good	1	Aver	age	Bad		Ver	y bad	Total	
Courtesy	25%	N=54	54%	N=118	20%	N=44	0%	N=1	1%	N=1	100%	N=218
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	20%	N=41	48%	N=98	28%	N=58	2%	N=4	3%	N=6	100%	N=207
Making community members or customers feel valued	18%	N=39	49%	N=103	25%	N=52	5%	N=11	3%	N=7	100%	N=212

Asked only of those who reported having contact with a City employee in the 12 months prior to the survey

	Tabl	e 46: Question 1	5B with "no op	inion" respon	ses	
Although you may not						
have had any recent						

have had any recent personal contact with City employees, we would like to know your impression of how City employees treat Fort Collins community members. Please rate City employees on each of the														
items below.	Very	good	Good	ł	Aver	age	Bad		Very	y bad	No o	pinion	Total	
Courtesy	15%	N=54	32%	N=118	12%	N=44	0%	N=1	0%	N=1	41%	N=153	100%	N=371
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	11%	N=41	26%	N=98	15%	N=58	1%	N=4	2%	N=6	46%	N=173	100%	N=380
Making community members or customers feel valued	10%	N=39	27%	N=103	14%	N=52	3%	N=11	2%	N=7	44%	N=167	100%	N=379

Asked only of those who reported having contact with a City employee in the 12 months prior to the survey

Table 47: Question 16 without "no opinion" responses

Please select the option that best describes how you think the City should address each of the following aspects of the community.	More	effort	Same	effort	Less effo	•	Total	
Economy: Includes economic planning and development activities, workforce training, childcare, education, employment opportunities	55%	N=98	43%	N=77	2%	N=4	100%	N=179
Environment: Includes efforts to ensure good water resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart growth, the Climate Action Plan								
and an attractive community	54%	N=493	42%	N=384	4%	N=40	100%	N=917

Please select the option that best describes how you think the City should address each of the following aspects of the community.	More effort		Same	e effort	Less effo		Total	
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes promoting good neighbor relationships, ensuring attractive neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio- economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	65%	N=584	29%	N=266	6%	N=51	100%	N=900
Safety: Includes police, fire, stormwater, emergency medical response, and building inspection	25%	N=223	69%	N=618	6%	N=58	100%	N=898
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes operating and improving recreational facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	27%	N=243	70%	N=637	3%	N=30	100%	N=909
Transportation and Mobility: Includes transportation planning and development, maintaining roads and traffic operations, Transfort operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	61%	N=550	36%	N=324	3%	N=27	100%	N=900
General Government: Includes internal support functions, City management, Council, boards and commissions, volunteers, technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and repair	22%	N=189	71%	N=615	7%	N=65	100%	N=869

,	-				-					
Please select the option that best describes how you think the City should address each of the following aspects of the community.			Less effo		No opir	nion	Total			
Economy: Includes economic planning and development activities, workforce training, childcare, education, employment opportunities	50%	N=98	40%	N=77	2%	N=4	8%	N=15	100%	N=194
Environment: Includes efforts to ensure good water resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart growth, the Climate Action Plan and an attractive community	53%	N=493	41%	N=384	4%	N=40	2%	N=21	100%	N=938
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes promoting good neighbor relationships, ensuring attractive neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio- economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	62%	N=584	28%	N=266	5%	N=51	4%	N=35	100%	N=935
Safety: Includes police, fire, stormwater, emergency medical response, and building inspection	24%	N=223	66%	N=618	6%	N=58	3%	N=31	100%	N=929
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes operating and improving recreational facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	26%	N=243	68%	N=637	3%	N=30	3%	N=24	100%	N=933

Table 48: Question 16 with "no opinion" responses

|--|

Please select the option that best describes how you think the City should address each of the following aspects of the community.	More	effort	Same	effort	Less effo		No opir	nion	Total	
Transportation and Mobility: Includes transportation planning and development, maintaining roads and traffic operations, Transfort operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	59%	N=550	35%	N=324	3%	N=27	4%	N=38	100%	N=938
General Government: Includes internal support functions, City management, Council, boards and commissions, volunteers, technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and repair	20%	N=189	66%	N=615	7%	N=65	7%	N=67	100%	N=935

Table 49: Question 16 - Top 3 Priorities

Please select which three (3) should be the top priorities for the City to focus on in the next 5 years.	Percent selecting as top 1, 2 or 3 priority	Number
Economy: Includes economic planning and development activities, workforce training, childcare, education, employment opportunities	46%	N=425
Environment: Includes efforts to ensure good water resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart growth, the Climate Action Plan and an attractive community	59%	N=550
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes promoting good neighbor relationships, ensuring attractive neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio-economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	64%	N=596
Safety: Includes police, fire, stormwater, emergency medical response, and building inspection	29%	N=267

Please select which three (3) should be the top priorities for the City to focus on in the next 5 years.	Percent selecting as top 1, 2 or 3 priority	Number
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes operating and improving recreational facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	34%	N=316
Transportation and Mobility: Includes transportation planning and development, maintaining roads and traffic operations, Transfort operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	52%	N=481
General Government: Includes internal support functions, City management, Council, boards and commissions, volunteers, technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and repair	9%	N=87

Table 50: Question 18 without "don't know" responses										
Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs.	Always		Frequently		Sometimes		Never		Total	
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	0%	N=1	2%	N=4	10%	N=21	87%	N=172	100%	N=197
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	1%	N=8	4%	N=32	21%	N=184	75%	N=673	100%	N=897
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	7%	N=69	35%	N=328	48%	N=447	9%	N=85	100%	N=928
City News eNewsletter	3%	N=30	11%	N=99	26%	N=243	60%	N=552	100%	N=924
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	5%	N=43	13%	N=117	40%	N=370	42%	N=388	100%	N=918
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	4%	N=36	10%	N=92	46%	N=429	40%	N=368	100%	N=925

Table 50: Question 18 without "den't know" responses

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding										
City issues, services and programs.	Alwa	ys	Frequ	uently	Some	etimes	Neve	r	Total	
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	11%	N=98	26%	N=243	39%	N=360	24%	N=221	100%	N=922
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	11%	N=101	22%	N=204	37%	N=344	30%	N=283	100%	N=932
Word of mouth	14%	N=128	43%	N=402	33%	N=304	10%	N=93	100%	N=927
Newspaper (print or online)	10%	N=93	18%	N=168	29%	N=268	43%	N=403	100%	N=931
Radio	5%	N=44	10%	N=97	27%	N=253	57%	N=533	100%	N=927
Television news	4%	N=34	6%	N=51	20%	N=183	71%	N=660	100%	N=929
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	10%	N=95	32%	N=294	32%	N=296	27%	N=248	100%	N=932
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	1%	N=8	5%	N=48	18%	N=170	76%	N=701	100%	N=927
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	2%	N=21	3%	N=26	14%	N=133	81%	N=749	100%	N=929
Access Fort Collins	1%	N=10	4%	N=33	23%	N=213	72%	N=662	100%	N=918
City booth at local events	2%	N=19	5%	N=49	37%	N=344	55%	N=509	100%	N=921
Other (please specify)	1%	N=3	5%	N=26	6%	N=31	89%	N=492	100%	N=553

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs.	Always		Frequently		Sometimes		Never		Total	
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	0%	N=1	2%	N=4	10%	N=21	87%	N=172	100%	N=197
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	1%	N=8	4%	N=32	21%	N=184	75%	N=673	100%	N=897
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	7%	N=69	35%	N=328	48%	N=447	9%	N=85	100%	N=928
City News eNewsletter	3%	N=30	11%	N=99	26%	N=243	60%	N=552	100%	N=924
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	5%	N=43	13%	N=117	40%	N=370	42%	N=388	100%	N=918
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	4%	N=36	10%	N=92	46%	N=429	40%	N=368	100%	N=925
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	11%	N=98	26%	N=243	39%	N=360	24%	N=221	100%	N=922
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	11%	N=101	22%	N=204	37%	N=344	30%	N=283	100%	N=932
Word of mouth	14%	N=128	43%	N=402	33%	N=304	10%	N=93	100%	N=927
Newspaper (print or online)	10%	N=93	18%	N=168	29%	N=268	43%	N=403	100%	N=931
Radio	5%	N=44	10%	N=97	27%	N=253	57%	N=533	100%	N=927
Television news	4%	N=34	6%	N=51	20%	N=183	71%	N=660	100%	N=929
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	10%	N=95	32%	N=294	32%	N=296	27%	N=248	100%	N=932
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	1%	N=8	5%	N=48	18%	N=170	76%	N=701	100%	N=927
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	2%	N=21	3%	N=26	14%	N=133	81%	N=749	100%	N=929
Access Fort Collins	1%	N=10	4%	N=33	23%	N=213	72%	N=662	100%	N=918
City booth at local events	2%	N=19	5%	N=49	37%	N=344	55%	N=509	100%	N=921
Other (please specify)	1%	N=3	5%	N=26	6%	N=31	89%	N=492	100%	N=553

Table 51: Question 18 with "don't know" responses

Indicate your top three (3) preferred methods of receiving information.	Percent selecting as top 1, 2 or 3 priority	Number
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	2%	N=15
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	3%	N=27
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	64%	N=576
City News eNewsletter	22%	N=199
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	21%	N=184
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	10%	N=93
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	17%	N=157
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	22%	N=199
Word of mouth	26%	N=234
Newspaper (print or online)	23%	N=207
Radio	11%	N=98
Television news	5%	N=42
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	43%	N=384
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	3%	N=23
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	2%	N=21
Access Fort Collins	3%	N=23
City booth at local events	4%	N=33
Other (please specify)	3%	N=25

Table 52: Question 18 - Top 3 Priorities

Appendix C: Verbatim Responses to Open-Ended Questions

Following are verbatim responses to the open-ended question on the survey. Because these responses were written by survey participants, they are presented here in verbatim form, including any typographical, grammar or other mistakes. The responses are grouped by category and are in alphabetical order.

q17: Thinking about the next few years, what is ONE item or focus area you would like the City to improve?

Cost of living/economy/jobs

- Affordability
- Affordability
- Affordability of living here
- Affordable child care :)
- Affordable childcare
- affordable living
- affordable living
- Cost of living
- Cost of living
- Cost of living
- Cost of living vs income
- Cost of living.
- Economic
- Economic Growth
- Economy
- Economy
- Economy.
- ECONOMY.
- Economy.
- Employment opportunities.
- encourage local businesses, especially restaurants
- Encouragement of small business and retaining character of city
- Ensuring Fort Collins has good employers and bringing new opportunities for our employment base. We are stagnant in this area.
- Helping develop a local food that is not dominated by corporate chains but small local owners.
- Improve Affordability.
- Increased emphasis on quality employment opportunities that pay living wages and close the gap between cost of living and insufficient wages (tied to a job market that is limited).
- Living wages that stay competitive relative to housing costs

- Low income and affordable housing
- Minimum wage
- More social and economic resources for low income and minority residents.
- poverty and homelessness
- Raise minimum wage
- Raise the minimum wage.
- Strong economy, job growth improves all areas (revenue, etc).
- Supporting low wage workers and people experiencing homelessness.
- Wages and affordability

Housing cost or affordability

- A diversity of affordable housing opportunities
- Adequate supply of quality housing for all socio-economic groups
- Affordable & sustainable housing.
- Affordable and attainable housing
- Affordable homes to buy.
- Affordable housing

- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing
- Affordable housing I am paying over 50% of my income for rent, then adding heating and electricity I am at 75% of my income. I work 2 somethimes 3 jobs 7 days a week, no time off. I have lost all hope in the last 3 years
- Affordable housing the state of the housing marking in Fort Collins has skyrocketed and is not sustainable
- Affordable housing (get rid of U plus 2)
- Affordable housing (including for city staff like subsidized housing for teachers/police/staff)
- Affordable housing (many graduates can't afford to remain here).
- Affordable housing (not just apartments)
- AFFORDABLE HOUSING (which is intertwined by Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion)
- Affordable housing and better public transit
- Affordable housing and getting housing for those in encampments and on streets
- Affordable housing and high speed internet
- Affordable housing and homelessness.
- Affordable housing and more housing options
- Affordable housing for all including middle class. Our children that grew up in Fort Collins cannot afford to live here. If we didn't buy our home in 1984, we could not afford to live here. Fort Collins was a very affordable place to live. Not sure what happened because salaries do not support the current rental and housing prices.
- Affordable Housing for everyone. Caps on rent increase?
- Affordable housing for people FROM here.
- Affordable housing for the elderly.
- Affordable Housing is primary. However, we can't ignore transportation, child care, and for me personally better golf course maintenance
- Affordable housing purchase (instead of rent)

- Affordable housing that allows our kids to afford to stay here if they want and ensures a more broad socio economis make up
- Affordable housing to create a more diverse community so that all socio-economic households can afford a place to live here.
- Affordable housing!
- AFFORDABLE HOUSING!
- Affordable housing! I don't want my only options to be crappy apartments/condos/townhomes.
- Affordable housing! Locals can't afford to live here any more.
- AFFORDABLE HOUSING!!!
- Affordable housing, address the homeless issue by providing housing as some cites have done, not by "criminalizing " them.
- Affordable housing, our real estate prices are out of control. Our homeless population is underserved, and rents are way too high. We need rental properties that are clean, attractive and AFFORDABLE. BY affordable I do not mean rentals that are over \$1,000 per month.
- affordable housing, protecting renters
- Affordable housing, that is also not too dense
- Affordable housing.
- Affordable housing.
- Affordable housing.
- Affordable housing.
- Affordable housing. More support for people who have economic problems
- Affordable housing. Better cell coverage even if it means adding cell towers
- affordable housing. Housing costs are a barrier to economic advancement and attracting new employees.
- Affordable housing/becoming more friendly to Short-term rentals
- Affordable housing/property taxes
- affordable housing/rental units via increased inventory on the market
- Affordable Owned Housing
- Affordable rentals (note "affordable housing" always means purchase).
- Affordable senior housing for those in the middle that don't qualify for income based government affordable housing but can't afford \$4000-\$5000 for an apartment in a senior community. We seem to only have sunflower estates for single family dwellings. It's tough for average seniors
- Affordable single family housing
- Affordable, quality housing.
- Affordable/attainable housing
- Availability of affordable housing
- Balancing housing needs while not leading to sprawl.
- Come up with a better plan for affordable housing, without putting lower income people in high density settings. Would rather see many small scattered places that live in many neighborhoods, than large high density communities.
- Cost of housing

- Cost of housing, cost of living.
- COST OF HOUSING.
- Facilitating homeownership for lower-income folks. Renting benefits landlords and not tenants. People know this, and see that the city is paying nothing but lip service to this issue. A extra tax on rental income could be used to help offset the costs to the city of homelessness, which has largely been created by a predatory and exploitative rental industry.
- Having homes that don't cost an arm and a leg
- Higher density housing to support easier public transportation
- Homeownership opportunities for first time buyers, not corporations! This city will lose its charm if everything is a nasty rental from Blackrock.
- Housing
- Housing
- Housing
- Housing / affordability.
- Housing affordability
- housing affordability
- Housing affordability
- Housing affordability
- Housing affordability and accountability
- housing affordability and making sure landlords are held responsible for their tenets upkeep of their property
- Housing affordability.
- Housing and shopping are both deteriorating
- Housing availability and affordability
- Housing cost
- Housing for all
- housing for home buyers
- Housing for very low income. Like 0-20% AMI, those with HUD vouchers, and those who need permanent supporting housing.
- HOUSING, HOUSING, HOUSING!!!!!!
- Housing. More of it, more affordability, more variety.
- Housing. My husband and I very much want to stay in Fort Collins long term and raise our family here but house prices are insane -- many have risen 40-100% in the last few years, and there seems to be pushback against every effort to build new housing. It doesn't feel like young working families like ours are being welcomed or prioritized. We are beginning to look elsewhere.
- Improve opportunities for all income levels to access quality housing.
- Improving the amount of available affordable housing
- Low cost housing
- Lowering the cost of renting in the city and giving more back to seniors who have achived sucess and now wishes to retire and can not afford groceries.
- make rent more affordable

- More (and more dense) housing options that are more affordable.
- more affordable and diverse housing choices, not all new developments have to be 700k plus properties
- More affordable housing
- More affordable housing
- More affordable housing for average middle class (not low-income-designated housing)
- More affordable housing for middle class. Not just the lowest class. Rent in general is outrageous in Fort Collins.
- More affordable housing, less luxury apartments
- More affordable housing.
- More affordable housing.
- More low income housing.
- more Pet friendly housing
- More QUALITY affordable housing in SAFE, QUIET neighborhoods. I'm sick of being a • disposable, second-class citizen stuck in filthy, usafe, city-run housing, simply because I'm disabled and have a housing voucher. I was already disabled with PTSD before needing to move to Housing Catalyst housing. Unsafe and unhealthy living conditions at the Village in Shields/Richmond have resulted in rapidly declining health. Housing Catalyst employees, LHS employees, Access Fort Collins employees, and the FCPD ignore obvious code violations and health/safety problems here. My apartment is often surrounded by prohibited cigarette smoke. When my catalytic converter was stolen from this unsafe parking lot, the FCPD declined to pursue an actual investigation, despite one of my security cameras catching part of the theft. For years I'd asked management to install cameras on this crime-riddled property, proving plenty of video evidence to management of sketchy activity around my car and vandalism attempts. Concerns were ignored, and this disabled resident lost her only safe/reliable transportation. Housing Catalyst denied my Reasonable Accommodation request for enforcement of the existing property rules and city code Residents here are disposable. Living here triggers suicidal ideation every day. I'm a CSU grad who used to be middle class. I know the nicer neighborhoods in FoCo are much healthier and safer.
- More renter's rights or an expansion on residential housing rights. Possibly discuss rent caps per year to prevent landlords from significantly increasing rent by more than \$150 when renewals are due. It's tiring to find another home within 6 months noticed while juggling life and work and packing and moving every 2 to 3 years.
- Please work on affordable housing
- Promoting affordable housing and addressing homelessness
- Provide more housing options by revising the city codes to allow ADU's and cottage houses while maintaining U + 2 to avoid disruptive tenants without a long term stake in neighborhood livability
- Providing "real" affordable housing opportunities for seniors on fixed or low-incomes. Small homes and/or town homes.\$100 per month lease is not affordable in any way.
- Quality affordable housing for all.
- Quality AFFORDABLE living, which include housing, transportation and jobs

- Quality housing for lower income groups... especially public service employees (teachers, firefighters etc)
- Reduce cost of housing, e.g. by allowing more dense development, including ADUs.
- Rent control limit landlords increases per year
- Rent prices and housing
- Senior Affordable Housing. I moved here in 1980 & am currently renting. I cannot afford my rent & can't find a place I can afford. Scared!!
- We need to say yes to affordable housing development.
- Young Career Professionals Housing for low and rising socioeconomic incomes

Traffic, roads, and parking

- Better roads and traffic flow for cars
- BETTER STREET MAINTENANCE.
- Better traffic control. These roads are not meant for the amount of people that are in the city.
- Communication on street maintenance (when certain streets will be limited to no lanes or 1 lane)
- Crosswalk at Ziegler and Old Mill Road
- Deal with trains causing traffic stoppages along Mason. Build overpasses or underpasses at two crossings maybe Horsetooth and Prospect. Small towns in Wyoming and Montana figured this out 50+ years ago. It's utterly ridiculous that a modern city of our size continues to accept this situation. It's only going to get worse as we grow.
- Downtown parking
- Elizabeth street corridor west of CSU
- Enforce traffic regulations
- I-25 issues, traffic in town.
- Improve/upgrade streets and roads to accommodate ridiculous growth
- Less parking, more bike trails. Complete the poudre trail to Timnath and create biking access to other more remote parts of Fort Collins.
- Maintaining roads and traffic operations
- More handicap parking in downtown
- More permanent repairs to roads instead of temporary fixes like chipseal
- old town parking
- Planning for traffic in new areas north of town. Make roads wide enough. Traffic should be able to get over train tracks at Timberline.
- Please work on improving the parking situation downtown and the flow of traffic. It's pretty good, but it could be better.
- Provide maintenance to our road (Harmony Drive) which our neighborhood payed over \$8,000 apiece to have paved by the city and was supposed to be theirs' to maintain. It's been 21 years now and the road has had zero maintainence.
- Reducing traffic and parking in Old town to promote more walking and cycling
- Road improvement projects get started and take an inordinate amount of time to complete.

- Roads
- Roads and infrastructure it shouldn't take me 30+ minutes to get from the campus area to I-25. It previously didn't take that long but it seems like every year it takes longer and longer to get out to 25.
- Roads in the city.
- STOP LIGHTS.
- stop shutting down the roads for maintenance. Seems like lane closures are sufficient most of the time. East-West streets being closed for months at a time doesn't seem warranted. And quit with the ineffectual environmental laws like banning plastic bags. The paths to better futures are through technology and not the dictates of petty bureaucrats.
- Study & adjust timing of left turn lights city wide.
- Summer road construction projects worked overnight 10p-6a.
- The damn roads
- The dangerous intersection of College and Trilby and the dilapidated building on that corner
- The roads need reflective paint for the lines because they are impossible to see during rain
- Traffic
- Traffic
- Traffic
- Traffic
- Traffic
- TRAFFIC INFRASTRUCTURES.
- Traffic and transportation-all streets and traffic are awful during the daytime and it takes far too long to get places.
- Traffic congestion
- Traffic congestion
- Traffic congestion/flow
- Traffic control
- Traffic control.
- Traffic enforcement
- Traffic enforcement
- Traffic enforcement
- traffic enforcement!!
- Traffic enforcement. What has happened?? Blown red lights at every intersection, no respect for pedestrians, no signals, changing lanes in intersections, parking the wrong way, excessive speeds, Raising Canes and Starbucks cause all sorts of ridiculous behaviors.the list goes on.
- Traffic flow
- Traffic flow
- Traffic flow
- Traffic flow & lights, very poor, unsafe management of lights, lanes etc...
- Traffic flow around city.
- Traffic flow around FC is not good, timing on traffic lights is not good.
- Traffic improvement.

- Traffic movement
- Traffic options. I can catch a bus but it takes an hour longer one way. Need better non car options
- Traffic patterns & rental management/landlord accountability
- TRAFFIC PATTERNS, TOO MUCH TRAFFIC, TOO MANY ACCIDENTS.
- Traffic safety, speed limit enforcement
- Traffic seems to be getting worse each year. It's especially difficult to move east and west on the arterials (Prospect, Drake, Horsetooth, Harmony).
- Traffic. This is a tiny town, but driving anywhere takes ages due to having to stop every two blocks for poorly timed traffic lights.
- Why did Prospect remain only 2 lanes, when it was redone years ago???! Just dumb!! And the big expensive cement island taking up the space, what could have been another lane!! Traffic is terrible here!

Environmental issues, sustainability

- Actual sustainability.
- Add composting as a city service to all, build commercial composting site
- addressing the effects of climate change
- Air Quality
- Air quality and toxic noise pollution
- AIR QUALITY!!!
- Bring back Climate Wise
- Cleaning along the Poudre River Trails
- Cleaning up the eye sore neighborhoods
- CLIMATE ACTION.
- Climate Change
- Climate change and affordable housing
- Climate change and sustainability in neighborhoods.
- Climate Future
- Continue to support renewable energy with goal to attain carbon neutral status asap.
- Education about saving water xeriscaping etc.
- Encouraging more sustainable/pedestrian-friendly developement (LUC/Removal of U+2/MAX extensions/street conversion/etc.)
- Encouraging use of alternative resources. Protecting solar investment from growing neighbor's landscape.
- Environment
- ENVIRONMENT.

- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environment.
- Environmental quality stop use of synthetic/petroleum chemicals.
- Environmental.
- Figure out the plan with the Larimer County dump closing.
- Financially incentivise good environmental recycling.
- Fire risk mitigation (In Dec 2021, it did not take much time for about 1000 houses to get destroyed in Louisville. We have same problem)
- Get styrofoam recycling. Clean up some parts of town that are getting run down. More jobs.
- Having better policies to stop littering on residential streets is more important than having laws forcing garbage cans to be hidden on non-collection days.
- Improved air quality
- Incorporate renewable energy practices, especially solar, into public buildings, and where possible, encourage other public institutions (like Poudre and Loveland school districts) to do likewise.
- Increase air quality and more needs to be done on radon mitigation for all housing.
- Land conservation bike transportation (sorry but 2).
- Less grass, we need watering restrictions
- Make it easier / cheaper for people to xeriscape their front yards so more water can be saved. Our development is only a few years old, but the city REQUIRED builders to install lawns in all front facing landscape areas. This is a tremendous waste of water. The new program to allow people to modify their front yards and get a rebate for installing water wise landscaping is a great idea, but folks I've spoken to say they have had to go back and forth too many times and deal with too many different departments to get an approval.
- making new development areas sustainable solar xeriscaping.
- Motivating decreased outdoor water use
- Noise Pollution
- Noise pollution (management of street riders @ night).
- Pay attention & water endless development & we will be like A2 no water!
- Prepare for Climate Change
- Preservation of natural areas
- Preserving the natural and size character of Ft Collins. Stop with the dense housing without the other resources to support.
- Protecting our natural resources, purchasing more open space, and fighting to protect the Cache la Poudre river
- Recycling

- Recycling what & where?
- Recycling center like Loveland's.
- reducing water use
- Residential and commercial environmental investment (additional energy-saving incentives, viable recycling and composting initiatives, etc)
- Start addressing water limitations now promote less grass lawns, etc.
- sustainability
- Sustainability without lining the pockets of the already super rich.
- Sustainability, air quality, environment
- To help sustain our natural resources and not over burden our city with overgrowth and improve our infrastructure.
- Water and air quality.
- water conservation

Growth and development, retail, amenities

- Allow duplexes/triplexes in single family neighborhoods
- Allow growth stop in-fill policies
- Attracting large companies with good paying jobs
- Attracting new small businesses
- Attracting, supporting, retaining business to Fort Collins
- balancing economic and socioeconomic priorities.
- Geowth
- Growth management
- Growth traffic patterns.
- Help support the growth of north west Fort Collins (Area 1) and help make it feel less like an industrial highway
- I liked the new proposed land use code, it would have helped with housi supply, climate resilience, and multimodal transportation!
- increase housing density, charge less for permits, and make it more streamlined so we can build more affordable housing, and Less panhandling.
- Increasing amenities outside of downtown, making more "mini" downtowns to encourage walk ability in neighborhoods.
- Less effort on controlling developments and in fill, stop demanding more dense development, without reducing the cost of development within city limits. More effort should focus on welcoming developers without increasing or passing on costs to end consumers.
- More amenities in the northeast
- More efficient land development pattern
- More mixed use zoning. Having a good neighborhood doesn't matter if you have to drive 5 miles to a grocery store, or you have to take an uber to go out to dinner and get drinks afterwards. More neighborhoods should have little corner markets, a local restaurant, and a bar to get drinks with your neighbors.

- More mixed-use zoning and walkability
- more shopping (clothing) not outlets or discount stores have to drive to centerra now and that still doesn't have a ton of options.
- Physical retail space and entertainment options
- Shopping opportunities
- Smart Growth
- smart growth
- Smart growth, & engagement opportunities.
- Smart growth.
- strategic growth
- Sustainable growth
- The availability of goods and services. Shopping!!
- The city continues to loose small businesses. Local eateries are replaced by chains, local tax man is replaced by H&R Block, and the issue only gets worse. We need to find a way to slow this or reverse it
- The city should do a better job of increasing population density (rather than urban sprawl) in well-considered zones and connecting these areas to public transportation. The city won't be able to grow without additional revenue from taxation, which means an increase in the number of working adults / families.
- Usability of space
- Variety of retail businesses
- We need to build more housing. We need to stop allowing NIMBYs to block new housing. We are in a housing crisis.
- Well thought out growth and maintaining an attractive City.

Less growth and development; issues related to growth, planning, and zoning

- Addressing equity gaps from growth
- Avoid zoning regulations that destroy the existing neighborhood communities.
- Better planning for construction projects by city.
- Consider the people who ALREADY live here when thinking about growth. Slow the growth in Fort Collins. Traffic is becoming a major problem.
- Controlling growth, too much growth without infrastructure to support it.
- Controlling sprawl
- develop and implement policies for balance between growth and maintaining current neighborhood quality
- Do not sacrifice neighborhood character and quality of life to accommodate higher density. Cap administrative growth at current level.
- don't change zoning in existing neighborhoods
- Growth as it impacts safe traffic flow and quality of neighborhood life, particularly in eastern Fort Collins
- LIMIT GROWTH.

- limiting growth to a reasonable amount!! growth will kill the great feel of this city and turn us into Los Angles Cal.
- Manage Growth to include transportation to handle it.
- Managing the height of buildings. They're too high & hide our beautiful mtrs.
- Plan for growth (infrastructure) before approving these massive subdivisions without streets or sidewalks to accommodate.
- Planning for and managing the problems that are attributable to growth (i.e. competition between citizens for resources and access)
- planning, zoning, permitting
- Planning/zoning. Slower and more balanced growth.
- Preemptively planning for the expansion of our community in a way that creates more inclusive and affordable housing options for our expanding community.
- Quit catering to the land developers. They are ruining this city!!!
- Shortening the Building and development approval process
- Slow down new housing until infrastructure (roads, highways) catch up.
- Slow down on growth. Too many apartments going up, encouraging more people to move here
 when infrastructure, water supply and open lands are dwindling. Honestly at the growth rate,
 water will certainly be an issue. More cars, then the air quality goes down, the traffic is crazy, the
 noise level is up with all the traffic. My question is, why do we need to grow into a northern
 Denver. Fort Collins use to be a quaint town where you could feel safe. Now, like most larger
 cities, our homeless population has boomed. With that comes more drugs and crime. SLOW
 DOWN and fix affordability and safety and cleaning up the crime first.
- Slow the development growth to ensure existing resources, including water, schools, roads, and access to food and services, are adequate to address the current population before adding more.
- Slowing down the new house construction.
- STOP building of more housing units and STOP encouraging people to move here.
- Stop building these affordable housing multiplexes! Stop encouraging development and destruction of open space in the city! Look to Boulder for guidance when it comes to development.
- Stop developing all the land
- Stop developing!! Too many new developments.
- Stop encouraging growth which existing residents have to pay for, either through increased taxes or reduced quality of life.
- Stop touting the myth of "Smart Growth" and crack down on home corporate real estate speculators (so called "investors")
- Stop urban sprawl and destroying natural areas so wild things have a chance to thrive here!
- Stopping developers from building housing THEY want instead of what the current community members need to help stabilize the housing market. I.e. reasonably sized starter homes, not oversized homes with tiny yards.
- stopping growth of the town to many appartments (way to many)
- Too much growth/constant rise of population

- urban sprawl (maybe get some tall apartments or office buildings)
- What to due with less water and extra large population.

Transportation improvements, mobility, paths, and trails

- 1. All major pedestrian walk/bike paths should tunnel under major roads and not interfere with traffic or be a danger to pedestrians (many cross without using the signal).2. Consider bringing an (automated) Tram back and replace some bus routes. 3. Reroute trains outside of the city during peak traffic hours.
- Adding more roundabouts in congested areas like JFK Pkwy at Home Depot/King Soopers exit.
- Alternative transportation,, especially bikes
- Alternative transportation: Bus availability, bike routes
- Better pedestrian and biker access and safety, especially near major streets needed to access local businesses
- Better support for non-car transportation throughout the city. Even though there are some good bike trails, Fort Collins is still a car centric town, but it doesn't need to be. Better infrastructure for pedestrians (giving them god mode buttons on crossings), cyclists (actual infrastructure instead of paint, more underpasses/ways to easily bypass big roads like S College in more places), and better public transportation. I moved here 2 years ago and there are 2 bus stops in front of my neighborhood, but the busses don't run there anymore.
- Bicycle safety
- Bike lanes and road safety
- Bike path from fossil creek park to fossil ridge high school
- Bike trails, especially across harmony and other missing sections.
- Bikeability and walkability
- Bringing an easy, safe access to a bike path from my neighborhood.
- Commuter train services to Denver or DIA!
- continue to add more bike trails
- ease of movement throughout the community including mass transportation, less busy roads, better bicycle accessed tc.
- Enhancing pedestrian and bicycle safety and infrastructure.
- Expand support and infrastructure, incentives for alternative modes of transportation. Make it practical to live entirely without a car with amenities and shopping with only a short walk or bike ride on safer routes than painted bike gutters.
- Expanding bike trails into District 1. We are completely disconnected from the entire city and have to take dangerous roads to get anywhere.
- Expanding public transportation to the many people who live south of Harmony Road.
- Expanding trails/natural areas
- I would like to see the city become more pedestrian and bike friendly overall. The Netherlands is a fantastic example of how a city can manage this and how doing so causes the local economy to flourish.

- Improve public transportation across the board, stop approving development applications in locations that do not access to public transportation.
- Improve safety and availability of alternative transportation. Control the growth in car traffic.
- Improved access to recreational natural-surface trails and can we PLEASE finally build a worldclass bike park in this town!
- improvement of transportation that is not car-centric
- Increase density and keep building out the awesome bicycle network we have I think this solves a lot of problems.
- It is tough if you don't have a car. More public team is needed.
- Many do not have cars. Need curbside pick up for all!!! Need more bus routes.
- Mass transit
- Maybe not most important but extending paved trails to southeast area of FC
- More affordable, easy-to-access transit options to dovetail with active transportation options
- More bike paths
- More bike trails and bike infrastructure
- more mountain bike trails
- More mountain biking opportunities
- More trails
- para transit
- Pedestrian and bicycle access...lanes...trails...some bikes go way too fast on trails...I want more pedestrian pass throughs to trails n from culture de sacs...Golden Meadows is lacking easy pedestrian connectivity.
- Properly maintain the trail system (and complete the trail system that's been in planning stages for decades)
- Protected or separate bicycle access to all the areas of the city without the distance being three times longer than driving
- public transit
- Public transport
- Public transportation
- public transportation (including transforming more areas foothills mall, old town to pedestrian/bike ONLY spaces, with caveats for people with disabilities)
- public transportation and non driving options
- Public transportation, address hoelmess
- Reduce car dependency
- Reduce reliance on automobiles; pedestrian only areas

- Transfort availability. Not more Max up north. We need routes that run more than once an hour and run 7 days a week. Not everyone is a college student Not everyone can ride a bike everywhere. Some of us need the bus to go to and from work. Ridership does not reflect this because it isn't convenient the way it is now. PLEASE make city wide access more accessible.
- Transportation
- Transportation get rid of the train going through town!! Infrastructure.
- Transportation Increase efficiency for cars. Level of service for intersections and roads.
- Transportation making it easier to get around with public transportation and try to have to existing roadways keep up with the influx of new residents. It seems the existing roadways can't handle the current number of people.
- Transportation rail system.
- Transportation stop approving development w/o getting roads taken care of before development is finished.
- Transportation and mobility
- Transportation and Mobility. Improving this will also help improve the other areas as well.
- Transportation and road maintenance
- Transportation equity stop centralizing cars in land use and transportation engineering
- Transportation for seniors who cent drive
- Transportation issues
- Transportation planning
- Transportation! Better options for public transit walking biking park and rides etc
- TRANSPORTATION, INFRASTRUCTURE AROUND CSU SHIELDS, PROSPECT.
- Transportation. We live in North Fort Collins. The new Lemay bridge is fantastic. Timberline I hope is next. The congestion because of growth is horrible during certain times. Growth is going to happen and is good. Traffic that comes with it though, can be overwhelming.
- Transportation: Getting people out of their cars and into their neighbourhood spaces and city.
- walkability / mixed-use land zoning (these are different ways to express the same thing so i think it counts as one :))
- Winter mobility for alternate forms of transportation walking, cycling, wheelchairs, etc. Side walks need to be plowed.

Safety, crime, policing

- Crime and transient population
- crime prevention

- Crime prevention/intervention (thefts, car break-ins, etc.) seems to have grown significantly recently
- Crime prevention; traffic law enforcement to include bicyclist violations.
- Crime.
- Drug use & trafficking.
- I would love to see aggressive and speeding drivers ticketed along with ticketing giant diesel trucks who " roll coal" and spit out huge clouds of toxic waste into the air for us all to breathe. Air quality is a concern.
- Increased police force to reduce crime and Illegal drugs in the community to keep our kids safe.
- Lee Martinez Park And most of the river walk is frankly scary. I no longer take my kids to the playground and I no longer feel safe walking the trails.
- Making walking safer by cracking down on people who run stop signs, speed, drive aggressively, don't yield to pedestrians,
- Police enforcement of traffic and animal violations (especially off leash dogs) as it feels like there currently is none.
- Police Response time! Please
- Police response to petty crime and traffic control
- Reduce auto theft.
- Reduce Crime
- Reducing crime of all sorts. This city is not deterring petty or violent offenders.
- Reduction of crime
- Reform Fort Collins Police Department to a community support model and provide significant oversight to their operation.
- Safety
- Safety
- Safety as I age, I feel more vulnerable. Homeless people roam trails & neighborhoods making one feel unsafe!
- Safety and security. The gun violence in our country is ridiculous. We need children and adults to feel safe everywhere they go.
- Safety for cyclists in need of crossing major thoroughfares.
- Safety for Fort Collins Citizens1. Change all unprotected left hand turns at major intersections to green arrow only. 2. Increase accountability to individuals (homeless or not) that are repeatedly charged with theft, violent crimes, and using meth & fentanyl openly in public. The current trend towards leniency will wreck this beautiful city and harm the innocent kids and families.
- Safety in Old Town at night
- Safety- reduce crime
- Safety.
- Safety.
- SAFETY.
- Safety.
- Safety.

- Safety: playgrounds/parks/natural areas/trails without drug needles or passed out drug users. Walk downtown without harassment or worry of harm to family. Provide support for homeless persons that are willing to get drug counseling, maintain sobriety, seek and maintain a job.
- seriously step up enforcement of off leash dogs and dog waste

Homelessness

- address homelessness
- Addressing camping in city. It is unsightly, often indicative of crime and shows a bigger problem in our city.
- Addressing root causes of homelessness
- Addressing the growing homeless and people asking for money on the streets and intersections.
- Addressing the homeless population and keeping the trails and parks clean and safe
- Better help for the homeless population. Y'all aren't doing enough. One overwhelmed shelter is not good enough.
- City needs to get a handle on the transient and homeless population. If not, our city will be no different than downtown Denver.
- dealing with the homeless at the max stations (i.e. get tougher on their b.s.)
- Dealing with the homeless situation from a safety perspective
- Eliminating homelessness
- Fix the homeless issue. They are killing our city
- Get rid of homeless and street people (we are not Boulder).
- Get rid of homeless people & beggars on our street corners.
- Homeless and drug issues on trails makes my wife and family unsafe. Please clean up the tent cities and homeless on our trails, parks, and public areas. Police response is abysmal. Police did not show up when an aggressive drunk person attempted to enter my home at 4 a.m. with my wife sleeping alone in the home.
- homeless as a result of drug use and mental health seems to be an issue, particularly in Northern Fort Collins
- homeless folks setting up camps/sleeping in parks, on trails
- homeless issue...way out of control...there needs to be an ordinance to stop PANHANDLING...other cities do not allow PANHANDLING and there are signs on the streets telling people not to give and that it only makes the problem worse...it needs to be banned....we should not be a magnet city for the homeless
- Homeless population
- HOMELESS POPULATION
- Homeless population and business interactions in North Fort Collins area
- Homelessness
- Homelessness
- Homelessness
- Homelessness
- Homelessness and panhandling.
- Homelessness and safety
- Homelessness and theft by the homeless.
- Homelessness issues
- Homelessness/transient population
- Homelessness/Vagrancy
- House people experiencing homelessness, do not punish them
- Need to enforce camping bans
- Reduce homeless population.
- Reduce Homelessness and transient populations
- Removal of transients and pan handlers....there seems to be more and more of them on every corner, especially around public transportation areas.
- Remove the homeless camps throughout downtown and the parks
- Stop giving homeless handouts without action on their end.
- Take steps to address homeless crises
- The Homeless population
- Tired of homeless having more rights and attention than tax payers and regular citizens
- Transients, illegal aliens and drugs

Government policies, spending, service delivery, etc.

- Be more conservative & less "woke" on policies that will never work anyway.
- Be open, honest, and complete as to the necessary trade-offs for every new initiative or expansion of existing programs and facilities. Rather than living within our means, the default mindset is to promise more with little or no cost disclosure, then raise fees and pursue new taxes earmarked for basic services rather than the expanding collection of fluff.
- City Council should listen to the neighborhood residents's concerns about Additional Dwelling Units and zoning changes. City Council should NOT be able to override HOA's criteria for the neighborhoods. The character of Fort Collins is threatened by these proposed drastic changes. People have moved here for the quality of life of Fort Collins. Now those same people WANT TO CHANGE OUR GREAT CITY. Please be more visible with proposed changes. Reach out to residents early in the process of proposed changes. Council members, attend your district's HOA meetings. Talk with residents in your district. Go to the schools in your district. Knock on resident's doors and inform them of major proposed changes. City Council members should REPRESENT their district WITH INPUT from the neighborhood citizens. Have a regular monthly meeting for your district, meet at a public facility in your district, make it easy for people to participate.
- City government listen to citizens
- Code enforcement on vehicles, especially the vehicles that make loud noises excessively (think exhausts) which are disruptive to the residents living in their homes, and speeding down residential roads.
- communication. i have no idea whats going on and the website is a labyrinth. and yes I follow social media channels of the city.

- Community input.
- Community planning for the future with extensive community input
- corrupt police dept and city council members
- Cost of services (rates/taxes/fees). I love Fort Collins, but sometimes think there is a growing population within the city that won't be able to afford Fort Collins being the best. Living is a really good city for less cost may be better than living in the best city for too much cost. I would like to see the city focus on efficiency of services.
- Cost of utilities
- Enforcement of city code in neighborhoods.
- Enforcement of the noise codes especially with respect to the ultra-low-frequency boom cars
- Enforcement of U+2, housing code violations, and code enforcement (appearance code enforcement)
- Eradicate "u+2", nobody wants it
- Feels like there is zero connection as a city anymore. City vs citizens now.
- Focus on basic services instead of all the diversity equity inclusion and environmental
- Focus on local issues, not climate change B.S.
- focus on the 95% of us living here, quit spending time and money on fringe projects. Fix the streets, reduce noise, fire all snow removal people and replace with a competent organization.
- Fort Collins City Councill members, the City's Manager's Office, and the city staff need an • IMMEDIATE plan to address the blatantly unfair and unequal treatment of People of Color (racial disparities) in the greater Fort Collins community. This was thoroughly documented in graphic quantitative and qualitiative data points in the Equity Indicator Final Report (EI Report), published March 31, 2021. There have been NO targeted actions which demonstrate a REASONABLE attempt to communicate this report to the Fort Collins community to ensure community members awareness and understanding of the report's findings. In FACT, more than two years later, there still is NO formal Equity Plan in place, despite explicit commitments since 2021 to develop and implement such a plan (with community engagement and involvement). Rather, the current mult-page list of items constitute an ineffective and inconsequential response to the report. In FACT, less that 17% of the actual measures in the report have EVEN been posted to the INCOMPLETE equity dashboard, which seems to be the ONLY city attempt to communicate ANYTHING of substance from the EI Report. Amazingly, and disturbingly, blatant racial disparties continue unabated, and adversely impact communities of People of Color on a daily basis, while "known and willingly allowed" by the City's elected officials, the city manager's office, and the entire city staff. Ironically, this ongoing suppression of the report's findings, and the lack of intervention of a mitigation equity plan, is itself an instrument of systemic and institutional RACISM, the very "thing" the city mayor, city manager, and city published narratives stated would be "dismantled" by actions taken by our elected officials, the city manager's office, and the city staff, including the Equity Office created in 2021. Again, in FACT, the report identifies that many city policies are directly and indirectly adversely impacting People of Color, with horrific consequences to them and their families. The report findings remain vastly uncommunicated to the public at large, which prevents understanding and motivation for the policy changes that are needed to foster an equitable community. There needs to be an

IMMEDIATE intervention by the elected officials (City Council), and the City Manager to address this egregious situation, or by some outside legal entity. The El Report needs to be communicated, addressed with root casue analysis, and targeted subjstantive actions taken, which would name, analyze, and address the stunning racial disparities rampant within our community, deeply impacting People of Color across all financial, housing, educational, economic, and cultural areas. Anything less would be an ethical and moral failure by the City's elected officials, the City Manager, and the City staff. People of Fort Collins, and especially People of Color across the community, deserve BETTER.

- FREEDOM & RIGHTS OF CITIZENS LESS REGULATION.
- Functionally! communicating and working with the community.
- general government
- General government.
- General government.
- General information on volunteer events, city events and activities.
- Get a VSO that cares about veterans and actually does their job. The current VSO might as well just spit on veterans.
- Get rid of realators on city council center (money in their pockets.
- Get rid of triple charge electric times. Charge what is cost, make bills more affordable. Heat, cooling, cooking are necessity's.
- Helping residents thrive through increasing economic hardships.
- I feel like the City doesn't listen to the citizens regarding land development, and chronic traffic issues. I have participated in community meetings and it seems that the concerns of our residents are ignored. The City does the opposite of what the people want! The City cannot rely so much on the developers to provide infrastructure updates. Sidewalks, yes. but the roads are deteriorating before the development is done. Then, added traffic caused by the development means more wear and tear. The City is in a constant state of trying to catch up! Stop. Reaccess. Replan. Reallocate. Do something different, because what you are doing now, isn't working!
- I hope the City continues to center equity in its zoning and housing decisions despite complaints from a vocal minority who don't actually stand to lose anything if more people can afford to live here. Continue community engagement around these issues but please ensure historically excluded populations are not left out of the conversation.
- I would like the City and the Council to take into consideration the people that reside here and while I want to care for those that are truly homeless, there are areas that need to be addressed. The drug use is number one! As a person that lives in Old Town and is over 70, we at times are afraid to walk at night and go downtown to eat due to being accosted by someone. We moved to Old Town so that we could walk everywhere. My husband and I feel the needs of some of these transient drug users are put before our needs.
- I would like to see the abolishment of U+2 in order to give renters more rights. The law is broken all the time and in turn the landlord or management can pretty much do what they want to the renter. Landlord or Management is under threat from a fine, but the renter is under threat by losing their home. It's an elitist law that favors the Landlord and gives them the right to not

fix things, to make renters pay out of pocket for issues and to charge extra for rent on threat of eviction. This is something that really needs to be addressed if we want inclusion, poverty outreach and economic growth.

- Improve culture to moderate stance away from progressive idealogy
- Improving efficiency of approval process for new businesses.
- Infrastructuresewer lines in South College Heights are antiquated!
- Insure adequate water supply for long term needs
- Internal services so AI and online capabilities/features are available for residents/tourists. It's not sexy or visible work but necessary in order for staff to serve their community.
- Keep tax dollars within the city rather than spending out of town / state!
- Less focus on Climate Change and social programs in general more focus on a more efficient operating government and spending less \$\$\$!
- Less time and energy on ESG/diversity emotional imperatives, more on enabling business.
- Listen to all residents, not just high profile advocacy groups.
- Listen to the community on the land use code. Stop forcing development of multi family development. Let development happen at its own pace without city council involvement. Enforce building codes for the multi family units currently being built. Many of them are ugly and look like Russian gulags.
- Listen to us when we say we don't want more density.
- listening to its citizens
- lower property taxes!
- Lower taxes
- Massively cracking down on the corruption within the Fort Collins Police Department and their affiliates who are also very corrupt
- No mandates.
- Operating within their budget
- Pay inequality! City executives make way more than the rank and file. city manager is WAYYYYY overpaid.
- Protect and respect private property rights and property value
- Reduce climate change involvement. This is a waste of our time. energy and resources. I would like to see city utilities expand the timeline for keeping Rawhide open as natural gas fired power plant and less emphasis on wind and solar.
- Reduce utility connection and PIF to encourage cheaper and more plentiful low income housing

 both single family and multifamily. Also increase the % of homes that must meet the low
 income qualifier in a development and create incentives for entire neighborhoods to be
 constructed as low income. Additional rules may also be necessary to allow construction of
 these houses in more areas around town and near other neighborhoods of different prices.
- Reforming the land use code (i.e., upzoning, ending single family zoning) so that we can have more, and therefore more affordable, housing as well as more walk-able and bike-able communities.
- Reinstate anti-loitering law.
- Removal of u+2 law.

- Remove time adjusted surcharge Property tax values, it is exorbitant. My property went up \$172k! That's what I paid for the property 20 years ago! Increases like these do not allow for retirement! Help out long term homeowners!
- Replace head of social sustainability department
- Rethink the Land Dev. Code Keep RL zones and established neighborhoods as they are. Approve ADUs and basement apartments.
- Sincere Goals-Currently the Council Passes laws that are soon ignored. A priority is a talking point, apparently
- Snow removal
- Snow removal and plowing, I think that it should cover more than just a few main roads in the town.
- Stay out of citizens life's by trying to solve problems that don't exist. Example: deciding on which garbage collection service to use for the entire city. Also regulating the rental market through invasive inspections.
- Taking care of employees and providing necessary infrastructure, the City is hemorrhaging talent. Council continues to focus on non-sensical issues and has failed to address core service deterioration adequately.
- Taxes.
- The absurd increase in residential taxes as a result of unrealistic property values combined with high inflation is making it hard to make ends meet. Getting these costs for residents under control is critical.
- Utilities maintenance management/communication specifially underground utilities
- VERY MUCH OPPOSED TO THE NEWLAND USE CODE THE CITY COUNCIL PUT THROUGH. NOW REPLACED.
- We need a demolition ordinance if we want to have any true positive effect upon the climate. We have got to stop throwing buildings into landfills and then harvest, process, hauling and installing all brand new materials from all over the world. That's a LOT of energy use when the old building could have been modified or added on to with less energy spent overall.
- website

Recreation and parks, open space

- A bike park at the former Hughes Stadium site.
- An indoor pool recreation center.
- Better baseball & softball facilities we are 20 years behind other cities!
- Build a Recreation Center with a pool in the southern part of Fort Collins.
- Bulid a indoor pool!! Or indoor water park with great food and whatever people want. You don't want a indoor mall. Fine make.in door something so all the kids and mothers have somewhere to walking inside all year long!.
- Can you give FC residence a priority when signing up for recreation classes? It is impossible to get either of my kids into many programs. We pay the taxes.. it should not be open to Loveland

/ Windsor residents until Fort Collins residents have a chance to sign up. Also, please improve the website.

- Creating indoors playground for kids
- Culture parks & recreation.
- Improve quality and quantity of off leash opportunity for dogs and their humans.
- Increased support for parks & req.
- Keeping up the parks and rec. The investment isn't there to keep things in good shape. The longer you wait, the more painful it will be to catch up.
- Maintaining or increasing open space in the heart of the city area -- near Old Town and west toward the foothills.
- More open space, less apartments and high-rises
- More permanent pickleball courts
- More Pickleball courts, neighborhood livability and social health
- More pool space for lap swimming
- More senior centers, like north, east & west.
- Mountain biking
- Off leash dog areas
- Park maintanance
- Parks improving existing parks
- Parks and open spaces
- Poudre River area.
- Protect the infrastructure in the Parks system.
- Providing more trails and recreation in natural areas.
- Recreation
- Registration for Rec prokaryotes always so clunky.
- Stop filling every available open green space with concrete and asphalt
- The City should have things like bike parks for its residents, rather than continuing to maintain and follow a somewhat antiquated parks model.
- The public pool situation needs to be better.

Diversity, equity, and inclusion

- All equal.
- DEAI efforts
- DEI
- DEI
- Diversity
- Diversity
- Diversity
- Diversity, equity, and inclusion
- improving city diversity in the city population
- Improving Natural Areas and overall invest in the people that do the work at the City

- Inclusivity
- inclusivity, cultural relevance, and diversifying workforce
- Inclusivity, welcoming other races and cultures.
- Less DEI
- Lgbtq community center
- More support for Cultural Services and Parks/Recreation which make our city a great place to live
- More welcoming efforts for LGBTQ+ and people of color and inclusive community education for those who are not.
- Working on being more culturally diversified. Helping people of marginalized communities feel more welcome and not blatantly shunned and ignored including in working environments. Improving cell phone and internet connectivity. Expanding Transfort to outside communities Wellington and others

Neighborhood livability

- actual usable accessibility, not just what someone tells you is accessibility
- Better walkability
- Fostering livable neighborhoods, the development that is happening around Fort Collins at present is seemingly developer-driven and will result in sprawl,
- improved mobility/convenience/accessibility for non-drivers citywide
- Livability
- livability
- Livability, safety, accessibility for quality of life.
- Livability; housing, transportation, etc.
- Maintaining the quality of living in Fort Collins without trying to increase the density of housing and people so much that it decreases the existing quality of living
- Make this city appealing to professionals/entrepreneurs instead of attracting the homeless!!
- Mobility.
- neighborhood livability
- Neighborhood livability
- Neighborhood Livability & Social Health
- Neighborhood livability & social health.
- Neighborhood livability & social health.
- Neighborhood livability & social health.
- Neighborhood livability / social health.
- Neighborhood livability and quality of life, especially areas adjacent to CSU
- Neighborhood livability and social health
- neighborhood livability and social health
- Neighborhood livability and social health.
- Neighborhood/neighbor involvement and agency in planning and zoning decisions that affect their neighborhood

- Neighborhoods law enforcement including enforcement of laws controlling vagrants, drugs, traffic, etc. Have issues in every Main Street and parking lot.
- Protecting the quality of life for residents who have lived here for a long time and made Fort Collins the desirable place to live. Instead of bringing in out-of-state developers and investors who are chasing out long-time residents.
- respect existing neighborhoods; stop filling in small tracks of land with multi housing (that is still not affordable). stop destroying the character of existing neighborhoods. Stop creating more traffic issues with more housing in already established neighborhoods.

Northern Colorado Regional Airport, airport options

- Better options for the airport no commercial flights to anywhere any longer
- Making Northern Colorado airport more viable for U.S. travel.
- More airport options
- Norther Colorado Regional Airpirt
- Northern Colorado Regional Airport
- Northern Colorado Regional Airport

Community events, groups, activities

- Activities for people in 20-30s
- Improve Taste of Fort Collins
- Lincoln Center Concerts
- More community events.
- more community involvement/ volunteer oppurtunities
- More cultural opportunities within the city, clean up homeless in parks, deal with traffic problem, too many people for old road system.
- More money and attention to volunteer programs and volunteer supervisors throughout the city.
- single mom support programs. which is after school rides and kids activity transportation.

Other

- Abolish 'Utz'!
- appearance of city north of Old Town
- being able to have a hospital on the west side of the railroad
- Better technology, trying to sign up for recreation programs or pay a ticket is awful because the technology is so old
- CELL PHONE SERVICE!! It's SO bad, and very worrying should there be an emergency. I get zero service at my child's school!
- Cell reception! Access to the internet when out is worse than any place else I've ever lived, including remote areas.

- Cell towers!!!
- Collaboration There's so many pieces that overlap.
- Coloradoan is very encourage a daily well-rounded newspaper. narrow bale mere.
- Customer service for all business!
- Dog friendliness. I.e. being able to go places and enjoy your day while you have your family (dogs) with you. I would really like the City to consider giving dogs a special "go places" pass if they get a canine good citizenship or equivalent. We could promote good pet ownership, and well behaved dogs. Everybody benefits from well behaved dogs. I would not have any requirements for how the training should be done, simply a decently stringent test to prove the dog will behave decently in public and that would allow the dog access to some places that would not ordinarily be dog friendly.
- Enforce pet related ordinances: More effort to keep domestic cats from roaming the neighborhoods and to insist that dog owners pick up their animals' poop.
- I live in Avery Park. It is over-run with scooters on sidewalks, 5 people living in housing where U+2 isn't enforced. A run down King Soopers. I'd rather have an airBnb then the college. Moving to Loveland soon, just like all my neighbors
- I plan on relocating within the next year-due to aging.
- mental health support
- Public Health
- Support and create local art
- Support for better(taller) cell towers. Restrictions due to aesthetics will only further hinder growth and safety of this city.
- support of non profit human service organziations
- Teachers
- Teachers salaries and the educational system.

N/A

- ?
- NA
- NA
- NA
- NA
- NA
- no ideas
- None
- Not sure.
- Nothing comes to mind

q18: Other (please specify)

- -
- unless it comes in the mail or dorect to me email
- (didn't mean to click 'other', but to specify in social media, Reddit in particular has been useful)
- 7
- Accidentally selected and it won't reset
- Advertisement on the library bulletin board
- Announcements sent through the post
- Booklets or some means to call City with all services and phone numbers to call
- City website or social media
- clicked in error
- Coloradan
- Coloradan News on email and on line..
- Coloradoan.
- Coloraodan
- Connexion outreach
- Development newsletter
- Didn't mean to click that
- dumb question if I checked "never"
- Email/Text
- emails
- err, I selected Never for other
- Facebook
- Food tax rebate
- Fort Collins Chamber
- Fort Collins Neighborhood Watch
- Fort Collins police facebook
- Fort Collins Police Services
- friends, radio and tv
- Google search
- Health info source
- i checked never
- I didn't select other it's part of the statement
- I don't have a response to this question
- I don't receive any information from the city. Typically by mail (elections and Healthcare info) if any is received. E-mail would work but that gets difficult (with all the spam now days)
- I gat volunteer notices from forestry dept
- I have felt there is a paucity of information the last five years, at least in part due to poor coverage in the local paper.
- I look up the information or department I need.
- I marked never

- I said never
- I scrolled up and found everything covered but could not find a way to unselect. I have to type something here :(
- I selected never
- I selected never
- I usually attempt to contact the city department or facility I have a question about. Please note some of the sources listed I never even heard ofso maybe that speaks to my lack of involvement, or your lack to reach citizens. Not really sure which.
- I was trying to get the response selection
- Information provided by other local government that includes FC e.g. Larimer County
- internet
- Internet mostly local news apps.
- Intetnet
- It made me chose something
- KUNC
- Larimer County website or newsletters that overlap with the City of Fort Collins
- local internet news source
- Mail
- Mailed City Information
- mistake
- my local council women-Mrs. Cananico is very informative
- N/A

- N/A
- n/a
- N/A
- N/A
- na
- Na
- na
- Na
- Neighbor
- Neighborhood Watch
- Newspaper
- Next door ap and Facebook
- Non profits
- None
- Nothing
- nothing to say
- 0
- Online news channels and other social media outlets (like Fort Collins' Reddit).
- oops
- oopsies! Didn't want to comment.
- postings at rec center bulletin board
- Preserve Fort Collins
- Printed materials handed out of available from the City (better for people less inclined to use technology and the internet.)
- r/fortcollins on Reddit
- reddit
- Reddit
- Reddit, email from Larimer County, flyers at libraries
- School advertising
- selected never
- Social Media (Reddit): r/FortCollins
- the city of fort collins website
- The Coloradoan
- The Coloradoan newspaper
- The Fort Collins reddit page, that's how I fond this survey!
- things sent to my home to inform me of issues/opportunities

- Tv
- Usually word of mouth.
- W
- Walking around old town
- Website
- Where is the option for "Ididnt know any of these resources existed"?
- word of mouth
- word of mouth from from city employees

q18: Other (please specify) – Top 3 preferred method

- * Make fc gov.com easier to find info * on city events.
- •
- ?
- Be honest about recycling most of the trash still ends up in the landfill. You're too woke on that subject!!
- bulletin boards at rec center
- Coloradoan.
- Direct Mail
- Email blast would be nice
- Email, newsletter should be more frequent like it was. Never heard of engage or our city platform
- Email.
- Email/Text Message
- flyers in with utility bill
- Fort collins police facebook
- I can't remember the last time Emily Francis held a town meeting or a greet and meet or anything to interact with constituents. She is AWOL 'mayor pro term'
- I don't know what my preferred methods are because I didn't know most of these even existed to be able to form an opinion about them.
- I live in Fort Collins.
- I wish we could get push alerts for emergencies
- I'd prefer to receive updates via email so that I can read them and/or return to them when convenient. It's also not wasting paper that people just end up throwing out eventually.
- I'm not sure. I think there's a fine line between receiving useful info and getting city spam, and FC tends toward the latter on most cases.
- individual letter, please
- Information in utility bill
- Inserts with utility bill
- Letters
- Mail.
- N/A.

- N/A.
- Neighborhood events.
- North foaty news collegian paper.
- Nothing at this time.
- r/fortcollins on Reddit
- Receive a post card
- Since I had no idea some of these such as Engage, Access, Tracks and Trails even existed, I would like to see direct mail or email to individual households to better communicate and keep citizens informed.
- Smoke signals.
- text
- Texts.
- Will check out some of the '4's.
- would be nice to get a newsletter with heads up about goings on and not just AFTER they have happened.

D11: Prefer to self-identify

- (1) Also: free spirit (2) coffee pot (3) moonbeam vi.
- Aromantic Graysexual
- Demi
- FORD TRUCK.
- God made male + female only 2 genders.
- Married couple.
- No
- TRANSGENDER IS SOMEONE WHO PONKED OUT! SIN.
- Transgender, two spirit, non binary... really? Not necessary.
- WIDOWED.

D12: Prefer to self-identify

- 1/2 white 1/2 Hispanic.
- Caucation.
- European
- European American.
- European.
- German.
- HUMAN RACE.
- JEWISH.
- Multi-ethnic multi-racial
- Multi-racial
- NONE OF YOUR BUSINESS!

- Slavic American
- Spanish.
- Spanish/native American.
- Unknown

Appendix D: Responses to Selected Survey Questions by Respondent Characteristics

The subgroup comparison tables contain the cross tabulations of selected survey questions by respondent characteristics. Most ratings are shown as an average rating on 100-point scale (e.g., 0=very bad, 100=very good), all others are shown as percent positive ratings (e.g., percent "very good" and "good"). Chi-square or ANOVA tests of significance were applied to these breakdowns of survey questions. A "p-value" of 0.05 or less indicates that there is less than a 5% probability that differences observed between groups are due to chance; or in other words, a greater than 95% probability that the differences observed in the selected categories of the sample represent "real" differences among those populations.

For each pair of subgroups that has a statistically significant difference, an upper-case letter denoting significance is shown in the category with the larger column proportion. The letter denotes the category with the smaller column proportion from which it is statistically different. Differences were marked as statistically significant if the probability that the differences were due to chance alone were less than 5%. Categories were not used in comparisons when a column proportion was equal to zero or one.

Items that have no upper-case letter denotation in their column and that are also not referred to in any other column were not statistically different.

For example, in Table 53, homeowners (A) gave a significantly higher average rating (82) for Fort Collins as a place to raise children than renters (B; 75). This significant difference is denoted by the "B" in the homeowners cell for that line item.

Comparisons by Respondent Characteristics

Comparisons by respondent length of residency, tenure (rent/own), employment status, gender, age, race/ethnicity, and sexual orientation.

		Length o	of residen	су		ondent iure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall, as a place to live	87 D	86 D	83	81	85	84	85	84	84
As a place to raise children	83 D	80	80	77	82 B	75	80	79	79
As a place to attend college	84 C D	81	79	79	80	81	79	84 A	80
Quality of public schools	74	69	71	71	73 B	68	71	73	71
As a place to retire	74 C D	68	65	66	70 B	65	67	72 A	68
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	67 B	59	67 B	64 B	66 B	62	64	65	64
Availability of affordable quality childcare	40	41	36	43	41	38	39	46 A	41

Table 53: Aspects of Quality of Life and Community by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	f residen	cy	•	ondent ure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Availability of affordable quality housing	24	21	27 B	28 A B	30 B	18	23	31 A	25
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	83 C D	81 D	78	75	80	78	79	78	79

Table 54: Aspects of Quality of Life and Community by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please rate	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall, as a place to live	84	87 A	80	85	85	84	85	84	83	86	84
As a place to raise children	78	82 A	77	79	81	80	80	82	68	81 A	79
As a place to attend college	81	82	74	81	79	81	81	82	75	82	80
Quality of public schools	72	71	67	69	73	72	72	69	64	72	71

Please rate	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual or	entation	Overall
Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
As a place to retire	69	69	76	69	65	71 B	69	71	57	70	68
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	67 B	63	65	64	64	66	64	65	61	65	64
Availability of affordable quality childcare	40	39	45	36	41	44 A	38	46	38	40	41
Availability of affordable quality housing	26 B	22	27	21	25 A	31 A B	23	26	25	24	25
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	80	80	73	81 B	77	79	79	82	78	80	79

		Length o	of residen	у	-	ondent jure	Employmer	it status	Overall
Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
the following:	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	81 C D	76 D	73 D	66	74	74	74	73	74
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	70	76 A	77 A	82 A	83 B	66	75	79	76

Table 55: Resident Loyalty by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 56: Resident Loyalty by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
the following:	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	73	77 A	77	77 B C	73	72	75	77	81	76	74
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	72	81 A	68	67	82 A	83 A	78 B	66	81	76	76

	I	ength o	f residen	су	•	ondent oure	Employme	nt status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
in each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)	51 B C D	45	45	46	51 B	42	47	48	47

Table 57: Promotion of Social Health by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 58: Promotion of Social Health by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18- 34 years (A)	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Hetero- sexual (A)	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)	49	47	44	46	46	50 B	47	48	46	48	47

		Length o	f residen	cy	•	ondent jure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Your neighborhood as a place to live	80	78	82	81	83 B	76	80	82	80
Your neighborhood as a place to raise children	72	73	79 A	77 A	81 B	64	75	77	75

Table 59: Quality of Neighborhoods by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 60: Quality of Neighborhoods by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	_
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Your neighborhood as a place to live	79	82 A	77	77	81 A	85 A B	80	83	83	81	80
Your neighborhood as a place to raise children	73	79 A	74	68	79 A	80 A	75	75	65	76	75

	I	_ength o	f residen	су		ondent ure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services, and amenities)	75 C	73	70	72	73	72	72	74	73

Table 61: Access in Neighborhood to Everyday Needs by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 62: Access in Neighborhood to Everyday Needs by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services,		76				77		80			
and amenities)	70	AC	61	71	71	A B	71	А	73	73	73

July 2023

		Length o	f residen	cy	•	ondent Jure	Employmer	Overall	
Please rate quality of each of the following in Fort	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	_
Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	61 D	60	57	55	57	58	58	57	58
Noise enforcement	55	56	58 D	52	52	59 A	56 B	51	55
Residential property maintenance	64	67	67	63	65	64	64	66	65

Table 63: Ratings of Neighborhood-related Services by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual o	orientation	Overal
Please rate quality of each of the following in Fort	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18-34 years	35-54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	57	60	55	59	59	56	58	61	61	59	58
Noise enforcement	55	58	46	58 C	55	51	56	56	58	56	55
Residential property maintenance	65 C	65 C	56	64	65	66	65	64	61	65	65

Table 64: Ratings of Neighborhood-related Services by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

July 2023

	L	ength of	f residen	cy	Respondent tenure		Employme	Overall	
In the last 12 months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins?	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
(Percent who had ever done each)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	97% D	98% D	97% D	93%	95%	96%	97% B	90%	95%
Attended a neighborhood-sponsored event	49% B	30%	41% B	44% B	46% B	38%	43%	41%	42%
Attended a government-organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	31%	32%	32%	41% A	38% B	29%	35%	30%	34%
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	54%	60%	63%	57%	57%	59%	59%	52%	57%
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	45%	54% A	61% A	61% A	61% B	45%	54%	53%	54%
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	80%	90% A	88% A	95% A C	96% B	77%	88%	89%	88%
Done a favor for a neighbor	64%	76% A	78% A	89% A B C	87% B	62%	75%	81%	76%

Table 65: Community Engagement by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

— 11 <i>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</i>				
l able 66	6: Community Engagement	t by Gender, Age	, Race/Ethnicity, and	Sexual Orientation

In the last 12	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overal
months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins? (Percent who had ever done each)	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18- 34 years (A)	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Hetero- sexual (A)	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	95%	97%	100%	97% C	99% C	93%	97%	96%	97%	97%	95%
Attended a neighborhood- sponsored event	43%	44%	28%	40%	46%	43%	42%	50%	49%	43%	42%
Attended a government- organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	32%	34%	57% A B	27%	42% A	36% A	34%	28%	50% B	32%	34%
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	52%	62% A	73% A	63% C	61% C	45%	58%	57%	60%	57%	57%

In the last 12	R	esponden	t gender	Resp	oondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following in Fort Collins? (Percent who had ever done each)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	51%	55%	57%	47%	60% A	58% A	54%	50%	74% B	53%	54%
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	85%	90% A	96%	77%	95% A	97% A	88%	85%	100% B	87%	88%
Done a favor for a neighbor	79% C	74% C	50%	59%	86% A	92% A	76%	72%	82%	74%	76%

Table 67: Overall Safety in City by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	of residence	су	· ·	ondent iure	Employmen	Overall	
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall safety of community members	79 D	80 D	79 D	74	77	77	78	76	77

		l able bo	: Overall Safet	y in City	by Gend	ier, Age,	Race/Ethnic	ity, and Sex	ual Orientation		
Please rate	R	esponden	it gender	Respondent age			Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	Overall	
Fort Collins as a community on each of the items	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall safety of community members	77 C	78 C	68	79	76	77	77	81	78	78	77

Table 68: Overall Safety in City by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Table 69: Ratings of Personal Safety by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	f residen	cy	-	ondent ure	Employmen	Overall	
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	91 C D	88 D	84 D	81	85	88 A	87	85	86
Downtown Fort Collins at night	70 C D	67 D	64	59	65	65	65	66	65
Your neighborhood during the day	93 D	93 D	91	89	92	91	91	91	91

		Length o	of residen	cy	Respondent tenure		Employmen	t status	Overal
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Your neighborhood at night	79	80	78	77	80 B	76	79	78	79
Parks	82 C D	79 C D	75 D	71	75	79 A	77	75	77
Natural areas/open spaces	81 C D	82 C D	76	73	76	80 A	78	76	78
Recreation facilities	83 D	84 D	82 D	76	81	80	80	83	81
Trails	82 C D	79 D	75 D	71	76	78	77	75	77
Fort Collins overall during the day	86 D	85 D	83 D	80	83	84	84	84	84
Fort Collins overall at night	71 C D	68 D	67	64	67	68	67	69	68
Transfort/MAX	71 B C D	63	64	60	61	68 A	64	66	64

July 2023

		ondent ge	nder		ndent ag		Race/ethn	-		rientation	Overall
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	86	87	83	89 B C	83	86	87	86	89	87	86
Downtown Fort Collins at night	69 B C	63	58	66	64	66	65	69	65	66	65
Your neighborhood during the day	92	91	91	91	92	92	92	91	91	92	91
Your neighborhood at night	80 B	77	78	77	80	80	79	78	81	79	79
Parks	79	76	80	79 B C	76	76	77	78	72	78	77
Natural areas/open spaces	79	77	80	81 B C	76	76	78	79	72	79 A	78
Recreation facilities	82	80	79	81	80	82	81	81	75	82	81

Table 70: Ratings of Personal Safety by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	Respo	ndent ge	nder	Respo	Respondent age			icity	Sexual or	rientation	Overall
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Trails	79 B	76	72	79 C	77	75	77	76	71	78	77
Fort Collins overall during the day	84	85	84	86 B	82	84	84	83	86	84	84
Fort Collins overall at night	69	67	66	68	67	68	68	69	64	68	68
Transfort/MAX	63	66	66	66 B	61	66	65	67	64	66	64

		f residen	су		ondent iure	Employment status		Overall	
Please rate the quality of each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years (D)	Own (A)	Rent (B)	Working full or part time for pay (A)	Not working for pay (B)	
following in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)						(A)
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	72	70	71	71	74 B	66	71	72	71
Disaster response and restoration of services	73	74	74	71	74 B	69	72	73	72
Fire prevention/education	69	70	70	72	72	69	70	73	70
Fire response time	77	81	79	81 A	83 B	75	78	86 A	80
Fire services overall	78	81	79	82 A	82 B	77	79	84 A	80
Crime prevention	60	59	60	57	59	58	59	59	59
Police patrol	58	56	59	58	59	56	57	60	58
Traffic enforcement	50	46	53 B	49	50	48	48	53 A	49
Police visibility	61	61	62	59	61	61	61	59	61
Police response time	57	68 A	64 A	65 A	66 B	59	63	65	63
Police services overall	58	60	63	64 A	64 B	57	60	64	61

Table 71: Community Safety Services Ratings by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	f residen	су	· ·	ondent iure	Employment status		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
	68	63	63	59	61	65	65	57	63
Animal control	D						В		
Business property maintenance	65	68	66	64	66	65	65	67	66
	85	81	81	78	81	83	81	82	82
Natural Areas and Park Ranger services	D								

	Respondent gender			Respondent age			Race/e	thnicity	Sexual orientation		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	-
Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	73 C	71 C	56	66	72 A	76 A	70	79 A	72	72	71
Disaster response and restoration of services	72 C	73 C	60	71	72	75 A	72	78 A	73	73	72
Fire prevention/education	71 C	72 C	59	68	70	74 A	70	75 A	72	71	70
Fire response time	80 C	81 C	65	77	79	85 A B	79	82	80	80	80
Fire services overall	80 C	81 C	70	78	79	85 A B	80	82	84	80	80
Crime prevention	60 C	60 C	49	58	58	62 B	58	67 A	63	60	59
Police patrol	57 C	61 C	43	55	59	61 A	57	65 A	63	59	58

Table 72: Community Safety Services Ratings by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	Respondent gender			Respondent age			Race/e	thnicity	Sexual orientation		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	Male	e Female	Non- emale conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Traffic enforcement	47	53 A C	38	45	52 A	53 A	49	55 A	56	50	49
Police visibility	62 C	62 C	41	60	62	60	61	60	63	62	61
Police response time	62	66	63	58	65 A	68 A	62	71 A	64	65	63
Police services overall	61 C	63 C	41	54	64 A	67 A	60	66 A	64	62	61
Animal control	62	65	58	67 B C	61	59	63	64	61	65	63
Business property maintenance	66 C	67 C	56	64	67	66	66	67	67	66	66
Natural Areas and Park Ranger services	82 C	82 C	72	84 B C	81	79	83 B	76	81	83	82
		Length o	of residen	cy	-	ondent ure	Employmen	t status	Overall		
--	--------------------	---------------	----------------	--------------------------	-----	---------------	---	---------------------------	---------		
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay			
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)		
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	67 B C D	62 D	60	57	62	62	63	60	62		

Table 73: Promotion of Environmental Health by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 74: Promotion of Environmental Health by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please rate	R	esponden	t gender	Resp	ondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
the City's performance in each of the following	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	63	63	58	65 B C	60	60	62	66	63	63	62

		Length o	f residen	cy	•	ondent ure	Employme	nt status	Overall
Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
	80	73	72	70	73	77	75	73	74
Overall quality of environment	BCD					A			

Table 75: Overall Quality of the Environment by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 76: Overall Quality of the Environment by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please rate	R	esponden	it gender	Resp	ondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the following	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall	75 C	75 C	66	77 B C	74	72	75	76	79	76	74
quality of environment		C		ЪС							

		Length o	f residen	су	· ·	ondent iure	Employme	nt status	Overall
Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Air quality	65 C D	63	60	59	60	64 A	62	61	62
Recycling programs	68	68	66	65	67	65	67	66	67
Conservation efforts	75 D	70 D	71 D	66	70	72	71 B	68	70
Overall quality of environment	80 B C D	73	72	70	73	77 A	75	73	74
Overall appearance of the city	84 B C D	80 D	76	76	79	81	79	80	79

Table 77: Aspects of the Environment by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Please rate the	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Air quality	63	62	56	64	60	61	62	65	67	63	62
Recycling programs	68 C	67 C	55	65	67	68	67	70	64	67	67
Conservation efforts	73	70	63	71	71	69	72	70	77	72	70
Overall quality of environment	75 C	75 C	66	77 B C	74	72	75	76	79	76	74
Overall appearance of the city	79	81	74	82 B	77	79	79	84 A	77	81	79

Table 78: Aspects of the Environment by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

		Length o	f residen	cy	-	ondent iure	Employmer	it status	Overall
Please rate the following areas of	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
transportation in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Ease of travel by car	71 B C D	66 D	63	60	63	68 A	65	66	65
Ease of traveling by public transportation	51 B D	41	48 B D	42	43	48 A	45	45	45
Ease of walking	67 B	61	73 A B D	68 B	69	66	66	72 A	67
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	51 B	43	55 B	53 B	55 B	45	49	57 A	51
Ease of travel by bicycle	84 B D	78	80	76	79	80	80	78	80
Availability of parking Downtown	63 B C D	58 C D	51	51	56	56	57 B	52	56
Traffic flow	53 C D	50 D	45	45	49	49	49	48	49
Street maintenance	68 B C D	63 D	59	56	62	61	62	60	62
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	49 D	52 D	45	39	45	45	46	45	45
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	56 D	48	49	46	45	60 A	47	55	49

Table 79: Transportation Ratings by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

July 2023

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the following areas of transportation in	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	_
Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Ease of travel by car	66	67	63	67 B	63	66	65	72 A	66	67	65
Ease of traveling by public transportation	46	46	47	47	42	48	45	50	45	47	45
	66	69	52	61	67	76	66	72	64	68	67
Ease of walking	C	C			A	A B		A			
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	55 B	48	43	44	50 A	61 A B	50	56	62	51	51
Ease of travel by bicycle	81	79	73	81	79	78	80	80	74	81	80
Availability of parking Downtown	59 C	55 C	40	58	55	54	58 B	47	41	58 A	56
Traffic flow	49	50	44	49	47	51	50	49	44	50	49
Street maintenance	62	63	57	63	61	60	62	61	58	63	62

Table 80: Transportation Ratings by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the following areas of transportation in	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	44	48	56	50	43	42	46	46	53	48	45
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	46	55 A	55	54 B	45	50	51	50	46	50	49

Table 81: Community Aspects of Culture and Recreation by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	f residend	у	•	ondent nure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	72 C D	69	68	68	69	70	69	70	69
Quality of recreational opportunities	89 B C D	84	83	83	85	85	86	84	85
Quality of public library services	82 D	82	78	78	81 B	78	79	84 A	80

July 2023

Please rate	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Heterosexual	Another sexual orientation	_
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	69	71	62	71 B	66	71 B	70	68	78	70	69
Quality of recreational opportunities	84	87	83	86	85	85	86	84	86	86	85
Quality of public library services	78	82 A C	73	76	82 A	82 A	81	77	83	81	80

Table 82: Community Aspects of Culture and Recreation by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Table 83: Ratings of Parks, Recreational and Cultural Programs and Facilities by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, andEmployment Status

		Length o	of residence	cy.	-	ondent iure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Natural areas and open space	89 D	89 D	86	83	86	88 A	86	89	87
Trails	90 D	87 D	88 D	83	86	88	87	88	87
Parks Overall	88 B D	85	85	82	85	85	85	85	85
Parks in my neighborhood	80	77	76	78	79	78	78	78	78
Dog parks	71 B	62	67	69 B	70	65	68	68	68
Timberline Recycling Center	78	80	78	77	79	77	78	80	78
Cemeteries	66	77 A	75 A	75 A	75 B	70	73	74	73
Golf courses	56	71 A	73 A	70 A	73 B	56	66	73 A	68
Athletic fields	74	76	76	74	74	75	74	75	74
Northside Aztlan Community Center	79 C D	76 D	72	70	75 B	70	72	76	73
Fort Collins Senior Center	79	80	77	77	78	77	77	79	78
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	79 C D	75	73	72	74	73	73	77	74

		Length o	of residen	cy	-	ondent Iure	Employmer	nt status	Overal
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Foothills Activity Center	74	72	70	69	70	72	70	73	71
Mulberry Pool	68 D	60	61	60	60	62	60	66 A	61
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	75	80	76	77	78 B	74	76	78	77
The Gardens on Spring Creek	88 D	86 D	84	81	84	85	85	83	84
Pottery studio	68	79	73	73	75	70	72	76	73
Art in Public Places program	89 B C D	83 C D	77	76	79	84 A	81	80	81
Lincoln Center programs	82 D	81 D	77	76	78	79	78	79	78
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	89 B C D	83	81	79	81	85 A	83	83	83
Adult recreation programs	72	67	71	68	70	69	70	69	70
Senior recreation programs	80 D	76	75	70	73	75	75	72	74
Youth/teen recreation programs	81 B C D	72	68	66	69	74	71	67	71

July 2023

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	_
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Natural areas and open space	86	89 A C	80	88	86	87	88	85	84	88	87
Trails	87 C	88 C	74	87	86	88	88	87	88	89	87
Parks Overall	85	86 C	78	84	86	86	85	88	81	86	85
Parks in my neighborhood	78	80 C	70	75	79 A	83 A	78	82	76	79	78
Dog parks	69	69	56	69	66	69	70 B	55	59	69	68
Timberline Recycling Center	79	79	76	76	79	80 A	78	81	69	79	78
Cemeteries	71	75	74	71	74	76	73	77	70	74	73
Golf courses	69	68	51	59	71 A	75 A	69	62	66	70	68
Athletic fields	74 C	76 C	59	74	74	76	75	76	66	75	74

Table 84: Ratings of Parks, Recreational and Cultural Programs and Facilities by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Northside Aztlan Community Center	74	74	68	69	75 A	75 A	73	77	69	75	73
Fort Collins Senior Center	78	79	81	76	79	79	79	75	75	79	78
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	73	75	82	74	73	75	75	69	77	74	74
Foothills Activity Center	70	71	82	67	73	74	71	68	64	72	71
Mulberry Pool	60	62	59	56	62	64 A	60	64	64	61	61
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	75	80 A	70	71	80 A	80 A	77	80	75	78	77
The Gardens on Spring Creek	82	88 A C	79	84	85	85	85	86	80	86	84
Pottery studio	70	76	65	68	77	75	72	75	62	74	73
Art in Public Places program	77	85 A C	74	84 C	80	78	82	78	74	83 A	81
Lincoln Center programs	77	81 A	78	78	80	78	79	79	72	79	78

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	82 C	85 A C	73	86 B C	81	82	84	82	78	84	83
Adult recreation programs	69	72 C	59	68	71	71	70	73	70	70	70
Senior recreation programs	74	75	84	79 C	75	72	76	70	75	76	74
Youth/teen recreation programs	73	70	82	76	70	69	72	67	64	73	71

 Table 85: Ratings of City as a Place to Work by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	f residen	cy	-	ondent ure	Employmen	nt status	Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
	75	72	70	70	74	69	72	72	72
As a place to work	C D				В				

Please rate Fort	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Collins as a community on each of the items listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
As a place to work	72 C	74 C	61	71	73	73	72	73	75	73	72

Table 86: Ratings of City as a Place to Work by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Table 87: Community Aspects of Economic Health by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	of residen	cy	-	ondent iure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Quality of shopping opportunities	71 C D	68 D	64	61	64	69 A	66	65	66
Quality of dining opportunities	70	74	73	75 A	72	73	72	74	73
Quality of entertainment opportunities	72 D	68	68	67	69	69	69	70	69
Availability of job opportunities	53	54	55	59 A B	58 B	52	55	57	56
Availability of quality healthcare	74	72	72	74	76 B	69	72	77 A	73

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overa
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18-34 years	35-54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Quality of shopping opportunities	67	66	67	69 B C	64	65	67	67	73	67	66
Quality of dining opportunities	70	76 A	77	72	71	75 B	72	77	78	73	73
Quality of entertainment opportunities	67	73 A C	62	69	68	71	70	67	74	70	69
Availability of job opportunities	54	58 A	57	53	58 A	59 A	56	53	66 B	56	56
Availability of quality healthcare	73	74	68	69	74 A	80 A B	74	75	74	74	73

Table 88: Community Aspects of Economic Health by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Table 89: Business Support and Promotion of Economic Health by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	of residence	у	· ·	ondent oure	Employmen	it status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Promotion of the economic health of Fort Collins	57	57	55	54	58 B	51	55	57	55
	71	64	59	58	62	65	63	63	63
Support of businesses	BCD	D				Α			

Table 90: Business Support and Promotion of Economic Health by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Promotion of the economic health of Fort Collins	57	55	52	53	56	59 A	56	57	56	57	55
Support of businesses	62	67 A C	52	66 B	61	63	63	67	63	65	63

		Length o	of residence	су.		ondent ure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Encouraging a variety of businesses	66 B C D	59	56	56	58	62 A	60	60	60
Retaining existing businesses	64 B C D	54 D	49	48	52	57 A	55 B	50	54
Attracting new businesses	61 B C D	54	53	50	53	56	55	53	55

Table 91: Business Health by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 92: Business Health by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	_
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Encouraging a variety of businesses	58	63 A	60	62 B	58	59	61	60	59	61	60
Retaining existing businesses	54	56	50	55	54	53	55	57	53	56	54
Attracting new businesses	53	58 A C	45	58 B	52	53	56	55	51	57	55

		Length o	of residen	cy	· ·	ondent ure	Employmer	nt status	Overall
	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	78 B C D	72	70	69	74	71	73	71	73

Table 93: Overall Quality of City Services by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 94: Overall Quality of City Services by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/et	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18-34 years (A)	35-54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	74	73	67	74	72	72	73	74	(A) 71	74	73

		Length o	of residence	cy	•	ondent iure	Employmen	t status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Response to the COVID-19 pandemic	71 C D	68 D	63	61	65	68	67	64	66

Table 95: Response to COVID-19 Pandemic by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 96: Response to COVID-19 Pandemic by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please rate	R	esponden	t gender	Resp	ondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18- 34 years (A)	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Heterosexual (A)	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
Response to the COVID- 19 pandemic	68	67	57	68	64	66	67	69	73	68	66

	L	.ength o	f residen	су	•	ondent oure	Employme	nt status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
in each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Managing and planning for growth	53 B D	48	48	44	48	48	48	50	48
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	56 C D	52 D	50 D	44	50	52	51	50	50
Efficient operation of programs and services	67 D	65 D	62	59	63	63	63	63	63
Encouraging sustainability in the community	65 D	64	65	61	64	62	63	63	63
Partnering with the community to address climate change	58 D	55	56	51	56	53	55	55	55
Overall direction of the City	68 C D	66 C D	57 D	50	59	62	61	58	60
Welcoming community member involvement	65 B D	59	61 D	55	60	60	60	61	60
Listening to community members	56 D	53 D	54 D	43	51	50	51	49	51

Table 97: City Government Ratings by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

	L	.ength o	f residen	су	-	ondent oure	Employme	nt status	Overall
Please rate the City's performance	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
in each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status	68 B D	63	64	63	68 B	61	65	65	65
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging	67 B D	59	63	61	65 B	59	63	62	63

	Table	56. City G	overnment Rat	ings by (Jenuer,	Aye, rac	e/Eumcity,	and Sexual	Onentation	1	
	R	esponden	it gender	Resp	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Male	Female (B)	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
	(A)		(C)	(A)		(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Managing and planning for growth	50	49	39	48	45	52 B	49	50	50	50	48
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	51 C	53 C	38	52	48	52	51	54	50	52	50
Efficient operation of programs and services	64	64	60	64	63	63	64	65	59	65	63
Encouraging sustainability in the community	64	65 C	54	64	63	64	64	61	67	64	63
Partnering with the community to address climate change	56	56	46	53	55	58	56	53	56	56	55

Table 98: City Government Ratings by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	oondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Overall direction of the City	61	62	59	64 B C	58	57	61	66	58	63	60
Welcoming community member involvement	60	62	54	60	59	62	61	60	57	62	60
Listening to community members	52	53	42	51	51	51	52	58	56	53	51
Respecting all community members regardless of race/ethnic background, gender, religion, age, disability, sexual orientation, or marital status	67	64	61	64	66	66	65	66	58	66	65

	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	tage	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community where all community members feel a sense of belonging	65	62	60	62	64	64	64	61	61	63	63

	I	ength o	f residen	су	•	ondent iure	Employme	nt status	Overall
	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
Percent yes	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last 12 months?	52%	67% A	57%	64% A	64% B	53%	58%	63%	60%

Table 99: Contact with City Employees by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 100: Contact with City Employees by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
Percent yes	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last 12 months?	60%	56%	87% A B	52%	62% A	67% A	58%	61%	75%	58%	60%

		Length o	f residen	су	•	ondent ure	Employme	Overall	
Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
items below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Courtesy	89 C D	85	81	82	86	82	84	85	84
Promptness	87 B C D	80	74	77	81	79	80	79	80
Knowledge	84 C D	81	76	77	80	80	80	79	80
Making you feel valued	82 C D	76	74	70	76	76	76	73	75
Overall impression	86 B C D	80	77	75	80	79	80	78	79

Table 101: Users Ratings of City Employees by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Thinking about	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	Overall	
your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the items	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	-
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Courtesy	83	87	78	84	84	86	85	84	82	86	84
Promptness	79	83 A	77	81	80	79	81	79	80	82	80
Knowledge	78	84 A	79	81	79	79	81	81	74	82	80
Making you feel valued	76 C	79 C	60	78	75	73	77	73	76	78	75
Overall impression	79	82	78	81	79	78	81	78	78	82	79

Table 102: Users Ratings of City Employees by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

		Length o	f residen	су	•	ondent ure	Employme	Overall	
Although you may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, please rate City employees	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years (D)	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
on each of the items below.	(A)	(B)	(C)		(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
	77	78	70	76	76	74	74	79	75
Courtesy		С							
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	72	71	67	68	71	67	70	70	70
Making community members or customers feel valued	72 C	68	62	68	70	65	70	64	68

Table 103: Non-users Ratings of City Employees by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Although you	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, please rate City employees on each of the items	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	-
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Courtesy	77	74	75	74	75	77	75	81	68	77	75
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	73	69	75	66	72	72	71	76	66	72	70
Making community members or customers feel valued	72	67		67	69	69	68	79	68	70	68

Table 104: Non-users Ratings of City Employees by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Thinking about all aspects of your	L	ength o	f residen	су	Respondent tenure		Employment status		Overall	
utility services provided by Fort Collins Utilities (e.g., reliability, price, your bill, billing/payment services, etc.), please rate the overall quality of each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years (C)	More than 20 years (D)	Own	Rent (B)	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay (B)		
following services.	(A)	(B)			(A)		(A)		(A)	
The overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities	76	81 A C D	73	76	79 B	73	76	77	76	
Your overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities	76 C	79 C D	70	74	76	73	74	76	75	

Table 105: Fort Collins Utilities Ratings by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Thinking about all	R	esponder	nt gender	Res	oondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
aspects of your utility services provided by Fort Collins Utilities (e.g., reliability, price, your bill, billing/payment services, etc.), please rate the overall quality of each of the following services.	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	-
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
The overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities	77	77	85	76	75	79 A B	77	80	69	77 A	76
Your overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities	75	75	85 A B	75	74	77	75	79	67	76 A	75

Table 106: Fort Collins Utilities Ratings by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Table 107: Likelihood of Using and Recommending Connexion by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

	1	f residen	су	· ·	ndent ure	Employme	Overal		
Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following: (Average rating 0=very	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
unlikely, 100=very likely).	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you	71	83 A C D	71	69	74	70	77 B	59	72
Recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague	73	78 C D	68	66	73 B	67	75 B	56	71

July 2023

Please indicate	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
(Average rating 0=very unlikely, 100=very likely).	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you	74	73	82	73 C	80 A C	63	74	73	69	74	72
Recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague	72	72	78	71 C	79 A C	61	72	72	66	72	71

Table 108: Likelihood of Using and Recommending Connexion by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

		L	ength of	f residen	су	Respondent tenure		Employment status		
Please select the option that best des how you think the City should addres of the following aspects of the comm	ss each	5 years or less	6-10 years	11- 20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	Overall
	More effort	55%	56%	72%	49%	53%	56%	53%	59%	55%
Economy: Includes economic planning and development activities, workforce training, childcare, education, employment opportunities	Same effort	45%	43%	28%	46%	44%	44%	46%	37%	43%
	Less effort	0%	1%	0%	5%	3%	1%	1%	5%	2%
Environment: Includes efforts to	More effort	55%	62%	47%	50%	49%	60%	52%	58%	54%
ensure good water resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart	Same effort	44%	35%	50%	41%	43%	40%	44%	37%	42%
growth, the Climate Action Plan and an attractive community	Less effort	2%	3%	3%	9%	8%	0%	4%	5%	4%
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes promoting good neighbor relationships, ensuring attractive neighborhoods, historic	More effort	70%	74%	57%	59%	55%	78%	67%	58%	65%
	Same effort	28%	23%	34%	31%	36%	21%	28%	35%	29%

Table 109: Budget Priorities by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		L	ength of	f residen	су	Respondent tenure		Employment status		
Please select the option that best dea how you think the City should addre of the following aspects of the comm	ss each	5 years or less	6-10 years	11- 20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	Overall
preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio-economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	Less effort	2%	3%	9%	10%	9%	1%	5%	7%	6%
	More effort	23%	20%	21%	33%	26%	23%	23%	30%	25%
Safety: Includes police, fire,	Same effort	71%	71%	72%	62%	70%	67%	70%	67%	69%
stormwater, emergency medical response, and building inspection	Less effort	6%	9%	7%	5%	4%	10%	8%	3%	6%
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes operating and improving recreational	More effort	25%	33%	20%	29%	26%	28%	28%	24%	27%
facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of	Same effort	71%	66%	77%	67%	71%	68%	69%	73%	70%
Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	Less effort	4%	0%	3%	4%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%

July 2023

		Le	ength of	f residen	icy	Respondent tenure		Employment status				
Please select the option that best des how you think the City should addres of the following aspects of the comm	ss each	5 years or less	6-10 years	11- 20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	Overall		
Transportation and Mobility: Includes transportation planning and development, maintaining roads and traffic operations, Transfort	More effort	65%	71%	50%	57%	58%	66%	63%	56%	61%		
	Same effort	33%	27%	48%	37%	38%	33%	34%	41%	36%		
operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	Less effort	2%	1%	2%	6%	4%	1%	2%	3%	3%		
General Government: Includes internal support functions, City management,	More effort	23%	17%	19%	25%	18%	26%	20%	28%	22%		
Council, boards and commissions, volunteers, technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and repair	Same effort	73%	74%	72%	66%	72%	71%	72%	67%	71%		
	Less effort	5%	9%	9%	9%	10%	4%	8%	5%	7%		
Please select the option	that	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	
---	------------------	------	----------	--------------------	--------------------	--------------------	----------------------------	------------------------------------	-------------------------------------	-------------------	----------------------------------	---------
best describes how you the City should address the following aspects of community.	think each of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	Overall
Economy: Includes economic planning	More effort	39%	61%	60%	50%	57%	54%	54%	55%	67%	50%	55%
and development activities, workforce	Same effort	58%	36%	40%	48%	43%	42%	45%	38%	33%	47%	43%
training, childcare, education, employment opportunities	Less effort	3%	3%	0%	2%	0%	4%	2%	6%	0%	3%	2%
Environment: Includes efforts to	More effort	49%	57%	72%	54%	53%	54%	53%	58%	61%	54%	54%
ensure good water resources, good air	Same effort	46%	41%	22%	45%	43%	37%	43%	40%	38%	43%	42%
quality, land conservation, smart growth, the Climate Action Plan and an attractive community	Less effort	5%	2%	6%	2%	3%	9%	3%	2%	1%	3%	4%
Neighborhood Livability and Social	More effort	63%	67%	81%	72%	68%	51%	66%	67%	57%	66%	65%
Health: Includes promoting good	Same effort	32%	29%	13%	26%	27%	38%	29%	31%	43%	29%	29%

Table 110: Budget Priorities by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please select the option	that	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	
best describes how you the City should address the following aspects of community.	think each of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	Overall
neighbor relationships, ensuring attractive neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio- economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	Less effort	6%	4%	6%	2%	5%	11%	5%	2%	0%	4%	6%
Safety: Includes police, fire,	More effort	27%	21%	9%	17%	29%	30%	23%	21%	23%	22%	25%
stormwater, emergency medical	Same effort	69%	72%	50%	71%	68%	68%	70%	76%	73%	72%	69%
response, and building inspection	Less effort	4%	7%	41%	11%	4%	3%	7%	2%	4%	6%	6%
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes	More effort	29%	23%	47%	27%	32%	21%	27%	27%	27%	25%	27%
operating and improving	Same effort	67%	75%	53%	70%	66%	74%	71%	66%	71%	72%	70%

Please select the option	that	R	esponden	t gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	
best describes how you the City should address the following aspects of community.	think each of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	Overall
recreational facilities, Lincoln Center, Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	Less effort	3%	2%	0%	3%	2%	5%	2%	6%	2%	3%	3%
Transportation and Mobility: Includes	More effort	64%	59%	75%	71%	58%	52%	61%	64%	49%	62%	61%
transportation planning and	Same effort	33%	39%	20%	28%	38%	45%	37%	31%	45%	36%	36%

Please select the option that	at	R	esponden	it gender	Res	pondent	age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	
best describes how you thin the City should address eac the following aspects of the community.	ink ch of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	Overall
	-ess effort	3%	2%	4%	1%	4%	4%	2%	4%	6%	2%	3%
	More effort	20%	25%	13%	19%	21%	26%	22%	17%	16%	21%	22%
support functions, S City management, e	Same effort	73%	69%	87%	76%	67%	69%	72%	76%	78%	73%	71%
	-ess		504					504		504	504	
repair e	effort	8%	6%	0%	5%	11%	5%	6%	7%	6%	6%	7%

		Length o	f residen	cy	· ·	ondent ure	Employmen	Overall	
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Informing community members	61 D	58 D	57 D	51	58	55	57	55	56

Table 111: Ratings of Informing Residents by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Table 112: Ratings of Informing Residents by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please rate	R	esponden	t gender	Respondent age			Race/e	thnicity	Sexual ori	entation	Overall
the City's performance in each of the following areas.	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18- 34 years (A)	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Heterosexual (A)	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
Informing community members	58	58	46	57	56	56	58	59	51	59	56

Table 113: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

		Length o	of residen	cy	-	ondent iure	Employmen	Overall	
Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	5 years or less (A)	6-10 years (B)	11-20 years (C)	More than 20 years (D)	Own (A)	Rent (B)	Working full or part time for pay (A)	Not working for pay (B)	(A)
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	62 C D	59	56	54	59 B	55	58	57	57
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	65	64	65	64	66 B	62	63	67	65
Providing emergency information	64	63	64	65	66 B	61	64	64	64

	R	esponder	it gender	Res	pondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	59	58	50	56	58	60	58	62	53	60	57
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	63	66	59	63	65	67 A	65	64	70	65	65
Providing emergency information	65 C	65 C	54	61	66 A	67 A	64	67	64	65	64

Table 114: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please indicate how frequently, if ever,	L	ength of	f residen	су	· ·	ondent iure	Employment status		Overall
you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	8%	21%	8%	15%	16%	7%	9%	20% A	13%
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	22%	25%	22%	30% A	27%	22%	25%	25%	25%
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	89%	92%	92%	92%	93% B	88%	94% B	81%	91%
City News eNewsletter	31%	35%	46% A B	51% A B	46% B	31%	38%	47% A	40%
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	44%	55% A	61% A	71% A B C	67% B	45%	54%	69% A	58%
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	47%	54%	62% A	76% A B C	70% B	46%	58%	65%	60%
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	80%	75%	74%	74%	73%	79% A	76%	75%	76%
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	56%	60%	84% A B	82% A B	79% B	56%	68%	74%	70%
Word of mouth	89%	89%	88%	92%	92% B	86%	90%	89%	90%

Table 115: Sources of Information by Respondent Length of Residency, Housing Tenure, and Employment Status

Please indicate how frequently, if ever,	L	ength o	f residen	су	Respondent tenure		Employme	ent status	Overall
you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least	5 years or less	6-10 years	11-20 years	More than 20 years	Own	Rent	Working full or part time for pay	Not working for pay	
sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Newspaper (print or online)	43%	62% A	60% A	66% A	64% B	47%	53%	69% A	57%
Radio	33%	37%	55% A B	50% A B	47% B	37%	42%	46%	43%
Television news	15%	29% A	29% A	44% A B C	34% B	22%	24%	45% A	29%
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	73%	80% D	74%	70%	72%	76%	77% B	61%	73%
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	19%	21%	28% A	30% A B	27% B	21%	24%	26%	24%
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	11%	19% A	26% A	24% A	22% B	15%	19%	20%	19%
City of Fort Collins mobile apps (Access Fort Collins, Digital Publications, Recreator)	18%	23%	39% A B	35% A B	31% B	23%	26%	35% A	28%
City booth at local events	43%	48%	45%	44%	47%	42%	45%	42%	45%

Please indicate how		esponden	it gender		ondent			thnicity		orientation	Overall
frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least sometimes)	Male (A)	Female (B)	Non- conforming (C)	18- 34 years (A)	35- 54 years (B)	55 years or older (C)	White alone, not Hispanic (A)	Hispanic and/or other race (B)	Hetero- sexual (A)	Another sexual orientation (B)	(A)
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	15%	12%	0%	0%	8%	22% A B	13%	13%	5%	13%	13%
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	23%	24%	44% A B	22%	25%	29%	23%	25%	24%	23%	25%
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	89%	91%	93%	91% C	95% C	85%	91%	87%	91%	91%	91%
City News eNewsletter	41%	39%	26%	29%	42% A	54% A B	40%	35%	44%	39%	40%
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	57%	57%	47%	43%	64% A	70%	57%	53%	67%	56%	58%
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	57%	60%	59%	41%	71% A	75% A	59% B	47%	73%	57%	60%

Table 116: Sources of Information by Gender, Age, Race/Ethnicity, and Sexual Orientation

Please indicate how	R	esponder	nt gender	Resp	onden	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	75%	78%	74%	76%	77%	75%	77%	70%	76%	77%	76%
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	64%	76% A C	46%	53%	83% A	79% A	70% B	59%	70%	68%	70%
Word of mouth	86%	92% A	96%	88%	94% A C	88%	90%	87%	97%	89%	90%
Newspaper (print or online)	57%	56%	78% B	43%	61% A	73% A B	56%	60%	58%	57%	57%
Radio	43%	43%	57%	30%	54% A	49% A	43%	44%	40%	43%	43%
Television news	30%	27%	26%	14%	30% A	51% A B	27%	36%	51% B	27%	29%
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	66%	81% A	88% A	79% C	78% C	59%	73%	87% A	62%	75%	73%

Please indicate how	R	esponder	nt gender	Resp	ondent	t age	Race/e	thnicity	Sexual	orientation	Overall
frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least	Male	Female	Non- conforming	18- 34 years	35- 54 years	55 years or older	White alone, not Hispanic	Hispanic and/or other race	Hetero- sexual	Another sexual orientation	
sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(A)	(B)	(A)	(B)	(A)
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	27%	22%	18%	19%	30% A	25%	21%	36% A	27%	22%	24%
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	20%	17%	18%	14%	25% A	19%	17%	25%	20%	17%	19%
City of Fort Collins mobile apps (Access Fort Collins, Digital Publications, Recreator)	32% B	24%	18%	22%	30% A	35% A	28%	23%	52% B	25%	28%
City booth at local events	45%	46%	39%	43%	45%	46%	44%	57% A	34%	46%	45%

Comparisons by Geographic Area and Council District

		(Council	Distric	t		-	Ge	ographic a	rea of resid	ence		Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	_
the items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Overall, as a place to live	86	83	88 B D E F	83	83	82	84	85 E	83	84	79	88 C D E	84
As a place to raise children	79	81 E	82 E	81 E	75	78	78	78	78	81	76	83 A B C E	79
As a place to attend college	80	81	82	80	78	81	83 E	79	79	82	76	82	80
Quality of public schools	71	73 E	76 E	71	66	70	71	70	69	73	66	76 C E	71
As a place to retire	63	69	72 A	67	67	69	71 B E	59	69 B E	70 B E	58	72 B E	68
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	64	63	69 B E F	68 E	61	62	65	63	62	62	66	70 B C D	64
Availability of affordable quality childcare	40 E	47	40 E	44 E	31	41 E	42	39	35	47 C	41	41	41

 Table 117: Aspects of Quality of Life and Community by Area of Residence

	Council District							Geographic area of residence						
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE		
the items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	
	25	26	28	31	18	23	24	24	22	26	29	28	25	
	E	E	Е	ΑE								С		
Availability of affordable quality housing				F										
	81	79	82	77	77	78	79	79	77	80	72	83	79	
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins			DE				E	Е		E		CΕ		

Table 118: Resident Loyalty by Area of Residence

		Co	ouncil	Distri	ct			Geo	graphic ar	ea of resid	dence		Overall
Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:(Average	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
rating 0=very unlikely, 100=very likely).	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	77	68	79	71	73	74	77	75	72	71	63	79	74
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	В		ΒD				DE	E	E			C D E	
	74	74	87	77	70	74	73	75	75	73	73	86	76
			ΑB									ΑB	
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five			DE									CD	
years			F									E	

Table 119:	Promotion	of Social	Health by	y Area of Residence
------------	-----------	-----------	-----------	---------------------

		Co	ouncil	Distri	ict			Geog	graphic are	ea of resid	ence		Overall
									W.	E.			
Please rate the City's performance in each	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	Central	Central	SW	SE	
of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins	49	46	53	46	44	42	44	49	43	47	46	53	47
(Human Services, Affordable Housing,	F		ΒE									Α	
Homelessness, Equity & Inclusion, etc.)			F									C	

Tab	le 120:	Qual	ity of Ne	eighbo	orhoo	ds by	Area o	of Resi	dence				
		С	ouncil I	Distrie	ct			Geo	graphic ar	ea of resid	lence		Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	81	81	86	81	77	76	77	79	77	82	81	87	80
	EF	F	A B	F						A C		ΑB	
Your neighborhood as a place to live			DEF									CD	
	75	79	84	79	66	70	67	73	72	80	80	84	75
Your neighborhood as a place to raise	E	EF	AEF	EF				Α		ABC	AC	ΑB	
children												С	

	ess in	iveignb	ornoo		veryo	lay ive	eas by	Area	of Resident	e			
		Со	uncil	Distri	ct			Geog	graphic are	a of resid	ence		Overall
Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services, and amenities)	68	83 A C D E F	67	74 A C	69	76 A C E	75 B F	66	72 B	82 A B C E F	68	68	73

Table 121: Access in Neighborhood to Everyday Needs by Area of Residence

		Co	uncil	Distri	ct				Overall				
Please rate the quality of each of the	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
following in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Code enforcement (weeds,	58	56	63	62	55	54	54	57	56	57	63	63	58
rubbish/trash, etc.)			EF	EF							Α	AC	
	58	56	57	57	52	49	51	57	52	56	56	58	55
Noise enforcement	F	F	F	F									
	69	68	71	63	60	56	57	68	60	68	64	72	65
	DE	EF	DE	F				Α		А	Α	AC	
Residential property maintenance	F		F					C				E	

In the last 12 months, about how			Counci		00	ient by				ea of resid	ence		Overall
many times, if at all, have you or other household members done each of the following in Fort Collins? (Percent who had ever	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
done each)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Visited a neighborhood park or City park	96% B	91%	96%	95%	99% B	96% B	96%	96%	97% D	93%	97%	95%	95%
Attended a neighborhood- sponsored event	37%	42%	37%	35%	45%	58% A B C D E	55% B C D E F	40%	41%	41%	38%	37%	42%
Attended a government-organized event (open house, City Council session, forum, etc.)	35% C	34%	24%	30%	29%	49% A B C D E	46% C D F	38% C F	28%	30%	35%	26%	34%
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	58%	57%	54%	58%	64%	55%	59%	58%	61%	57%	51%	55%	57%
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	49%	47%	60% A B F	54%	64% A B F	49%	53% D	54% D	60% D	42%	54%	62% D	54%
Talked to or visited with your immediate neighbors	88%	85%	92% B E	94% B E F	85%	86%	84%	90% D	90% D	83%	92% D	93% A D	88%
Done a favor for a neighbor	72%	76%	80%	83% A E	72%	77%	74%	73%	78%	73%	82%	81%	76%

Table 123: Community Engagement by Area of Residence

		Со	uncil	Distr	ict			Geo	graphic are	ea of resid	ence		Overal
Disease rate Fort Collins on a community	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	77	78	80	74	78	75	75	74	78	80	72	80	77
			D						Е	ABE		ΑB	
Overall safety of community members												Е	

Table 124: Overall Safety in City by Area of Residence

Table	125: Ra	atings	of Per	sonal	Safety	y by A	rea of	Resid	ence				
		Co	ouncil	Distri	ict			Geog	graphic are	ea of resid	ence		Overall
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following areas. (Average rating	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	_
0=always unsafe, 100=always safe)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	85	87	84	83	88 D	87	88 B E F	83 E	87 B E	88 B E F	78	84 E	86
Downtown Fort Collins at night	66	65	64	63	64	68	68 E	64	64	67 E	58	64	65
Your neighborhood during the day	91	93 F	94 E F	90	90	88	88	89	91	93 A B C	90	94 A B C	91
Your neighborhood at night	77	82 A E F	83 A E F	80 F	77 F	72	73	74	77 A	83 A B C	80 A B	83 A B C	79

		Со	uncil	Distri	ict			Geog	graphic are	ea of resid	ence		Overall
Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following areas. (Average rating	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
0=always unsafe, 100=always safe)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Parks	75	80 A D	79 D	74	77	77	78 B	72	75	81 B C E	73	79 B C E	77
Natural areas/open spaces	78	77	78	75	81 B D	78	79 E	76	79 E	78 E	72	78 E	78
Recreation facilities	80	81	83	80	81	80	81	78	81	82	78	83 B	81
Trails	76	77	78	73	78	77	77 E	73	78 B E	79 B E	69	78 B E	77
Fort Collins overall during the day	83	85	85	82	83	84	84 B E	81	83	86 B E	79	86 B E	84
Fort Collins overall at night	68	70 D	70 D	65	67	67	68	65	66	71 B C E	63	70 B C E	68
Transfort/MAX	62	66 D	63	56	68 D	67 D	70 B C E	60	63 E	67 E	50	64 E	64

Table 126	. com					ungs							
		C	ounci	Distri	ct			Geo	graphic ar	ea of resid	lence		Overall
									W.	E.			
Please rate quality of each of the	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	Central	Central	SW	SE	
following in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Emergency preparedness (services that	69	72	76	74	65	71	69	68	69	73	71	76	71
prepare the community for natural		E	ΑE	Е		E						ΑB	
disasters or other emergency situations)												С	
Disaster response and restoration of	73	74	75	76	66	71	69	72	70	73	75	77	72
services	E	E	E	E		E						AC	
	69	71	74	72	65	72	68	68	70	71	69	74	70
Fire prevention/education		E	ΑE	E		E						ΑB	
	79	80	84	82	75	81	77	77	80	81	78	85	80
Fire response time		E	AE	E		E						ΑB	
	79	79	83	83	78	79	76	78	83	81	80	83	80
Fire services overall			E	E					A B	А		Α	
	56	61	62	57	56	59	60	55	56	61	55	63	59
			ΑE							ВC		ВC	
Crime prevention												E	
	59	59	62	57	51	59	60	58	52	60	53	61	58
Police patrol	E	E	E			E	С	C		С		CE	
	49	49	50	57	43	48	49	48	47	49	53	52	49
	E	E	E	ΑB									
				СE									
Traffic enforcement				F									

 Table 126: Community Safety Services Ratings by Area of Residence

D2 (B) 62 E 70 E F	D3 (C) 62 E 69 E F	D4 (D) 61 E 66 E	D5 (E) 555	D6 (F) 60	NW (A) 61 58	NE (B) 62 C	W. Central (C) 56	E. Central (D) 644 C 270	SW (E) 58	SE (F) 62 C	(A) 61
62 E 70 E F	62 E 69	61 E 66	55	60	61	62 C	56	64 C	58	62	
E 70 E F	E 69	E 66				C		C		-	61
70 E F	69	66	53	59	58	-	56		65	С	
EF			53	59	58	62	56	70	65		
							50	ABC	65	70 A B	63
~~										С	
63 E F	69 A E F	64 E F	54	57	58	60	57	63 C	59	69 A B C E	61
62	65	62	61	62	61	63	62	64	64	65	63
66 E	68 E F	67 E	61	63	62	68 A C	62	67 A C	67	69 A C	66
81 E	85 E	81	77	82 E	80	83	79	82	79	85 A C E	82
	66 E 81	66 68 E F 81 85	66 68 67 E F E 81 85 81	66 68 67 61 E F E 61 81 85 81 77	66 68 67 61 63 E F E E 61 63 81 85 81 77 82	66 E68 E67 E61 E63 E62818581778280	66 68 67 61 63 62 68 E F E 61 63 62 68 81 85 81 77 82 80 83	66 68 67 61 63 62 68 62 E F E E 61 63 62 A A 81 85 81 77 82 80 83 79	66 68 67 61 63 62 68 62 67 E F E E 61 63 62 68 62 67 A C C C C C C C 81 85 81 77 82 80 83 79 82	66 68 67 61 63 62 68 62 67 67 67 E E E E 61 63 62 62 67 67 67 67 81 85 81 77 82 80 83 79 82 79	66 68 67 61 63 62 68 62 67 67 69 A C 81 85 81 77 82 80 83 79 82 79 85 A C

Table 127: Promotion of Environmental Health	by Area of Residence
--	----------------------

		Co	uncil	Distr	ict			Geo	graphic are	a of reside	nce		Overall
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	65	63	63	62	59	58	59	64	60	64	60	63	62
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	EF												

Table 128: Overall Quality of the Environment by Area of Residence

		Со	uncil	Distr	ict			Geog	graphic are	a of reside	ence		Overall
Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the following	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	78	74	76	76	71	73	71	77	75	75	73	76	74
	ΕF		E	Е				Α				Α	
Overall quality of environment													

						it by i							•
		Со	uncil	Distr	ict			Geog	graphic are	a of reside	ence		Overall
Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the following	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	64	58	61	64	60	63	62	63	63	60	60	62	62
Air quality	В			В									
	71	69	70	68	61	62	61	71	65	69	64	70	67
	EF	EF	EF	EF				Α		А		Α	
Recycling programs								C					
	72	73	72	72	67	67	66	72	70	73	67	71	70
	E	EF						Α		Α		Α	
Conservation efforts													
	78	74	76	76	71	73	71	77	75	75	73	76	74
	EF		E	E				Α				Α	
Overall quality of environment													
	81	80	81	77	79	79	79	81	79	80	72	81	79
							E	E	Е	E		E	
Overall appearance of the city													

Table 129: Aspects of the Environment by Area of Residence

Tab	le 130	: Tran	sporta	ation I	Ratings	by A	rea of R	esider	ice				
		C	ounci	l Dist	rict			Geog	raphic are	a of reside	nce		Overall
Please rate the following areas of	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
transportation in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Ease of travel by car	67	66	65	65	65	62	64	66	64	67	64	65	65
	39	46	42	44	52 A B C D	49 A	54 B D E F	41	48 B E	43	38	43	45
Ease of traveling by public transportation													
	66	65	69	70	65	71 B E	70 D	70 D	68 D	62	64	69 D	67
Ease of walking													
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	50	46	55 B	57 B E	47	54 B	53	47	53	47	51	55 D	51
	82 B	77	79	81	79	81	80	80	82 E	78	74	80	80
Ease of travel by bicycle													
Availability of parking Downtown	57	56	57	51	56	59 D	57	57	56	56	49	56	56
Traffic flow	50	51	46	47	48	49	48	51	49	50	44	47	49
Street maintenance	64 E	64 E	61	60	58	63	60	63	61	64 E	57	61	62

Table 130: Transportation Ratings by Area of Residence

		С	ounci	il Dist	rict			Geog	raphic are	a of reside	nce		Overall
Please rate the following areas of	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
transportation in Fort Collins.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	49	51	45	41	39	42	42	47	42	50	38	46	45
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	51	51	55	45	45	46	46	51	45	51	45	55 C	49

Table 131: Community Aspects of Culture and Recreation by Area of Residence

		(Counci	l Distr	ict			Geo	graphic are	ea of resid	ence		Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	-
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	69	67	72	67	66	74	74	69	67	68	62	71	69
			ΒD			ΑB	CD	E				СE	
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities			E			DE	E						
	85	82	88 B E	85	84	86	87 D	85	84	83	82	89 C D E	85
Quality of recreational opportunities													
	79	78	84 A B E F	84 B E F	75	78	75	79	81 A	78	83 A	85 A B D	80
Quality of public library services													

		C	Council	Distri	ct			Geo	ographic ar	ea of resid	dence		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	-
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	89	84	91	88	86	85	83	87	88	86	86	90	87
Natural areas and open space	В		BEF	В				A	A			A D	
	89	86	91	87	84	85	84	88	87	88	84	90	87
	EF		BEF					Α		А		ACE	
Trails													
	85	84	89 A B E F	86	83	83	83	84	85	85	83	89 A B C D E	85
Parks Overall													
	77	75	84 A B E F	79	76	79	79	76	78	75	74	84 A B C D E	78
Parks in my neighborhood													
	70 E	64	79 A B D E F	69 E	57	64	64	68	62	65	69	79 A B C D E	68
Dog parks													
Timberline Recycling Center	80	80	79	76	75	78	76	79	78	80	75	79	78

Table 132: Ratings of Parks, Recreational and Cultural Programs and Facilities by Area of Residence

		С	ouncil	Distri	ct			Geo	ographic ai	rea of resid	lence		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	71	73	77 E	78 E	69	72	73	70	73	74	74	76	73
Cemeteries													
	70 E	67 E	73 E	77 B E	54	69 E	70 C	68 C	58	69 C	78 C	72 C	68
Golf courses													
	74	74	74	73	78	74	73	74	79 A E F	75	69	73	74
Athletic fields													
	75	69	77 B E	75	69	75	76	75	71	70	74	76	73
Northside Aztlan Community Center													
Fort Collins Senior Center	75	74	82 A B	78	81 A B	78	78	73	81 B D	75	75	82 B D	78
Edora Pool Ice Center (EPIC)	75	75	77 E F	75	70	70	68	72	75 A	77 A	71	77 A	74
Foothills Activity Center	73	71	69	75	70	66	64	71	71	73 A	80 A	70	71

		С	ouncil	Distri	ct			Geo	ographic ai	ea of resid	lence		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	_
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	60	63 E	63	62	55	63	62	59	58	64	61	63	61
Mulberry Pool													
The Farm at Lee Martinez Park	76	74	80 B	79	76	77	76	75	78	75	78	79	77
	82	83	84	84	86	87 A B	87 B D E	81	86 B E	83	80	85	84
The Gardens on Spring Creek													
Pottery studio	78	70	75	75	69	73	71	78	75	71	69	75	73
	82 E	80	82 E	78	76	87 B D E	84 C E	81	78	81	76	82	81
Art in Public Places program													
Lincolo Contex and success	80 E	80 E	80 E	76	72	80 E	77	79	74	81 C	77	80 C	78
Lincoln Center programs													
	86 D E	83	83	78	80	87 D E	85 C E	85 C	80	84 C	78	83	83
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery													

		C	ouncil	Distri	ct			Geo	ographic ai	rea of resid	lence		Overall
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	72	66	71	68	69	72	73	71	69	67	66	70	70
Adult recreation programs						В	D						
Senior recreation programs	72	72	76	75	71	77	78	70	72	73	73	76	74
	71	70	66	71	70	75	76 F	70	71	72	68	66	71
Youth/teen recreation programs													

Table 133: Ratings of City as a Place to Work by Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil 🛛	Distric	t			Geog	graph	ic area of r	esidence			Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
on each of the items listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
			77									77	
	71	71	AB	73		74						ВC	
	E	E	E	E		E						DE	
As a place to work					65		73	71	68	71	68		72

	Cou	ncil [District				Geog	raphi	c area of re	esidence			Overall
Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
listed below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	69 E							69 E				67 E	
Quality of shopping opportunities		64	67	64	64	67	66		65	66	60		66
			75	75	73	77	78 B C D E		73	72		74	
Quality of dining opportunities	67	71	A	A	A	AB		66	B	B	70	B	73
Quality of entertainment opportunities	69 E	69 E	72 E	67	63	74 A B D E	73 B C E	68	65	70 C E	62	72 C E	69
Availability of job opportunities	52	56	61 A B E	57	52	57	57 B	52	53	56	54	61 B C D	56
			82 A B D E F									82 A B C D E	
Availability of quality healthcare	71	71		72	70	74	73	72	70	71	74		73

 Table 134: Community Aspects of Economic Health by Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil [Distrie	ct			Geog	graph	ic area of r	esidence			Overall
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	58		60										
Promotion of the economic health of Fort	E		ΒE									59	
Collins		53		55	52	55	56	56	52	55	53	C	55
							67 E						
Support of businesses	62	61	65	61	64	66		61	62	62	59	65	63

 Table 135: Business Support and Promotion of Economic Health by Area of Residence

Table 136: Business H	ealth by Area	of Residence
-----------------------	---------------	--------------

	Cou	ncil D	Distrio	ct			Geog	raphi	c area of re	sidence			Overall
									W.	Ε.			
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	Central	Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
							64						
							CD						
							E						
Encouraging a variety of businesses	59	58	61	58	61	61		59	58	58	55	61	60
Retaining existing businesses	52	54	55	52	55	55	57	52	53	54	50	55	54
							60						
					58	58	DE	56	55				
	57				В	В	F	E	E				
Attracting new businesses	В	50	54	51	D	D				52	48	52	55

Table 137: Response to COVID-19 Pandemic by Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil D	Distrio	ct			Geog	graph	ic area of r	esidence			Overall
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
							68	68		68			
	70						Е	Е		E			
Response to the COVID-19 pandemic	D	65	65	63	66	66			65		59	64	66

lable 13	8: City	y Gov	ernme	nt Ka	ungs	by Ar	ea of R	esiae	nce				
	Cou	ncil [Distric	t			Geog	graph	ic area of	residence			Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE (P)	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	(A)
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Managing and planning for growth	50	47	50	49	46	46	48	47	46	50	46	50	48
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	51	50	52	51	50	47	49	49	50	52	48	52	50
Efficient operation of programs and services	64	62	66 E	64	60	60	61	62	61	65	63	65	63
Encouraging sustainability in the community	65 E F	64	65	66 E F	60	60	60	64	62	65	62	66	63
Partnering with the community to address climate change	55	53	60 B E F	57	51	53	54	54	53	55	53	60 C	55
Overall direction of the City	62	61	64 D E	57	57	59	61	61	57	62 C E	53	63 C E	60
Welcoming community member involvement	63	58	64 E	59	57	58	59	62	56	60	60	63 C	60

Table 138: City Government Ratings by Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil [Distric	t			Geog	graph	ic area of	residence			Overall
Please rate the City's performance in each	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	55		56										
	E		E					54				54	
Listening to community members		49		50	46	50	51	C	46	51	46	C	51
Respecting all community members													
regardless of race/ethnic background,	69		70	67		64						70	
gender, religion, age, disability, sexual	ΒE		ΒE	E		E	65	67			68	С	
orientation, or marital status		62			57		С	С	59	64	С	D	65
Creating a welcoming, inclusive community	65	62	67	66									
where all community members feel a sense of	E	E	E	E			62	64		64	64	67	
belonging					55	61	C	C	57	С	C	C	63

	Coun	cil Dis	trict				Geog	raphic	area of re	esidence			Overall
	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
Percent yes	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last													
12 months?	57%	60%	58%	59%	63%	61%	63%	55%	60%	58%	63%	59%	60%

 Table 139: Contact with City Employees by Area of Residence
Table 140: 0	Users Ratings	of Citv	Employees	by Area	of Residence
	obcib itatiiigb	U. U.U		sy nica	oriteblachee

	Cou	ncil D	Distrio	t			Geog	graph	ic area of I	residence			Overall
Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
the items below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Courtesy	85	83	86	85	80	85	85	85	82	84	82	86	84
Promptness	81	79	80	80	78	81	82	80	78	80	77	80	80
Knowledge	75	78	81	82	79	82	83	77	81	77	77	81	80
Making you feel valued	76	73	79	78	71	76	77	76	74	74	73	78	75
Overall impression	78	78	80	81	77	81	82	79	78	78	78	80	79

Although you may not have had any recent	Cou	ncil D	Distrio	t			Geog	graph	ic area of	residence			Overall
personal contact with City employees, please rate City employees on each of the	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
ems below.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Courtesy	76	72	77	75	72	81	79	75	74	73	77	77	75
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	73	66	67	75	65	76	75	72	68	66	79	68	70
	72			74		73							
Making community members or customers feel valued	E	67	66	E	58	E	71	71	64	67	78 C	67	68

 Table 141: Non-users Ratings of City Employees by Area of Residence

Table 142: Fort Collins Utilities Ratings by Area of Residence

Thinking about all aspects of your utility	Cou	ncil 🛛	Distrio	ct			Geog	graph	ic area of	residence			Overall
services provided by Fort Collins Utilities (e.g., reliability, price, your bill,	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
billing/payment services, etc.), please rate the overall quality of each of the following services.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
										78		78	
The overall quality of Fort Collins Utilities	76	77	78	77	76	73	73	76	77	А	77	А	76
Your overall impression of Fort Collins Utilities	75	76	75	73	75	73	73	74	74	76	74	75	75

	Cou	ncil E	Distrio	ct			Geog	graph	ic area of	residence			Overall
Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following: (Average	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	-
rating 0=very unlikely, 100=very likely).	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Sign up for Connexion internet, TV or phone service when available to you	76 D	72	75 D	65	74	70	70	78	71	71	68	74	72
Recommend Connexion service to a friend, relative or colleague	74	70	73	67	69	73	68	76	71	70	69	73	71

 Table 143: Likelihood of Using and Recommending Connexion by Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil 🛛	Distrio	t			Geog	graph	ic area of r	esidence	-		Overall
	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Overall, how would you rate the quality of	74		74										
the services provided by the City of Fort	E		E				74	74		74		74	
Collins?		72		73	68	73	С	C	69	С	71	С	73

Table 144: Overall Quality of City Services by Area of Residence

Please select the option that	t best	Coun	cil Dis	trict	-		-	Geog	Iraphio	area of r	esidence			
describes how you think the should address each of the following aspects of the community.	e City	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	Overall
Economy: Includes economic planning and	More effort	51%	60%	62%	54%	47%	49%	46%	51%	55%	58%	46%	63%	55%
development activities, workforce training,	Same effort	49%	40%	36%	41%	51%	44%	49%	49%	41%	42%	51%	36%	43%
childcare, education, employment opportunities	Less effort	0%	0%	2%	5%	1%	6%	5%	0%	4%	0%	3%	2%	2%
Environment: Includes efforts to ensure good water	More effort	45%	56%	50%	49%	65%	57%	60%	40%	56%	59%	53%	50%	54%
resources, good air quality, land conservation, smart	Same effort	53%	38%	42%	47%	32%	41%	38%	57%	40%	36%	42%	41%	42%
growth, the Climate Action Plan and an attractive community	Less effort	2%	6%	9%	4%	3%	2%	2%	3%	4%	5%	5%	9%	4%
Neighborhood Livability and Social Health: Includes	More effort	67%	59%	53%	56%	70%	83%	80%	65%	65%	62%	59%	54%	65%
Social Health: Includes for the second secon	Same effort	29%	32%	40%	36%	25%	15%	18%	32%	27%	31%	33%	38%	29%

 Table 145: Budget Priorities by Area of Residence

Please select the option tha	t best	Cour	cil Dis	trict				Geog	graphio	c area of r	esidence			
describes how you think the should address each of the following aspects of the community.	e City	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	Overall
attractive neighborhoods, historic preservation, an adequate supply of quality housing for all socio- economic groups, addressing poverty and homelessness, creating an inclusive community	Less effort	4%	9%	7%	9%	5%	1%	1%	4%	7%	7%	7%	8%	6%
	More effort	30%	20%	27%	29%	15%	31%	27%	33%	19%	18%	35%	26%	25%
Safety: Includes police, fire, stormwater, emergency	Same effort	67%	73%	69%	67%	69%	66%	68%	64%	69%	76%	60%	69%	69%
medical response, and building inspection	Less effort	3%	7%	4%	4%	16%	3%	5%	4%	12%	6%	4%	5%	6%
Culture, Parks & Recreation: Includes operating and	More effort	23%	27%	26%	19%	26%	37%	35%	27%	23%	24%	23%	25%	27%
improving recreational facilities, Lincoln Center,	Same effort	74%	70%	70%	77%	71%	60%	62%	70%	74%	73%	71%	70%	70%

Please select the option that	t best	Coun	cil Dis	trict				Geog	Jraphi	c area of r	esidence			
describes how you think the should address each of the following aspects of the community.	e City	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	Overall
Gardens on Spring Creek and the Museum of Discovery; providing recreational, arts and cultural programs and public art; maintaining parks, trails and cemeteries; and improving natural areas	Less effort	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	3%	2%	3%	3%	3%	6%	4%	3%
Transportation and Mobility: Includes transportation	More effort	61%	59%	59%	58%	65%	63%	63%	56%	63%	63%	58%	58%	61%
planning and development, maintaining roads and	Same effort	36%	37%	36%	40%	33%	35%	35%	40%	35%	33%	39%	38%	36%
traffic operations, Transfort operations, and bicycle and pedestrian safety, Northern Colorado Regional Airport	Less effort	3%	3%	5%	2%	2%	3%	2%	4%	3%	3%	3%	4%	3%
General Government: Includes internal support functions, City management,	More effort Same	16%	22%	22%	22%	27%	23%	20%	15%	30%	20%	16%	23%	22%
Council, boards and	effort	78%	67%	71%	67%	69%	71%	74%	78%	64%	69%	71%	71%	71%

Please select the option that	t best	Cour	ncil Dis	trict				Geog	graphi	c area of r	esidence			
describes how you think the should address each of the following aspects of the community.	e City	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	Overall
commissions, volunteers, technology, communicating with community members and building maintenance and repair	Less effort	6%	11%	7%	11%	4%	6%	6%	7%	6%	10%	13%	6%	7%

Table 146:	Ratings of	of Informina	Residents by	Area of Residence

	Cou	ncil D	Distrio	t			Geog	graph	ic area of r	esidence			Overall
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
	61	57	59			57	59			60			
	E	E	E			E	СE	59		CE		58	
Informing community members				54	50			С	50		51	C	56

	Council District					Geographic area of residence						Overall	
Please rate the City's performance in	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	
each of the following areas.	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	60 E	57	62 E	56	52	57	58 C	60 C	51	58 C	57	61 C	57
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	67 E	64	67 E	64	60	65	66 C	67 C	60	64	62	67 C	65
Providing emergency information	62	65	66	64	62	65	64	60	63	67 B	60	65	64

 Table 147: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate by Area of Residence

Table 148: Sources of Information by Area of Residence

Please indicate how frequently, if Council District						Geographic area of residence						Overall	
ever, you or other members of your household use each of the	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	
following sources of information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least													_
sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	20%	8%	11%	20%	5%	13%	12%	10%	14%	15%	14%	11%	13%

Please indicate how frequently, if	Cour	ncil Dis	trict				Geog	raphic	area of r	esidence			Overall
ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	-
regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
						35% A C							
Online video FCTV on						DE							
www.fcgov.com/FCTV	19%	28%	22%	18%	24%		30%	23%	22%	26%	25%	22%	25%
		92%			94%		92%		91%	93%	94%	91%	
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	86%	A	91%	89%	А	91%	В	84%	В	В	В	В	91%
		44%				45%							
City News eNewsletter	33%	A	37%	41%	41%	А	44%	36%	40%	41%	43%	36%	40%
Newsletters or brochures from City			63%	64%		66% A B E	63%					63%	
departments	54%	51%	B	B	53%	-	D	53%	58%	52%	60%	D	58%
City employees or departments				(70/			650/	C 20/			720/	C 40/	
(e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	59%	54%	64%	67% B	58%	63%	65% D	63% D	57%	51%	72% C D	64% D	60%
									80%			82%	
Tracks and Trails (the guide to			82%						DE			DE	
natural areas activities)	77%	69%	В	76%	77%	75%	74%	77%		71%	66%		76%

Please indicate how frequently, if	Cour	cil Dis	trict				Geog	raphi	area of r	esidence			Overall
ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	SW	SE	-
regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent at least sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
				73%		78%							
"Recreator" (guide to recreation programs)	68%	70%	68%	E	62%	AE	68%	68%	70%	69%	76%	69%	70%
							92%		92%				
Word of mouth	88%	87%	89%	93%	90%	93%	D	90%	D	85%	94%	89%	90%
Newspaper (print or online)	53%	51%	62%	57%	61%	55%	54%	56%	62% D	49%	55%	62% D	57%
Radio	40%	40%	41%	49%	45%	42%	44%	38%	49%	42%	37%	40%	43%
Television news	25%	24%	33%	41% A B E	24%	31%	27%	26%	31%	24%	42% A B D	32%	29%
							80%						
Social media (Facebook, Twitter,		77%			79%	79%	F						
Nextdoor, etc.)	66%	А	68%	71%	AC	AC		72%	75%	73%	72%	68%	73%
OurCity Platform				31%		31%	29% F				35% B F		
(ourcity.fcgov.com)	19%	27%	18%	AC	23%	AC		21%	24%	25%		18%	24%

Please indicate how frequently, if	Cour	cil Dis	trict				Geog	graphi	c area of r	esidence			Overall
ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources of information regarding City issues, services	D1	D2	D3	D4	D5	D6	NW	NE	W. Central	E. Central	sw	SE	-
and programs. (Percent at least sometimes)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(A)
											30%		
Engage Platform						25%	25%				C D F		
(engage.fcgov.com)	18%	16%	17%	24%	17%	В	D	21%	17%	14%		17%	19%
City of Fort Collins mobile apps (Access Fort Collins, Digital				35% A E							41% A B C F		
Publications, Recreator)	24%	32%	25%		24%	30%	26%	24%	27%	32%		24%	28%
City booth at local events	44%	44%	44%	37%	47%	50%	52% C	46%	41%	44%	40%	43%	45%

Appendix E: Detailed Benchmark Comparisons

Comparison Data

Polco/National Research Center (NRC)'s database of comparative resident opinion comprises resident perspectives gathered in surveys from over 500 communities whose residents evaluated the same kinds of topics on the City of Fort Collins Community Survey. The comparison evaluations are from the most recent survey completed in each community; most communities conduct surveys every year or in alternating years. NRC adds the latest results quickly upon survey completion, keeping the benchmark data fresh and relevant. The communities in the database represent a wide geographic and population range. National benchmark comparisons and Front Range benchmark comparisons have been provided when similar questions on the City of Fort Collins Community Survey are included in NRC's database.

Interpreting the Results

Ratings are compared when there are at least five communities in which a similar question was asked. Where comparisons are available, four columns are provided in the table. The first column is Fort Collins' "percent positive." The percent positive is the combination of the top two most positive response options (i.e., "excellent" and "good," "very safe" and 'somewhat safe," "essential" and "very important," etc.), or, in the case of resident behaviors/participation, the percent positive represents the proportion of respondents indicating "yes" or participating in an activity at least once a month. The second column is the rank assigned to Fort Collins' rating among communities where a similar question was asked. The third column is the number of communities that asked a similar question. The final column shows the comparison of Fort Collins' rating to the benchmark.

In that final column, Fort Collins' results are noted as being "higher" than the benchmark, "lower" than the benchmark or 'similar" to the benchmark, meaning that the average rating given by residents is statistically similar to or different (greater or lesser) than the benchmark. Being rated as "higher" or "lower" than the benchmark means that Fort Collins' average rating for a particular item was more than 10 points different than the benchmark. If a rating was "much higher" or "much lower," then Fort Collins' average rating was more than 20 points different when compared to the benchmark.

National Benchmark Comparisons

	Тавіст	ID. Quu		
Quality of Life Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	85%	308	599	Similar
Overall, as a place to live	89%	281	568	Similar
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	83%	318	506	Similar
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	82%	321	502	Similar

Table 149: Quality of Life

Table 150: Governance

Governance Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall direction of the City	55%	307	546	Similar
Welcoming community member involvement	48%	258	540	Similar
Overall impression	80%	217	562	Similar
Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	75%	266	567	Similar

Table 151: Economy

Economy Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Quality of shopping opportunities	55%	204	512	Similar
As a place to work	70%	229	568	Similar
Availability of job opportunities	37%	273	526	Similar

Mobility Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Traffic flow	29%	382	527	Similar
Ease of travel by car	57%	353	522	Similar
Ease of traveling by public transportation	29%	244	474	Similar
Ease of travel by bicycle	83%	22	519	Much higher
Ease of walking	62%	271	525	Similar
Availability of parking Downtown	46%	320	466	Similar
Traffic enforcement	33%	522	549	Lower
Street maintenance	52%	158	554	Similar
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	57%	31	480	Higher

Table 152: Mobility

Table 153: Community Design

Community Design Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall appearance of the city	85%	141	524	Similar
Your neighborhood as a place to live	82%	341	521	Similar
Availability of affordable quality housing	7%	489	536	Lower
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	45%	226	540	Similar

Table 154: Safety

Safety Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall safety of community members	80%	308	548	Similar
Police services overall	51%	549	584	Lower

Safety Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Crime prevention	46%	440	547	Lower
Animal control	54%	374	512	Similar
EMS/Fire services overall	87%	474	535	Similar
Fire prevention/education/outreach	67%	396	497	Similar
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	70%	190	498	Similar
Your neighborhood during the day	96%	272	525	Similar
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	92%	269	518	Similar

Table 155: Natural Environment

Natural Environment Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall quality of environment	77%	300	512	Similar
Air quality	53%	436	481	Lower
Natural areas and open space	92%	16	467	Much higher
Recycling programs	60%	378	525	Similar

Table 156: Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Parks Overall	91%	127	526	Similar
Quality of recreational opportunities	91%	46	519	Higher
Adult recreation	CC0/	201	F 1 7	Circillar
programs	66%	301	517	Similar

Health and Wellness Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark	
Availability of quality healthcare	70%	106	485	Similar	

Table 157: Health and Wellness

Table 158: Education, Arts, and Culture

Education, Arts, and Culture Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	63%	157	508	Similar
Quality of public library services	83%	336	492	Similar
Availability of affordable quality childcare	17%	440	495	Lower
Quality of public schools	70%	251	490	Similar

Table 159: Inclusivity and Engagement

Inclusivity and Engagement Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
As a place to raise children	84%	319	578	Similar
As a place to retire	65%	338	574	Similar
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	59%	266	523	Similar
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	54%	380	493	Similar
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	42%	430	496	Similar

Participation Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last 12 months?	60%	37	526	Higher
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	54%	28	487	Much higher

Table 160: Participation

Front Range Benchmark Comparisons

Quality of Life Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark		
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	85%	10	23	Similar		
Overall, as a place to live	89%	10	22	Similar		
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	83%	7	17	Similar		
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	82%	9	16	Similar		

Table 161: Quality of Life

Table 162: Governance

Governance Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall direction of the City	55%	7	18	Similar
Welcoming community member involvement	48%	7	21	Similar
Overall impression	80%	9	20	Similar
Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the City of Fort Collins?	75%	8	23	Similar

Table 163: Economy

Economy Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Quality of shopping opportunities	55%	6	18	Higher
As a place to work	70%	7	23	Similar
Availability of job opportunities	37%	8	19	Similar

Mobility Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Traffic flow	29%	12	18	Similar
Ease of travel by car	57%	12	19	Similar
Ease of traveling by public transportation	29%	6	14	Similar
Ease of travel by bicycle	83%	4	19	Higher
Ease of walking	62%	9	19	Similar
Availability of parking Downtown	46%	7	12	Similar
Traffic enforcement	33%	19	21	Similar
Street maintenance	52%	5	21	Higher
Carpooled with other adults or children instead of driving alone	57%	4	13	Similar

Table 164: Mobility

Table 165: Community Design

Community Design Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall appearance of the city	85%	5	18	Higher
Your neighborhood as a place to live	82%	10	20	Similar
Availability of affordable quality housing	7%	15	17	Lower
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	45%	4	20	Similar

Table 166: Safety

Safety Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall safety of community members	80%	7	17	Similar
Police services overall	51%	17	21	Similar

Safety Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Crime prevention	46%	8	18	Similar
Animal control	54%	13	19	Similar
EMS/Fire services overall	87%	13	16	Similar
Fire prevention/education/outreach	67%	9	14	Similar
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	70%	2	15	Similar
Your neighborhood during the day	96%	9	19	Similar
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	92%	9	17	Similar

Table 167: Natural Environment

Natural Environment Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Overall quality of environment	77%	8	17	Similar
Air quality	53%	11	15	Similar
Natural areas and open space	92%	3	14	Higher
Recycling programs	60%	11	16	Similar

Table 168: Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Parks Overall	91%	6	15	Similar
Quality of recreational opportunities	91%	4	17	Higher
Adult recreation programs	66%	14	20	Similar

Health and Wellness Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Availability of quality healthcare	70%	1	15	Higher

Table 169: Health and Wellness

Table 170: Education, Arts, and Culture

Education, Arts, and Culture Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	63%	7	17	Similar
Quality of public library services	83%	9	15	Similar
Availability of affordable quality childcare	17%	10	14	Similar
Quality of public schools	70%	7	15	Similar

Table 171: Inclusivity and Engagement

Inclusivity and Engagement Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
As a place to raise children	84%	10	23	Similar
As a place to retire	65%	10	23	Similar
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	59%	9	19	Similar
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	54%	10	15	Similar
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	42%	12	16	Similar

Participation Items	Percent positive	Rank	Number of communities in comparison	Comparison to benchmark
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last 12 months?	60%	2	18	Higher
Volunteered your time in Fort Collins	54%	1	13	Much higher

Table 172: Participation

Appendix F: Comparisons of Survey Results by Year

This appendix contains the average ratings for all evaluative questions compared by year; the percent positive is shown for questions on a non-evaluative scale that have trend data. Differences between 2023 and 2022 can be considered "statistically significant" if they are plus or minus three points or more on the 100-point scale or plus or minus five percentage points or more around any given percent.

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Promotion of the social health of Fort Collins (Human Services, Affordable Housing, Homelessness, Equity &														
Inclusion, etc.)	47	51	52	50	NA									

Table 173: Promotion of Social Health of the Community Compared by Year

Table 174: Aspects of Quality of Life and Community Compared by Year

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Overall, as a place to live	84	86	88	86	88	89	89	91	90	88	88	79	81	80
Availability of affordable quality housing	25	26	29	34	32	31	38	53	54	58	52	40	43	37
Quality of public schools	71	73	75	77	78	80	82	80	80	77	76	76	NA	NA

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
As a place to raise children	79	80	82	84	83	84	87	87	86	84	83	81	84	81
As a place to retire	68	69	73	74	73	73	79	80	79	79	77	76	73	74
As a place to attend college	80	82	81	81	82	83	85	84	85	85	84	81	84	84
Openness and acceptance of the community toward people of diverse backgrounds	64	67	65	65	67	71	72	76	72	69	70	64	67	64
Availability of affordable quality childcare	41	42	43	38	NA									
Overall quality of life in Fort Collins	79	80	81	81	82	84	85	86	84	83	82	NA	NA	NA

Table 175: Resident Loyalty Compared by Year

Please indicate how likely or unlikely you are to do each of the following:	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Recommend living in Fort Collins to someone who asks	74	74	79	78	79	79	NA							
Remain in Fort Collins for the next five years	76	77	77	78	77	80	NA							

Please rate the quality of your neighborhood on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Your neighborhood as a place to live	80	80	81	82	83	82	83	82	80	78	80	80	NA	NA
Your neighborhood as a place to raise children	75	77	78	77	78	77	77	75	75	72	73	78	NA	NA
Access within your neighborhood to everyday needs (i.e., grocery shopping, services, and amenities)	73	78	80	79	80	79	79	NA						

Table 176:	Quality	of Neighborhoods	Compared by Year
-------------------	---------	------------------	-------------------------

Table 177: Ratings of Neighborhood-related Services Compared by Year

Please rate quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Code enforcement (weeds, rubbish/trash, etc.)	58	60	62	64	64	62	64	65	66	63	63	NA	NA	NA
Noise enforcement	55	57	60	60	63	61	62	65	66	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Residential property maintenance	65	64	67	68	68	69	70	70	69	67	68	NA	NA	NA

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Overall safety of														
community members	77	79	81	81	81	82	81	84	83	81	81	72	76	78

Table 178: Overall Safety in City Compared by Year

Table 179: Ratings of Personal Safety Compared by Year

Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Downtown Fort Collins during the day	86	88	87	88	87	87	89	93	92	88	88	86	NA	NA
Downtown Fort Collins at night	65	67	68	68	68	66	68	71	69	70	69	67	NA	NA
Your neighborhood during the day	91	92	92	92	91	92	93	94	93	91	91	89	NA	NA
Your neighborhood at night	79	79	79	80	79	81	81	82	81	78	78	79	NA	NA
Parks	77	78	81	79	77	77	79	79	80	80	79	76	NA	NA
Natural areas/open spaces	78	78	80	79	79	79	79	80	79	80	78	NA	NA	NA
Recreation facilities	81	82	85	84	84	84	84	86	83	84	82	79	NA	NA
Trails	77	77	79	78	77	78	78	78	77	76	74	72	NA	NA
Fort Collins overall during the day	84	86	86	86	86	87	87	90	88	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Please tell us how safe you feel in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Fort Collins overall at night	68	70	73	71	71	71	72	74	73	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Transfort/MAX	64	68	72	71	NA									

Table 180: Community Safety Services Ratings Compared by Year

Please rate quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Emergency preparedness (services that prepare the community for natural disasters or other emergency situations)	71	70	77	76	75	77	76	77	75	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Disaster response and restoration of services	72	72	76	75	75	77	76	78	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Fire prevention/education	70	68	74	73	75	74	77	76	75	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Fire response time	80	79	81	82	81	83	83	83	81	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Fire services overall	80	79	83	82	81	82	82	82	81	86	86	NA	85	87
Crime prevention	59	60	69	68	70	69	69	71	70	74	72	NA	NA	NA
Police patrol	58	62	66	70	70	69	69	73	72	72	72	NA	NA	NA
Traffic enforcement	49	55	60	62	63	62	62	67	69	68	68	NA	61	61
Police visibility	61	62	68	70	71	69	70	72	72	71	72	NA	NA	NA
Police response time	63	67	71	75	73	72	73	74	72	70	71	NA	74	76

Please rate quality of each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Police services overall	61	66	69	74	73	70	71	74	72	70	71	NA	NA	NA
Animal control	63	65	68	68	69	69	65	68	69	67	70	NA	NA	NA
Business property maintenance	66	67	71	71	72	72	71	73	73	71	72	NA	NA	NA
Natural Areas and Park Ranger services	82	81	82	82	80	79	79	78	78	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Table 181: Promotion of Environmental Health of the Community Compared by Year

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Promotion of the health of the environment of Fort Collins	62	62	68	66	NA									

Table 182: Overall Quality of the Environment Compared by Year

Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Overall quality of														
environment	74	73	78	77	79	81	81	83	81	81	80	76	NA	NA

Table 183: As	spects of the	Environment C	ompared by	y Year
---------------	---------------	----------------------	------------	--------

Please rate the quality of the environment in Fort Collins in each of the following areas.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Air quality	62	64	NA											
Recycling programs	67	69	74	73	77	80	77	80	79	77	76	71	68	69
Conservation efforts	70	71	75	74	76	79	77	79	78	78	75	NA	NA	NA
Overall quality of environment	74	73	78	77	79	81	81	83	81	81	80	76	NA	NA
Overall appearance of the city	79	80	82	83	84	83	83	84	81	80	82	78	75	70

Table 184: Transportation Ratings Compared by Year

Please rate the following areas of transportation in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Ease of travel by car	65	66	62	58	56	53	51	61	65	61	57	50	NA	NA
Ease of traveling by public transportation	45	48	56	56	58	59	57	56	54	48	51	38	NA	NA
Ease of walking	67	68	74	73	68	67	67	71	71	67	68	60	NA	NA
Accessibility for people with disabilities (e.g., people with low vision or in wheelchairs)	51	59	NA											

Please rate the following areas of transportation in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Ease of travel by bicycle	80	81	80	81	81	79	77	79	81	78	78	68	NA	NA
Availability of parking Downtown	56	51	53	52	51	47	46	49	51	51	52	NA	NA	NA
Traffic flow	49	48	45	38	38	37	33	45	50	48	44	NA	32	27
Street maintenance	62	62	63	66	64	65	57	61	61	52	60	NA	59	59
Availability of electric vehicle charging stations	45	44	51	NA										
Northern Colorado Regional Airport	49	55	45	NA										

Table 185: Community Aspects of Culture and Recreation Compared by Year

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Quality of arts and cultural opportunities	69	65	67	72	72	72	71	74	70	68	69	67	NA	NA
Quality of recreational opportunities	85	85	85	85	86	85	85	86	84	83	81	81	NA	NA
Quality of public library services	80	82	82	82	82	84	83	81	81	79	77	75	76	78

	o. Kaung	IS OF Par	KS, RECI	eationa			rograms	Бапи га	cinties	Joinpare	ed by re	di		
Please rate the quality of each of the programs or														
facilities listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Natural areas and open														
space	87	86	89	88	88	89	88	87	86	85	84	82	78	76
Trails	87	86	89	89	89	90	89	88	87	86	86	83	82	81
Parks Overall	85	85	88	87	88	88	87	87	86	84	85	82	83	83
Parks in my neighborhood	78	80	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Dog parks	68	72	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Timberline Recycling														
Center	78	79	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Cemeteries	73	76	81	78	78	80	79	81	78	75	75	74	73	72
Golf courses	68	76	78	77	78	80	79	79	78	76	79	78	78	78
Athletic fields	74	75	78	79	78	81	79	81	80	78	79	76	78	77
Northside Aztlan														
Community Center	73	79	79	82	81	81	81	80	81	80	79	67	NA	NA
Fort Collins Senior Center	78	79	80	82	82	82	84	82	82	81	82	83	NA	NA
Edora Pool Ice Center														
(EPIC)	74	75	77	80	80	78	78	79	79	78	78	79	NA	NA
Foothills Activity Center	71	72	74	79	78	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Mulberry Pool	61	64	70	72	72	72	74	74	75	74	71	72	NA	NA
The Farm at Lee Martinez														
Park	77	81	81	83	81	82	81	81	80	79	79	81	NA	NA

 Table 186: Ratings of Parks, Recreational and Cultural Programs and Facilities Compared by Year

programs

Youth/teen recreation

Please rate the quality of each of the programs or facilities listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
The Gardens on Spring Creek	84	84	86	85	85	85	85	84	84	81	82	76	NA	NA
Pottery studio	73	76	78	81	76	77	79	80	77	76	74	74	NA	NA
Art in Public Places program	81	81	81	81	82	82	79	80	78	72	74	67	NA	NA
Lincoln Center programs	78	79	79	80	81	80	80	80	80	76	77	76	77	78
Fort Collins Museum of Discovery	83	82	83	84	85	84	84	83	78	71	70	72	70	72
Adult recreation programs	70	71	76	75	76	76	75	78	76	74	73	73	71	74
Senior recreation programs	74	74	77	79	77	78	78	80	78	77	78	78	75	78

Table 187	: Ratings of Ci	ty as a Place to	Work Compared by Year
-----------	-----------------	------------------	-----------------------

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
As a place to work	72	75	76	75	76	76	76	77	77	73	71	NA	66	73

Table 188: Community Aspects of Economic Health Compared by Year

Please rate Fort Collins as a community on each of the items listed below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Quality of shopping opportunities	66	73	73	72	73	75	72	72	70	68	68	66	NA	NA
Quality of dining opportunities	73	78	79	78	82	83	82	82	83	80	81	80	NA	NA
Quality of entertainment opportunities	69	71	69	72	75	75	73	73	69	68	67	68	NA	NA
Availability of job opportunities	56	61	59	60	58	60	57	55	52	48	49	50	NA	NA
Availability of quality healthcare	73	77	79	77	77	75	77	76	77	74	73	NA	NA	NA

Table 189: Business Support and Promotion of Economic Health Compared by Year	
---	--

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Promotion of the economic														
health of Fort Collins	55	59	62	62	68	69	69	67	65	57	57	56	NA	NA
Support of businesses	63	63	66	65	70	70	69	70	69	63	63	NA	NA	NA

			Table 1	90: Busi	ness He	alth Co	mpared	by Year	I.					
Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Encouraging a variety of businesses	60	62	65	66	66	69	69	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Retaining existing businesses	54	56	61	56	62	64	65	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Attracting new businesses	55	57	62	62	65	67	66	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

.....
Table 191: Overall Quality of City Services Compared by Year

	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Overall, how would you rate the quality of the services provided by the														
City of Fort Collins?	73	73	76	76	78	81	79	79	78	74	73	NA	NA	NA

Table 192: City Government Ratings Compared by Year

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Managing and planning for growth	48	51	54	57	57	57	58	63	62	59	53	43	44	40
Balancing development and growth while maintaining the character and identity of the City and neighborhoods	50	52	57	60	NA									
Efficient operation of programs and services	63	64	67	67	70	68	66	69	66	63	63	53	NA	NA
Encouraging sustainability in the community	63	65	68	67	71	74	71	72	71	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Partnering with the community to address climate change	55	54	NA											

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Overall direction of the City	60	60	63	67	67	68	68	71	70	65	63	NA	NA	NA
Welcoming community member involvement	60	62	66	67	67	69	71	71	70	64	66	48	NA	NA
Listening to community members	51	56	60	59	60	62	61	63	63	58	57	55	NA	NA
Informing community members	56	59	63	63	64	66	67	71	70	66	67	62	63	62
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	57	58	60	64	66	65	64	NA						

Table 193: Contact with City Employees Compared by Year

Percent yes	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Have you had contact with any City employee(s) by phone, in person, via email or online within the last 12														
months?	60%	52%	51%	53%	56%	53%	54%	54%	55%	46%	46%	55%	58%	58%

Thinking about your most recent contact, please rate City employee(s) on each of the items below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Courtesy	84	85	83	85	86	86	84	85	84	82	81	83	81	84
Promptness	80	79	80	80	82	79	81	79	79	76	76	77	75	77
Knowledge	80	83	81	79	81	82	81	79	79	79	77	78	77	78
Making you feel valued	75	76	75	77	75	77	75	74	75	75	75	75	75	76
Overall impression	79	81	78	80	80	80	79	79	78	78	77	NA	NA	NA

Table 194: Users Ratings of City Employees Compared by Year

This question was asked only of those who reported having had phone or in-person contact with any City employee(s) within the last 12 months

Table 195: Non-users Ratings of City Employees Compared by Year

Although you may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, please rate City employees on each of the items below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Courtesy	75	76	75	75	78	78	74	77	76	80	72	72	73	69
Promptness in responding to inquiries and service requests	70	73	72	70	73	73	74	74	74	67	68	66	69	65

Although you may not have had any recent personal contact with City employees, please rate City employees on each of the items below.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Making community members or customers feel valued	68	70	71	69	74	74	71	73	72	72	69	67	67	64

This question was asked only of those who reported no phone or in-person contact with any City employee(s) within the last 12 months

Table	196: Ratings	of Informing	Residents	Compared by Year
-------	--------------	--------------	-----------	------------------

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Informing community														
members	56	59	63	63	64	66	67	71	70	66	67	62	63	62

Please rate the City's performance in each of the following in Fort Collins.	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
Providing opportunities to participate in government activities	57	58	60	64	66	65	64	NA						
Providing volunteer opportunities to community members	65	64	65	69	68	NA								
Providing emergency information	64	64	68	68	67	68	70	NA						

 Table 197: Providing Information and Opportunities to Participate Compared by Year

Table 198: Sources of Information Compared by Year

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent of respondents who had ever used this as a source)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
The City of Fort Collins local channels 14 and 881	13%	13%	16%	12%	20%	20%	22%	30%	30%	36%	41%	35%	28%	26%
Online video FCTV on www.fcgov.com/FCTV	25%	19%	22%	22%	20%	19%	12%	17%	15%	12%	14%	NA	NA	NA
City's website (www.fcgov.com)	91%	86%	82%	77%	79%	79%	79%	80%	74%	71%	72%	50%	54%	12%
City News eNewsletter	40%	35%	33%	33%	63%	65%	65%	67%	63%	61%	71%	76%	76%	56%
Newsletters or brochures from City departments	58%	59%	60%	59%	59%	60%	62%	64%	56%	57%	64%	67%	64%	17%
City employees or departments (e.g., contacting by phone, email or in person)	60%	60%	61%	58%	56%	57%	NA							
Tracks and Trails (the guide to natural areas activities)	76%	74%	76%	67%	69%	73%	68%	NA						

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent of respondents who had ever used this as a source)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
"Recreator" (guide to	700/	670/	670/	c.0.0/	740/		700/		<i>c.10/</i>	6004	c.004		600/	4004
recreation programs)	70%	67%	67%	68%	71%	66%	70%	70%	64%	62%	60%	70%	60%	40%
Word of mouth	90%	88%	91%	91%	91%	90%	87%	88%	87%	85%	88%	82%	87%	54%
Newspaper (print or online)	57%	61%	67%	66%	67%	70%	72%	80%	80%	81%	87%	89%	NA	76%
Radio	43%	47%	52%	50%	56%	55%	63%	69%	60%	64%	66%	61%	NA	27%
Television news	29%	35%	38%	41%	41%	45%	57%	69%	60%	65%	69%	58%	63%	NA
Social media (Facebook, Twitter, Nextdoor, etc.)	73%	70%	77%	65%	67%	63%	60%	55%	44%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
OurCity Platform (ourcity.fcgov.com)	24%	26%	20%	16%	18%	18%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Engage Platform (engage.fcgov.com)	19%	17%	12%	12%	14%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Please indicate how frequently, if ever, you or other members of your household use each of the following sources for information regarding City issues, services and programs. (Percent of respondents who had ever used this as a source)	2023	2022	2021	2019	2018	2017	2015	2013	2012	2010	2008	2006	2003	2001
City of Fort Collins mobile apps (Access Fort Collins, Digital Publications, Becreator)	28%	270/	270/	22%	22%	20%	20%	170/	15%	NA	NA	NA	NA	NIA
Recreator)		27%	27%			20%	20%	17%		NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
City booth at local events	45%	39%	41%	36%	37%	38%	41%	NA						

Appendix G: Survey Methodology

About the Survey

The City of Fort Collins Community Survey was first administered in 2001. General resident surveys, such as this one, ask recipients their perspectives about the quality of life in the city, their use of city amenities, their opinions on policy issues facing the city and their assessment of city service delivery. The City of Fort Collins funded this research. Please contact William Bevil of the City of Fort Collins at wbevil@fcgov.com if you have any questions about the survey.

Developing the Questionnaire

The 2023 survey instrument was developed by starting with the version from the previous implementation in 2022. Few changes were made to the survey in order to maximize comparisons over time. In an iterative process between Fort Collins staff and NRC staff, a final six-page questionnaire was created.

Selecting Survey Recipients

"Sampling" refers to the method by which survey recipients are chosen. The 'sample" refers to all those who were given a chance to participate in the survey. A list of all households within the zip codes serving Fort Collins was purchased from Go-Dog Direct based on updated listings from the United States Postal Service, updated every three months, providing the best representation of all households in a specific geographic location. NRC used the USPS data to select the survey recipients.

A larger list than needed was pulled so that a process referred to as "geocoding" could be used to eliminate addresses from the list that were outside Fort Collins' boundaries. Geocoding is a computerized process in which addresses are compared to electronically mapped boundaries and coded as inside or outside desired boundaries; in this case, within Fort Collins. All addresses determined to be outside the study boundaries were eliminated from the list of potential households. Each address identified as being within city boundaries was further identified as being within both geographic areas and Council Districts. A random selection was made of the remaining addresses to create a mailing list of 3,000 addresses.

To choose the 3,000 survey recipients, a systematic sampling method was applied to the list of households. Systematic sampling is a procedure whereby a complete list of all possible households is culled, selecting every Nth one, giving each eligible household a known probability of selection, until the appropriate number of households is selected. Multi-family housing units were selected at a higher rate as residents of this type of housing typically respond at lower rates to surveys than do those in single-family housing units. In general, because of the random sampling techniques used, the displayed sampling density will closely mirror the overall housing unit density (which may be different from the population density). While the theory of probability assumes no bias in selection, there may be some minor variations in practice (meaning, an area with only 15% of the housing units might be selected at an actual rate that is slightly above or below that).

An individual within each household was randomly selected to complete the survey using the birthday method. The birthday method selects a person within the household by asking the "person whose birthday has most recently passed" to complete the questionnaire. The underlying assumption in this method is that day of birth has no relationship to the way people respond to surveys. This instruction was contained in the cover letter accompanying the questionnaire. The survey was also available online in Spanish, and all mailings contained instructions in Spanish on how to access the online survey.

In addition to the scientific, random sample, a link to an online "opt-in" survey was publicized through various community channels. This opt-in survey was identical to the scientific survey and open to all City residents. The open participation survey was also available in Spanish.

Survey Administration and Response Rate

Each selected household was contacted three times. First, a prenotification announcement was sent on April 21, 2023, informing the household members that they had been selected to participate in the 2023 City of Fort Collins Community Survey. Approximately one week after mailing the prenotification, each household was mailed a paper survey containing a cover letter signed by Mayor Jeni Arndt and City Manager Kelly DiMartino enlisting participation. The packet also contained a postage-paid return envelope in which the survey recipients could return the completed questionnaire directly to NRC. The third mailing, sent a week after the survey packet, was a reminder postcard. All mailings also included a web link for residents to visit if they preferred to take the survey online. All mailings contained instructions in both English and Spanish, and the online survey was also available in Spanish. Data collection was open through June 2, 2023. The online "opt-in" survey became available to all Fort Collins residents on May 19, 2023 and remained open for the final two weeks of data collection.

About 3% of the 3,000 surveys mailed were returned because the housing unit was vacant, or the postal service was unable to deliver the survey as addressed. Of the 2,918 households presumed to have received a survey, 529 completed the survey, providing a response rate of 18%. The response rates were calculated using AAPOR's response rate #2¹ for mailed surveys of unnamed persons. Additionally, 456 residents completed the online "opt-in" survey, providing a grand total of 985 completed surveys. No surveys were completed in Spanish.

¹ See AAPOR's Standard Definitions here: <u>http://www.aapor.org/Standards-Ethics/Standard-Definitions-(1).aspx</u> for more information

	Overall
Total sample used	3,000
I=Complete Interviews	521
P=Partial Interviews	8
R=Refusal and break off	0
NC=Non Contact	82
O=Other	0
UH=Unknown household	0
UO=Unknown other	2,389
Response rate: (I+P)/(I+P) + (R+NC+O) + (UH+UO)	18%

Response Rate for Mailed Survey

Margin of Error

The 95% confidence interval (or "margin of error") quantifies the 'sampling error" or precision of the estimates made from the survey results. A 95% confidence interval can be calculated for any sample size and indicates that in 95 of 100 surveys conducted like this one, for a particular item, a result would be found that is within three percentage points of the result that would be found if everyone in the population of interest was surveyed. The practical difficulties of conducting any resident survey may introduce other sources of error in addition to sampling error. Despite best efforts to boost participation and ensure potential inclusion of all households, some selected households will decline participation in the survey (referred to as non-response error) and some eligible households may be unintentionally excluded from the listed sources for the sample (referred to as coverage error).

While the margin of error for the survey is generally no greater than plus or minus three² percentage points around any given percent reported for the entire sample, results for subgroups will have wider confidence intervals. Where estimates are given for subgroups, they are less precise.

Survey Processing (Data Entry)

Upon receipt, completed surveys were assigned a unique identification number. Additionally, each survey was reviewed and "cleaned" as necessary. For example, a question may have asked a respondent to pick two items out of a list of five, but the respondent checked three; in this case, NRC would use protocols to randomly choose two of the three selected items for inclusion in the dataset. All surveys then were entered twice into an electronic dataset; any discrepancies were resolved in comparison to the original survey form. Range checks as well as other forms of quality control were also performed.

NRC uses Polco, an online public engagement tool designed primarily for local governments, to collect online survey data. The Polco platform includes many features of online survey tools, but also includes elements tailored to the civic environment. For example, like NRC's mailed surveys, surveys on Polco are presented with the city name, logo (or other image) and a description, so residents understand who is asking for input and why. Optionally, Polco can also verify respondents with local public data to ensure respondents are residents or voters. More generally, an advantage of online programming and data gathering is that it allows for more rigid control of the data format, making extensive data cleaning unnecessary.

A series of quality control checks were also performed in order to ensure the integrity of the web data. Steps may include and not be limited to reviewing the data for clusters of repeat IP addresses and time stamps (indicating duplicate responses) and removing empty submissions (questionnaires submitted with no questions answered).

² Although this has become the traditional way to describe survey research precision, when opt-in results are blended with scientific results, assumptions about randomness of responses are not the same as when results come only from the random sample. Consequently other terms sometimes are used in place of "confidence interval" or "margin of error," such as "credibility intervals."

Weighting the Data

Upon completion of data collection for both the scientific (probability) and online "opt-in" (nonprobability) samples, data were compared in order to determine whether it was appropriate to combine, or blend, both samples together. In the case of Fort Collins, the non-probability sample's characteristics were similar to the probability sample, in both respondent trait and opinion, indicating that the samples could be blended. This decision reflects a growing trend in survey research toward integration of traditional scientific probability samples and non-probability samples (opt-in).

The demographic characteristics of the survey sample were compared to those found in the 2020 Census and the 2021 American Community Survey estimates for adults in the City of Fort Collins. The primary objective of weighting survey data is to make the survey sample reflective of the larger population of the community. Both samples were weighted independently and then combined into one final dataset.

The characteristics used for weighting were respondent gender, age, race, housing unit type (attached or detached), housing tenure (rent or own), and geographic area of residence. This decision was based on:

- The disparity between the survey respondent characteristics and the population norms for these variables
- The saliency of these variables in differences of opinion among subgroups
- The historical profile created and the desirability of consistently representing different groups over the years

A special software program using mathematical algorithms is used to calculate the appropriate weights. Several different weighting 'schemes" are tested to ensure the best fit for the data.

The results of the weighting schemes for both the scientific, random sample and open participation surveys are presented in the tables on the following pages.

2023 City of Fort Collins Community Survey Weighting Table – Address-based San					
Characteristic	Population Norm	Unweighted Data	Weighted Data		
Housing*					
Rent home	47%	26%	43%		
Own home	53%	74%	57%		
Detached unit	56%	62%	56%		
Attached unit	44%	38%	44%		
Race*					
White	90%	88%	90%		
Not white	10%	12%	10%		
Ethnicity*					
Not Hispanic	92%	94%	96%		
Hispanic	8%	6%	4%		
Sex and Age*					
Female	50%	59%	52%		
Male	50%	41%	48%		
18-34 years of age	45%	15%	41%		
35-54 years of age	31%	28%	31%		
55+ years of age	23%	57%	28%		
Females 18-34	22%	8%	21%		
Females 35-54	16%	16%	17%		
Females 55+	13%	34%	14%		
Males 18-34	24%	7%	21%		
Males 35-54	15%	12%	17%		
Males 55+	11%	23%	13%		
Quadrant**					
Northwest	20%	13%	17%		
Northeast	15%	11%	15%		
West Central	22%	27%	23%		
East Central	21%	23%	21%		
Southwest	5%	6%	5%		
Southeast	17%	20%	18%		

2023 City of Fort Collins Community Survey Weighting Table – Address-based Sample

*Source: 2020 U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey Population Estimates **From geocoded USPS mailing list, April 2023

Characteristic	Population Norm	Unweighted Data	Weighted Data
Housing*			
Rent home	47%	20%	41%
Own home	53%	80%	59%
Detached unit	56%	75%	61%
Attached unit	44%	25%	39%
Race*			
White	90%	91%	89%
Not white	10%	9%	11%
Ethnicity*			
Not Hispanic	92%	96%	95%
Hispanic	8%	4%	5%
Sex and Age*			
Female	50%	58%	52%
Male	50%	42%	48%
18-34 years of age	45%	18%	40%
35-54 years of age	31%	40%	35%
55+ years of age	23%	42%	25%
Females 18-34	22%	9%	20%
Females 35-54	16%	24%	18%
Females 55+	13%	25%	13%
Males 18-34	24%	9%	22%
Males 35-54	15%	15%	16%
Males 55+	11%	18%	11%
Quadrant**			
Northwest	20%	17%	18%
Northeast	15%	21%	15%
West Central	22%	12%	19%
East Central	21%	19%	22%
Southwest	5%	18%	10%
Southeast	17%	13%	16%

2023 City of Fort Collins Community Survey Weighting Table – Open Participation Sample

*Source: 2020 U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey Population Estimates

**From geocoded USPS mailing list, April 2023

Analyzing the Data

The electronic dataset was analyzed by NRC staff using the Statistical Package for the Social Sciences (SPSS). For the most part, frequency distributions and mean ratings are presented in the body of the report. A complete set of frequencies for each survey question is presented in *Appendix B: Complete Survey Frequencies*. Also included are results by respondent characteristics (*Appendix D: Responses to Selected Survey Questions by Respondent Characteristics*). Chi-square or ANOVA tests of significance were applied to these breakdowns of selected survey questions. A "p-value" of 0.05 or less indicates that there is less than a 5% probability that differences observed between groups are due to chance; or in other words, a greater than 95% probability that the differences observed in the selected categories of the sample represent "real" differences among those populations. Where differences between subgroups are statistically significant, they have been denoted with capital letters.

Appendix H: Survey Materials

The following pages contain copies of the survey materials sent to randomly selected households within the City of Fort Collins.